
E}{IM 
EXPORT-IMPORT BANK 
OF THE UNITEO STATES 

Office of Jnspecto,· Generul 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Lisa Terry, Suspension and Debarment Official 

From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Date: March 26, 2019 

Subject: Recommendation for the Suspension of: 

BERND ZALKE R1ND 
(b) (6) 

B&T TRUST LLC 
(b) (6) 



(b) (5)



(b) (5), (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)





Date: May 8, 20 19 

Suspension and Debarment Official 

Suspension and Notice of Debarment Determination 

(Conv iction-based) 

Party: Bernd Zalke Rind (the "Party") 

OGC Summary Memo Date: May 1, 2019 

The Suspension and Debarment Official (SDO), has reviewed the OGC Summary Memo 

referenced above, along with the record delivered to the SDO in connection with the OGC 

Summary Memo. 

Based on the SDO's review of the record, including the OGC Summary Memo, the SDO makes 

the following findings [Check all applicable boxes and add findings as appropriate] : 

Suspension 

_ X_ The SDO finds that there is sufficient basis to conclude that immediate suspension of the 

Party is necessary in order to protect the interests of the Federal Government, and that a Notice of 

Immediate Suspension should be delivered to the Party. These bases include: (check appropriate 

boxes below - at least one box must be checked.] 

__ The Patty has been indicted 1 for an offence(s) inc luded in the "causes for debarment" listed 

in 2 CFR 180.800 (a) inc luding2: [See be low for convicted offenses] 

__ There is adequate ev idence to suspect that a cause for debarment listed under 2 CFR 180.800 

(b)-(d) exists; and immediate action is necessary to protect the public interest. [add description of 

relevant evidence and basis for concluding that immediate action is necessary]: 

_ X_ The Party has been convicted for an offence(s) included in the "causes fo r debarment" 

listed in 2 CFR 180.800 (a) includ ing: W ire Fraud and Aggravated Identity Theft (1 8 U.S.C. §§ 
1343, 1028A(a)( l )) 

1 Indictment counts that have been dismissed as of the time the SDO makes the suspension determination cannot 
form the basis for a suspension. 
2 A copy of 2 CFR 180.800 is attached to this Suspension and Notice of Debarment Determination for ease of 
reference. 



_ _ The SDO finds that immediate suspension of the Party is not necessary or appropriate at 

this time. [add explanation] 

Debarment 

_ X_ The SDO finds that a Notice of Proposed Debarment should be sent to the Party. The 

basis for this determination is: [ check appropriate boxes below.] 

_ X_ The Party has been convicted for an offence(s) included in the "causes 

for debarment" listed in 2 CFR 180.800 (a) including: Wire Fraud and Aggravated 

Tdentity Theft (18 U.S.C. §§ 1343, 1028A(a)(l)) 

___ There is adequate evidence to suspect that a cause for debarment listed 

under 2 CFR 180.800 (b )-( d) ex ists. [ add description of relevant evidence]: 

___ Pursuant to 2 CFR 180.630, there is adequate cause for debarment based 

on imputing the conduct of an indiv idual to an organization, from an organization 
to an individual, or from one organization to another organization. 

___ The SDO finds that there is not adequate cause for debarment of the Party at this time or 

that debarment of the Party is not appropriate or not necessary in the circumstances. [add 

description of relevant considerations.] 

LISA 
TERRY 

Digitally signed 
by LISA TERRY 
Dato: 2019.05.08 
11 :08:29 -04'00' 

Lisa V. Teny, Suspension and Debarment Official 



Attachment to Form of Suspension and Notice of Debarment Determination 

2 C.F.R. § 180.800 What are the causes for debarment? 

A Federal agency may debar a person for­

(a) Conviction of or c ivil judgment for-

( l) Commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to 

obtain, or performing a publ ic or private agreement or transaction; 

(2) Violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes, including those proscribing price fixing 

between competitors, allocation of customers between competitors, and bid rigging; 

(3) Commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, fa lsification or destruction of 

records, making false statements, tax evasion, receiving stolen property, making false 

claims, or obstruction of justice; or 

(4) Commission of any other offense indicating a lack of business integrity or business 

honesty that seriously and directly affects your present responsibility; 

(b) Violation of the terms of a public agreement or transaction so serious as to affect the integrity 

of an agency program, such as-

( l) A wi llfu l fa ilure to perform in accordance with the terms of one or more public 

agreements or transactions; 

(2) A history of fa ilure to perform or of unsatisfactory performance of one or more publ ic 

agreements or transactions; or 

(3) A willful violation of a statutory or regulatory provision or requirement applicable to a 

public agreement or transaction; 

( c) Any of the fo llowing causes: 

(1) A nonprocurement debarment by any Federal agency taken before October 1, 1988, or 
a p rocurement debarment by any Federal agency taken pursuant to 48 CFR part 9, subpart 

9.4, before August 25, 1995; 



(2) Knowingly doing business with an ineligible person, except as permitted under § 
180.135; 

(3) Failure to pay a single substantial debt, or a number of outstanding debts (including 
disallowed costs and overpayments, but not including sums owed the Federal Government 
under the Internal Revenue Code) owed to any Federal agency or instrumentality, provided 
the debt is uncontested by the debtor or, if contested, provided that the debtor's legal and 
administrative remedies have been exhausted; 

(4) Violation of a material provision of a voluntary exclusion agreement entered into under 
§ 180.640 or of any settlement of a debarment or suspension action; or 

(5) Violation of the provisions of the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988 ( 41 U .S.C. 70 l ); 
or 

( d) Any other cause of so serious or compelling a nature that it affects your present responsibility3. 

3 Note that: "your" in this sentence refers to the Party being suspended or debarred; and the term "present 
responsibility" is not defined in the Debarment Regulations. 



EXIM I 
EXPORT-IMPORT BANK ! 
OFTHE UNJTEDSTATES ! 

BY CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 
Bernd Zalke Rind 
(b) (6) 

BY CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 
B& T Trust LLC 
(b) (6) 

Reducing Risk. Unleashing Oppol'tunity. 

June 21, 2019 

Re: Notice of Debarment - Bernd Zalke Rind and B&T Trust LLC Company 

Dear Mr. Rind: 

On May 10, 2019, Export-Import Bank of the United States ("EXIM Bank" or "the Bank") 
sent you, Bernd Zalke Rind and B&T Trust LLC Company, a Notice of Suspension and 
Proposed Debarment ("Notice"). The Notice advised that you and your company had thirty 
(30) calendar days to submit information and arguments in opposition to the suspension 
and proposed debarment. To date, EXIM Bank has not received any response to the Notice 
or protest of the proposal or to the contents of the Notice. 

In the absence of any evidence to the contrary, the Bank finds by a preponderance of the 
evidence that the information in the Notice is accurate and the conclusions drawn are 
warranted. Specifically, the Bank finds that you and your company are not presently 
responsible contractors/participants. 

EXIM Bank is debarring you and your company based on your convictions for (i) wire 
fraud under Title 18 U.S.C. § 1343 and (ii) aggravated identity theft under Title 18 U.S.C. § 
1028A(a) (l). A copy of the judgment was attached to your Notice. 

After careful consideration of the entire administrative record, the Bank has concluded 
that a three year debarment term is required to protect the Government. The effects of 
debarment are as stated in the Notice. 

Therefore, effective as of this date, EXIM Bank has debarred you, Be nd Zalke Rind and 
B&T Trust LLC Company, fo r three (3) years, from participatiorl1n programs of the United 
States. This action is undertaken pursuant to Title two, part 180.~ 0 et seq. of the Code of 
Federal Regulations (2 C.F.R. §§ 180.800 et seq.). ~ 

81 1 Vermont Avenue, NW Washington, DC 20571 l Main: 202 565 ~ 46 I F;:x: 2D2 565 3380 

exim.gov I 



EXPORT-IMPORT BANK 
OF THE UNITED STATES 

Reducing Risk. Unleashing Opportunity. 

Your name, as well as your company's name, will be published in the System for Award 
Management (SAM), where it will be noted that you are "Ineligible - Proceedings 
Completed" for the effective three year period. You can access SAM through the Internet 
at www.sam.gov. 

Sincerely, 

Lisa V. Terry 
Suspension and Debarment Official of the Export-Import Bank of the United States 

811 Vermont Avenue, NW Washington, DC 20571 Main: 202 565 3946 I Fax: 202 565 3380 

exim.gov 
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BY CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 
Bernd Zalke Rind 

(b) (6) 

BY CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 
B&T Trust LLC 

(b) (6) 

Reducing Risk. U11lec,shi11y Oppo,·ttmily. 

May 9, 2019 

Re: Notice of Proposed Debarment - Bernd Zalke Rind and B&T Trust LLC Company 

Dear Mr. Rind: 

I am the Suspending and Debarring Official at the Export-Import Bank of the United States 
(the Bank). See 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.930 and 180.1010. In accordance with Title two, part 3513 
and part 180 of the Code of Federal Regulations (2 C.F.R. Part 3513 and Part 180) and 
based upon the determi nations set forth in this letter, I am suspending both you and your 
company, B&T Trust LLC Company, immediately from participation in programs of the 
United States. See 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.700 et seq. I also propose to debar you and your company 
for three (3) years from participating in such programs. See 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.800 et seq. 

REGULATORY FRAMEWORK 

The purpose of t he suspension and debarment system is to protect the public interest by 
ensuring the integrity of Federal programs. To achieve this, the Federal government only 
conducts business with responsible persons and uses the suspension and debarment 
system to exclude persons who are not presently responsible from participating in 
Federal programs. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.125(a) and (b). 

A Federal Suspension and Debarment official may immediately suspend a person when 
the official determines that there exists an indictment for, or other adequate evidence to 
suspect an offense under 2 C.F.R. § 180.800(a), or any other cause for debarment under§ 
180.800(b) through (d), and that immediate action is necessary to protect the public 
interest. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.700. 

81 1 Ven nont Avenue, NW Washington, DC 2057 1 I Mdin: 202 565 3%6 I Fax: 202 565 3380 

exim.gov 
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Reducing l<isk. U11/cnsT1i11g Opporlllnily. 

In det ermining whether to suspend, the official reviews the adequacy of the evidence to 
support the suspension, and considers how much information is available, how credible it 
is given the circumstances, whether or not important allegations are corroborated, and 
what inferences can reasonably be drawn. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.70S(a). An indictment, 
conviction, civil judgment, or other official findings by Federal, State, or local bodies that 
determine factual and/ or legal matters, constitutes adequate evidence for purposes of 
suspension actions. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.705(b). The official may infer the necessity for 
immediate action to protect the public interest either from the nature of the circumstances 
giving rise to a cause for suspension or from potential bus iness relationships or 
involvement with a program of the Federal Government. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.705 (c). 

If legal or debarment proceedings are initia ted at the time of, or during your suspension, 
the suspension may continue until the conclusion of those proceedings. However, if 
proceedings are not initiated, a suspension may not exceed twelve (12) months. See 2 
C.F.R. § 1 80. 760(a). The official may extend the twelve-month limit for an additional s ix 
(6) months if an office of a U.S. Assistant Attorney General, U.S. Attorney, or other 
responsible prosecuting official requests an extension in writing. In no event may a 
suspension exceed eighteen (18) months without initiating legal or debarment 
proceedings. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.760(b). 

A Federal agency may debar a person for a conviction of or civil judgment for commission 
of fra ud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or 
performing a public or private agreement or transaction; violation of Federal or State 
an ti trust s tatutes, including those proscribing price-fixing between competi tors, 
allocation of customers between competitors, and bid rigging; commission of 
embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making false 
statements, tax evasion, receiving stolen property, making false claims, obstruction of 
justice; or commission of any other offense indicating a lack of business integrity or 
business honesty that seriously and directly affects your present responsibility. ~ 2 
C.F.R. § 180.800(a). A Federal agency may also debar a person for a violation of the terms 
of a public agreement or transaction that is so serious as to affect the integrity of an agency 
program, such as a willful failure to perform in accordance with the terms of one or more 
public agreements or transactions; a history of fa ilure to perform or of unsatisfactory 
per formance of one or more public agreements or transactions; or a willful violation of a 
statutory or regulatory provision or requirement applicable to a public agreement or 
transaction. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.800(b). 

Further, a Federal agency may debar a person fo r any of the following causes: knowingly 
doing business with an ineligible person, except as permitted under § 180.135; failure to 
pay a s ingle substantial debt, or a number of outstanding debts (including disallowed costs 
and overpayments, but not including sums owed the Federal Government under the 
Internal Revenue Code) owed to any Federal agency or instrumentality, provided the debt 
is uncontested by the debtor or, if contested, provided that the debtor's legal and 
administrative remedies have been exhausted; violation of a materia l provis ion of a 

811 Vermont Avenue, NW Washington, DC 20571 I Main: 202 565 3946 I Fax: 202 565 3380 
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EXPORT-IMPORT BANK 
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Reducing Risk. Unlcnshing Opporl1111ily. 

voluntary exclusion agreement entered into under § 180.640 or of any settlement of a 
debarment or suspension action; or violation of the provisions of the Drug-Free 
Workplace Act of 1988 ( 41 U.S.C. § 701). See 2 C.F.R. § 180.800(c). Lastly, a Federal agency 
may debar a person for any other cause of so serious or compelling a nature that it affects 
the person's present responsibility. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.800(d). 

SUSPENSION 

As stated above, you, Bernd Zalke Rind and B&T Trust LLC Company, have both been 
suspended. The basis of the suspension is your conviction and sentencing in the Southern 
District of Florida on April 9, 2019 for violating 18 U.S.C. § 1343, Wire Fraud and 18 U.S.C. 
§ 1028A(a)(1) Aggravated Identity Theft. See 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.700, 705, & 800. The conduct 
underlying your conviction is imputed to your company, B&T Trust LLC Company, as well. 
See 2 C.F.R § 630(a) and (b), or in case of an affiliate, 2 C.F.R. § 180.905. A suspending 
official may extend a suspension to any affiliate if that affiliate is (1) specifically named in 
the Notice of Suspension and (2) given written notice of the suspension and an 
opportunity to respond. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.625(b). 

I have determined that the evidence is adequate to suspend you because you have been 
convicted and there is sufficient information available that such information is credible, 
corroborated and that an examination of the information leads to the reasonable inference 
that you committed the conduct underlying your conviction. 

The cause for your suspension is a criminal conviction of Bernd Zalke Rind for committing 
fraud in connection with obtaining or performing a public or private agreement, making 
false statements, committing an offense indicating a lack of business integrity or business 
honesty that seriously and directly affects your present responsibility, and willfully 
violating 18 U.S.C. § 1343 and 18 U.S.C. § 1028A(a)(1), thereby engaging in malfeasance 
so serious as to affect the integrity of the Export-Import Bank's credit program. Immediate 
action is necessary to protect the public interest. The public has a genuine expectation that 
the Government will conduct business with only responsible persons. 

Accordingly, you are immediately excluded from participating as either a participant or a 
principal, as defined at 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.980 and 180.995, in covered transactions, as 
defined and described at 2 C.F.R. § 180.200, § 180.210 and§ 180.215, under United States 
programs through the Executive Branch of the United States Government. 2 C.F.R. § 
180.1015; § 180.130. Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. § 180.140, the suspension will be recognized by, 
and be effective for, Executive Branch agencies as a suspension under the Federal 
Acquisition Regulation as well. 

This suspension is for a temporary period, pending the completion of debarment 
proceedings. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.760. 

PROPOSED DEBARMENTS 

811 Vermont Avenue, NW Wa!>hinglun. DC 20571 I Main: 202 565 3946 I Fax: 202 565 3380 
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Ncducing Risk. U11/cnshi11g Oppo1·1u11 ily. 

Based on the facts stated herein, I am proposing to debar Mr. Bernd Zalke Rind and B&T 
Trust LLC from participating as either a participant or a principal, as defined in 2 C.F.R. § 
180.980 and 180.995, in covered transactions under United States programs through the 
Executive Branch of the United States Government for a period of three (3) years with the 
debarment to commence upon the issuance of a final notice of debarment. See 2 C.F.R. § 
180.800 and§ 180.925. 

Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. § 180.140, the debarment will be recognized by, and effective for, 
Executive Branch agencies as a debarment under the Federal Acquisition Regulation. 

The reasons for your debarment are based on your convictions for (i) wire fraud under 
Title 18 U.S.C. § 1343 and (ii) aggravated identity theft under Title 18 U.S.C. § 1028A(a)(1). 
Between October 2017 and May 2018, you willfully engaged in a fraudulent scheme to 
entice various parties, on numerous occasions, to pay you retainer fees on the basis of the 
misrepresentation of your ability to help such parties obtain loans the Export-Import 
Bank of the United States ("EXIM Bank"). Throughout this time period you falsely claimed 
that your victims were eligible to receive EXIM Bank financing and fraudulently 
misrepresented yourself as an intermediary between them and EXIM Bank. 

Based on the foregoing, you have met the requirements for debarment under 2 C.F.R. 
§180.800, in that you have been convicted for: 1) committing a fraud or a criminal offense 
in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public or private 
agreement or transaction, and 2) committing an offense indicating a lack of business 
integrity or business honesty that seriously and directly affects your present 
responsibility. In addition, there exists sufficient basis to believe that you have met 
additional requirements for debarment under 2 C.F.R. § 180.800, including 3) making false 
statements and 4) violating of the terms of a public agreement or transaction so serious 
as to affect the integrity of an agency program. 

Upon debarment, your name will be reported to the U.S. General Services Administration 
(GSA) pursuant to 2 C.F.R. § 180.520. GSA publishes a list of all persons who are 
determined ineligible in its System for Award Management (SAM), formerly known as the 
Excluded Parties List System (EPLS). You can access SAM through the Internet at 
www.sam.gov. 

ADM INISTRATIVE PROCESS 

The provisions of 2 C.F.R. part 180, subparts F and G, govern the suspension decision­
making process. The provisions of 2 C.F.R. part 180, subparts F and H govern the 
debarment decision-making process. 

Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.720 and 180.815, you may contest the suspension and 
proposed debarment. Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. §§ 180,725 and 180.820. within thirty (30) 

811 Vermont Avenue, NW Washington. DC 20571 I Main: 202 565 3946 I Fax: 202 565 3380 
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calendar days after receipt of this notice, you may submit information and arguments in 
opposition to the suspension and proposed debarment. This may be done orally or in 
writing, but any information provided orally that you consider important to the resolution 
of this matter must also be submitted in writing for the official record. The Notice of 
Suspension and Proposed Debarment will be determined to be received by you when 
delivered, if the agency mails the notice to the last known street address, or five (5) days 
after the agency sends it if the letter is undeliverable; when sent, if the agency sends the 
notice by facs imile or five (5) days after the agency sends it if the facsimile is 
undeliverable; or when delivered, if the agency sends the notice by e-mail or five (5) days 
after the agency sends it if the e-mail is undeliverable . .s..e.e. 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.725(b) and 
180.820(b). 

Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.730 and 180.825, if you choose to contest your suspension and 
proposed debarment from programs of the United States, in addition to any such 
information and argument, you are required to identify: specific facts tha t contradict the 
statements contained in this letter; all existing, proposed, or prior exclusions under 
Federal suspension or debarment regulations and all similar actions taken by Federal, 
State, or local agencies, including administrative agreements that affect only those 
agencies; and all criminal and civil proceedings not included in this notice that a rise from 
the facts relevant to the cause stated in this notice. You are also required to identify all of 
the entities with which you are affiliated. Any additional opportunity to challenge the facts 
on which your suspension and proposed debarment is based will be determined in 
accordance with 2 C.F.R. §§ 180. 735 and 180.830. You should also include any information 
about any of the factors lis ted in 2 C.F.R. § 180.860 which may influence the official 's 
decision. 

If you are able, I strongly suggest that you consult w ith an attorney regarding this Notice 
of Suspension and Proposed Debarment. However, unlike in criminal matters, the U.S. 
Government will not provide an attorney fo r you. 

You should understand that if you do not contes t the proposed debarment within the 
required 30-day period, the debarment will be automatically entered. If you believe that 
there are mitigating fac tors the debarment official should consider in determining 
whether to debar you and determining the length of the debarment period, then you mus t 
contest the proposed debarment w ithin the required 30-day period. ~ 2 C.F.R. § 180.820 
and § 180.860. 

Any communications or written submission should be directed to Attorney Ricardo 
Exantus in the Office of General Counsel at the address listed below: 

Ricardo Exantus 
Office of General Counsel 
Export-Import Bank of the United States 
811 Vermont Ave., N.W. 

81 1 Verrnont Avenue, NW Washington, DC 20571 I Main: 202 565 3946 I Fax: 202 565 3380 
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Washington, D.C. 20571 
(202) 565-3434 

Reducing l~isk. Unlc<1shi11g Op11orlu11ily. 

For your information, a copy of regulations relevant to your suspension and proposed 
debarment is enclosed. 

Very truly yours, 

LISA Oigltally slgned 
by LISA TERRY 

TERRY Oate:2019.05.10 
11 :07:09 -04'00' 

Lisa V. Terry 
Suspension and Debarment Official of the Export-Import Bank of the United States 

Enclosures: 

1) 2 C.F.R. Part 3513 and 2 C.F.R. Part 180; 
2) Plea Agreement - U.S. v. Bernd Zalke Rind, U.S. District Court, So. D. of FL, Case No. 
18-CR-60323WJZ, April 9, 2019; 
3) Factual Proffer - U.S. v. Bernd Zalke Rind, U.S. District Court, So. D. of FL, Case No. 
18-CR-60323WJZ, April 9, 2019; and 
4) Office of the Florida Secretary of State, Corporation File Detail Report, B&T Trust 
LLC 

811 Vermont Avenue, NW Washington, DC 20571 I Main: 202 555 3945 I Fax: 202 565 3380 
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MEMORANDUM 
 
DATE:  July 14, 2017 
 

 

TO: Lisa Terry, Suspension and Debarment Official 
 

 

FROM: OGC Litigation, Fraud and Compliance Group 
 

 

SUBJECT: Notice of Suspension and Proposed Debarment of Carlos Del 
Valle and Lion Trading Corporation; EXIM Bank Claim No. I20004501 
 

 

(b) (5), (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

E}{IM 
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(b) (5), (b) (7)(E)



(b) (5), (b) (7)(E)



(b) (5)



(b) (5)



(b) (5)



(b) (5)



(b) (5)



(b) (5)



(b) (5)



(b) (5)



Suspension and Debarment Officia l 

Suspension and Notice of Debarment Determination 

(Conviction-based) 

Date: August 14, 2017 

Party: Lion Trading Corp. (the "Party") 

OGC Summary Memo Date: July 14, 2017 

The Suspension and Debarment Official (SDO), has reviewed the OGC Summary Memo 

referenced above, along with the record delivered to the SDO in connection with the OGC 

Summary Memo. 

Based on the SDO's review of the record, including the OGC Summary Memo, the SOO makes 

the fo llowing findings [Check a ll applicable boxes and add findings as appropriate]: 

Suspension 

X The SDO finds that there is sufficient basis to conclude that immediate suspension of the 

Party is necessary in order to protect the interests of the Federal Government, and that a Notice 
of Immediate Suspension should be delivered to the Party. These bases inc lude: [check 

appropriate boxes be.low - at least one box must be checked .] 

__ The Party has been indicted1 for an offence(s) included in the "causes for 

debarment" listed in 2 CFR 180.800 (a) including2
: [See below for convicted 

offenses] 

__ There is adequate ev idence to suspect that a cause for debarment listed 

under 2 CFR 180.800 (b)-(d) exists; and immediate action is necessary to protect 

the public interest. [add description of relevant evidence and basis for concluding 

that immediate action is necessary] 

__ The Patty has been convicted for an offence(s) included in the "causes for 

debarment'' listed in 2 CFR 180.800 (a). 

1 Indictment counts that have been dismissed as of the time the SDO makes the suspension determination cannot 

form the basis for a suspension. 
2 A copy of 2 CFR 180.800 is attached to th is Suspension and Notice of Debarment Determination for ease of 

reference. 



X Pursuant to 2 CFR 180.630, the Party should be suspended based on imputing 

the conduct of an individual to an organization, from an organization to an 

indiv idual, or from one organization to another organization. 

X The Party is wholly owned and/or controlled by Carlos Del Valle, 

another party that is being or has been suspended, and proposed for 
debarment, or debarred. 

__ The SDO finds that immediate suspension of the Party is not necessary or appropriate at 
this time. [add explanation] 

Debarment 

X The SDO finds that a Notice of Proposed Debarment should be sent to the Party3. The basis 
for this determination is: [check appropriate boxes below.] 

___ The Party bas been conv icted fo r an offence(s) included in the "causes for 
debarment" listed in 2 CFR 180.800 (a). 

___ There is adequate evidence to suspect that a cause for debarment listed 

under 2 CFR 180.800 (b)-(d) exists. [add description of relevant evidence] 

X Pursuant to 2 CFR 180.630, there is adequate cause for debarment based on 

imputing the conduct of an individual to an organization, from an organization to 

an indiv idual, or from one organization to another organization. 

X The Party is wholly owned and/or contro lled by Carlos Del Va lle, 

another party that is be ing or has been suspended, and proposed for 
debarment, or debarred. 

3 
If the SDO concludes that a Suspension is warranted, t hen the SDO must find that there is adequate cause for 

debarment of the Party as well. 



___ The SDO finds that there is not adequate cause for debarment of the Party at this time 

or that debarment of the Party is not appropriate or not necessary in the circumstances. [add 

description of relevant considerations.] 

LISA 
Digita lly signed by LISA TERRY 

. DN: c=US, o=U.S. Government, 

TE R Ry ou=Export Import Bank, cn=LISA TERRY, 
0.9.2342.19200300.100. 1. 1=8300100232 
1971 
Date: 2017.08.14 15:49:08 -04'00' 

Lisa Terry, Suspension and Debarment Official 



Attachment to Form of Suspension and Notice of Debarment Determination 

2 C.F.R. § 180.800 What are the causes for debarment? 

A Federal agency may debar a person for­

(a) Conviction of or civil judgment fo r-

(l) Commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to 

obtain, or performing a public or private agreement or transaction; 

(2) Violation of Federal or State antitrnst statutes, including those proscribing price fix ing 

between competitors, allocation of customers between competitors, and bid rigging; 

(3) Commission of embezzlement, theft, fo rgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of 

records, making fa lse statements, tax evasion, receiving stolen property, making false 
claims, or obstruction of justice; or 

(4) Commission of any other offense indicating a lack of business integrity or business 
honesty that seriously and directly affects your present responsibility; 

(b) Violation of the terms of a public agreement or transaction so serious as to affect the integrity 
of an agency program, such as-

(1) A willful failure to perform in accordance with the terms of one or more public 
agreements or transactions; 

(2) A history of failure to perform or of unsatisfactory performance of one or more pub I ic 
agreements or transactions; or 

(3) A willful v io lation of a statutory or regulatory provision or requirement applicable to 
a public agreement or transaction; 

(c) Any of the following causes: 

(1) A non-procurement debarment by any Federal agency taken before October 1, 1988, 
or a procurement debarment by any Federal agency taken pursuant to 48 CFR part 9, 
subpart 9.4, before August 25, 1995; 



(2) Knowingly doing business with an ineligible person, except as permitted under § 

180. 135; 

(3) Failure to pay a single substantial debt, or a number of outstanding debts (including 
disallowed costs and overpayments, but not including sums owed the Federal 
Government under the Internal Revenue Code) owed to any Federal agency or 
instrumentality, provided the debt is uncontested by the debtor or, if contested, provided 
that the debtor' s legal and administrative remedies have been exhausted; 

(4) Violation of a material prov ision of a voluntary exclusion agreement entered into 
under § J 80.640 or of any settlement of a debarment or suspension action; or 

(5) Violation of the provisions of the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988 (41 U.S.C. 701); 
or 

(d) Any other cause of so serious or compelling a nature that it affects your present 
responsibility4. 

4 Note that: "your" in this sentence refers to the Party being suspended or debarred; and the term "present 
responsibility" is not defined in the Debarment Regulations. 
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Carlos Del Valle 
(b) (6) 

L' T d' C • • 
(b) (6) 

February 27, 2018 

Attn: Carlos Del Valle, Registered Agent 

Reducing Risk. Unleashing Opportunity. 

Re: Notice of Debarment: Carlos Del Valle, and Lion Trading Corp. 

Dear Mr. Del Valle: 

On October 2, 2017, the Export-Import Bank of the United States ("EXIM Bank" or "the 
Bank") sent you, Carlos Del Valle and your company, Lion Trading Corp., a Notice of 
Suspension and Proposed Debarment ("Notice"). The Notice advised that you and your 
company had 60 (sixty) calendar days after receipt of the Notice to submit information 
and arguments in opposition to the suspension and proposed debarment. USPS tracking 
shows that the Notice was delivered on November 8, 2017. To date, EXIM Bank has not 
received any response to the Notice or protest of the proposal or to the contents of the 
Notice. 

In the absence of any evidence to the contrary, the Bank finds by a preponderance of the 
evidence that the information in the Notice is accurate and the conclusions drawn are 
warranted. Specifically, the Bank finds that you and your company are not presently 
responsible contractors/participants. 

EXIM Bank is debarring you and your company based on your conviction for Grand Theft 
in the First Degree ( over $100,000), in violation of Florida criminal statute, sections 
812.014(1) and (20) and 777.001, in connection with a program of EXIM Bank. A copy of 
the judgment was attached to your Notice. 

After careful consideration of the entire administrative record, the Bank has concluded 
that a three year debarment term is required to protect the Government. The effects of 
debarment are as stated in the Notice. 

Therefore, effective as of this date, EXIM Bank has debarred you, Carlos Del Valle and 
Lion Trading Corp., for three (3) years, from participation in programs of the United 
States. This action is undertaken pursuant to Title two, part 180.800 et seq. of the Code 
of Federal Regulations (2 C.F.R. §§ 180.800 et seq.). 

81 1 Vermont Avenue, NW Washington, DC 20571 I Main: 202 565 3946 I Fax: 202 565 3380 

exim.gov 
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Reducing Risk. Unleashing Opportunity. 

Your name, as well as your company's name, will be published in the System for Award 
Management (SAM), where it will be noted that you are "Ineligible - Proceedings 
Completed" for the effective three year period. You can access SAM through the Internet 
at www.sam.gov. 

Very truly yours, 

~vJv»l 
Lisa V. Terry 
Suspension and Debarment Official of the Export-Import Bank of the United States 

811 Vermont Avenue, NW Washington, DC 20571 I Main: 202 565 3946 I Fax: 202 565 3380 

exim.gov 
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October 2, 2017 

Carlos Del Valle 
(b) (6) 

. 
(b)(6) -

Attn: Carlos Del Valle, Registered Agent 

Reducing I<isk, Un/,:w,,liing OJ)p0rlu11ily. 

Re: Notice of Suspension and Debarment: Carlos Del Valle, and Lion Trading Corp. 

Dear Mr. Del Valle: 

I am the Suspending and Debarring Official at the Export-Jmport Bank of the United 
States ("the Bank", or EXIM Bank).~ 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.930 and 180.1010. In accordance 
with Title two, part 3513 and part 180 of the Code of Federal Regulations (2 C.F.R. Part 
3513 and Part 180) and based upon the determinations set forth in this letter, I am 
suspending both you and your company, Lion Trading Corp. immediately from 
participation in programs of the United States. ~ 2 C.F.R. §§ 180. 700 et seq. I also 
propose to debar you and your company for three (3) years from participating in such 
programs. See 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.800 et seq. 

REGULATORY FRAMEWORK 

The purpose of the suspension and debarment system is to protect the public interest by 
ensuring the integrity of Federal p rograms. To achieve this, the Federal government only 
conducts business with responsible persons and uses the suspension and debarment 
system to exclude persons who are not presently responsible from participating in 
Federal programs. See 2 C.F.R § 180.125(a) and (b). 

A Federal Suspension and Debarment official may immediately suspend a person when 
the official determines that there exists an indictment for, or other adequate evidence to 
suspect an offense under 2 C.F.R. § 180.S0O(a), or any other cause for debarment under§ 
180.800(b) through (d), and that immediate action is necessary to protect the public 
interest.~ 2 C.F.R. § 180.700. 

In determining whether to suspend, the official reviews the adequacy of the evidence to 
support the suspension, and considers how much information is available, how credible 

811 Vermont Avenue, NW Washington, DC 20571 - Main: 202 565 3946 - Fax: 202 565 3380 
exim.gov 
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l?educi11g Risk. U11/e(lsh i11y Oppo1·L1111ily. 

it is given the circumstances, whether or not important allegations are corroborated, and 
what inferences can reasonably be drawn . .s.e.e_ 2 C.F.R. § 180.70S(a). An indictment, 
conviction, civil judgment, or other official findings by Federal, State, or local bodies that 
determine factual and/or legal matters, constitutes adequate evidence for purposes of 
suspension actions. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.70S(b). The official may infer the necessity for 
immediate action to protect the public interest either from the nature of the 
circumstances giving rise to a cause for suspension or from potential business 
relationships or involvement with a program of the Federal Government. .s.e..e. 2 C.F.R. § 
180. 705 ( c). 

If legal or debarment proceedings are initiated at the time of, or during your suspension, 
the suspension may continue until the conclusion of those proceedings. However, if 
proceedings are not initiated, a suspension may not exceed twelve (12) months. ~ 2 
C.F.R. § l 80.760(a). The official may extend the twelve-month limit for an additional six 
(6) months if an office of a U.S. Assistant Attorney General, U.S. Attorney, or other 
responsible prosecuting official requests an extension in writing. In no event may a 
suspension exceed eighteen (18) months without initiating legal or debarment 
proceedings, lli 2 C.F.R. § 180. 760(b). 

A Federal agency may debar a person for a conviction of or civil judgment for 
commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to 
obtain, or performing a public or private agreement or transaction; violation of Federal 
or State antitrust statutes, including those proscribing price-fixing between competitors, 
allocation of customers between competitors, and bid rigging; commission of 
embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making 
false statements, tax evasion, receiving s tolen property, making false claims, obstruction 
of justice; or commission of any other offense indicating a lack of business integrity or 
business honesty that seriously and directly affects your present responsibility. ,S..e.e. 2 
C.F.R. § 180.800(a). A Federal agency may also debar a person for a violation of the terms 
of a public agreement or transaction that is so serious as to affect the integrity of an 
agency program, such as a willful failure to perform in accordance with the terms of one 
or more public agreements or transactions; a history of failure to perform or of 
unsatisfactory performance of one or more public agreements or transactions; or a 
willful violation of a statutory or regulatory provision or requirement applicable to a 
public agreement or transaction, ill 2 C.F.R. § 180.800(b). 

Further, a Federal agency may debar a person for any of the following causes: knowingly 
doing business with an ineligible person, except as permitted under§ 180.135; failure to 
pay a single substantial debt, or a number of outstanding debts (including disallowed 
costs and overpayments, but not including sums owed the Federal Government under 
the Internal Revenue Code) owed to any Federal agency or instrumentality, provided the 

811 Vermont Avenue, NW Washington, DC 20571 - Main: 202 565 3946 - Fax: 202 565 3380 
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debt is uncontested by the debtor or, if contested, provided that the debtor's legal and 
administrative remedies have been exhausted; violation of a material provision of a 
voluntary exclusion agreement entered into under § 180.640 or of any settlement of a 
debarment or suspension action; or violation of the provisions of the Drug-Free 
Workplace Act of 1988 (41 U.S.C. § 701). See 2 C.F.R. § 180.SOO(c). Lastly, a Federal 
agency may debar a person for any other cause of so serious or compelling a nature tha t 
it affects the person's present responsibility. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.800(d). 

SUSPENSION 

As stated above, you (both Carlos Del Valle and Lion Trading Corp.) have been 
suspended. The basis of the suspension is the conviction of Carlos Del Valle, as an 
individual, in Florida state court, Miami-Dade County, State of Florida vs Carlos Del Valle. 
Case No. F15014851 . .s.e.e, 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.700, 705, & 800. The conduct underlying your 
conviction is imputed to your company, Lion Trading Corp., as well. .s.e.e, 2 C.F.R § 
180.630. Your suspension or debarment constitutes suspension or debarment of all of 
your divisions and other organizational elements, unless the decision is otherwise 
limited. Stt 2 C.F.R. § 180.625. Further, a suspending official may extend a suspension 
to any affiliate if that affiliate is (1) specifically named in the Notice of Suspension and 
(2) given written notice of the suspension and an opportunity to respond. See 2 C.F.R. § 
180.62S(b). 

I have determined that the evidence is adequate to suspend (1) Carlos Del Valle because 
you have been convicted and there is sufficient information available that such 
information is credible, corroborated and that an examination of the information leads 
to the reasonable inference that you committed the conduct underlying your conviction, 
and (2) Lion Trading Corp. because the conduct of Carlos Del Valle is imputed to your 
company. 

The cause for your suspension is a criminal conviction of Carlos Del Valle for Grand Theft 
in the First Degree (over $100,000), in violation of Florida criminal statute, sections 
812.014{1) and (20 and 777.001, in connection with a program of EXIM Bank. This is an 
offense indicating a lack of business integrity or business honesty that seriously and 
directly affects your present responsibility, thereby affecting the integrity of EXIM 
Bank's credit program. Immediate action is necessary to protect the public interest. The 
public has a genuine expectation that the Government will conduct business with only 
responsible persons. 

Accordingly, you are immediately excluded from participating as either a participant or a 
principal, as defined at 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.980 and 180.995, in covered transactions, as 
defined and described at 2 C.F.R. § 180.200, § 180.210 and § 180.215, under United 

811 Vermont Avenue, NW Washington, DC 20571 - Main: 202 565 3946 - Fax: 202 565 3380 
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States programs through the Executive Branch of the United States Government. 2 C.F.R. 
§ 180.1015; § 180.130. Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. § 180.140, the suspension w ill be recognized 
by, and be effective for, Executive Branch agencies as a suspension under the Federal 
Acquisition Regulation as well. 

This suspension is for a temporary period, pending the completion of debarment 
proceedings. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.760. 

PROPOSED DEBARMENTS 

Based on the facts stated above, I am proposing to debar Carlos Del Valle and Lion 
Trading Corp. from participating as either a participant or a principal, as defined in 2 
C.F.R. § 180.980 and 180.995, in covered transactions under United States programs 
through the Executive Branch of the United States Government for a period of three (3) 
years with the debarment to commence upon the issuance of a final notice of debarment. 
See 2 C.F.R. § 180.800 and§ 180.925. 

Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. § 180.140, the debarment will be recognized by, and effective for, 
Executive Branch agencies as a debarment under the Federal Acquisition Regulation. 

The reasons for your debarment are based on Carlos Del Valle's conviction for Grand 
Theft in the First Degree ( over $100,000), in violation of Florida criminal statute, 
sections 812.014(1) and (2), and 777.001, in connection with an export credit insurance 
program of the Bank. In and around early 2011 through early 2012, you submitted false 
documents to your lender, Plus International Bank, Miami, FLA ("PIB"), in order to 
obtain a line of credit of $750,500. Approximately $754,000 was disbursed to you 
and/or your company, Lion Trading Corp. The documents you submitted, which 
included bills of ladings, purported to show that you and/or Lion Trading Corp., shipped 
goods to purported buyers in the Dominican Republic, when in fact, none of the 
shipments were made-and the supporting documents were either completely 
fabricated or contained altered dates (us ing documentation for past shipments 
purporting to be new shipments). Pursuant to an EXIM Bank short-term multi-buyer 
insurance ("STMB") policy, which insures against non-payment by foreign buyers, EXIM 
Bank paid PIB's claim and suffered a loss of $754,220.57. 

Based on the foregoing, you have met the requirements for debarment under 2 C.F.R. 
§180.800, in that you have been convicted for: 1) committing a fraud or a criminal 
offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public or 
private agreement or transaction, and 2) committing an offense indicating a lack of 
business integrity or business honesty that seriously and directly affects your present 
responsibility. In addition, these exists sufficient basis to believe that you have met 

811 Vermont Avenue, NW Washington, DC 20571 - Main: 202 565 394-6 - Fax: 202 565 3380 
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additional requirements for debarment under 2 C.F.R. § 180.800, including 3) making 
false sta tements and 4) violating of the terms of a public agreement or transaction so 
serious as to affect the integrity of an agency program. 

Your name will be reported to the U. S. General Services Administration (GSA) pursuant 
to 2 C.F.R. § 180.520. GSA publishes a list of a ll persons who are determined ineligible in 
its System for Award Management (SAM), formerly known as the Excluded Parties List 
System (EPLS). You can access SAM through the Internet a t www.sam.gov. 
ADMINISTRATIVE PROCESS 

The provisions of 2 C.F.R. part 180, subparts F and G, govern the suspension decision­
making process. The provis ions of 2 C.F.R. part 180, subparts F and H govern the 
debarment decision-making process. 

Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.720 and 180.815, you may contest the suspension and 
proposed debarment. Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.725 and 180,820. informatlon and 
arguments in opposition to the suspension and proposed debarment must be submitted 
within thirty (30) calendar days after receipt of the suspension and proposed debarment 
notice. However. in light of the recent hurrican e in Florida. you may have sixty (60) 
cadendar days after receipt of this notice to submit such information, This may be 
done orally or in writing, but any information provided orally that you consider 
important to the resolution of this matter must also be submitted in writing for the 
official record. The Notice of Suspension and Proposed Debarment will be determined to 
be received by you when delivered, if the agency mails the notice to the last known 
street address, or five (5) days after the agency sends it if the letter is undeliverable; 
when sent, if the agency sends the notice by facsimile or five (5) days after th e agency 
sends it if the facsimile is undeliverable; or when delivered, if the agency sends the 
notice by e-mail or five (5) days after the agency sends it if the e-mail is undeliverable. 
See 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.725(b) and 180.820(b). 

Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.730 and 180.825, if you choose to contest your suspension 
from programs of the United States, in addition to any s uch information and argument, 
you are required to identify: specific facts that contradict the statements contained in 
this letter, all existing, proposed, or prior exclusions under Federal suspension or 
debarment regulations and all similar actions taken by Federal, State, or local agencies, 
including administrative agreements that affect only those agencies; and all criminal and 
civil proceedings not included in this notice that arise from the facts relevant to the 
cause stated in this notice. You are also required to identify all of the entities with which 
you are affiliated. Any additional opportunity to challenge the facts on which the 
suspension and proposed debarment is based will be determined in accordance with 2 
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C.F.R. §§ 180.735 and 180.830. You should also include any information about any of the 
factors listed in 2 C.F.R. § 180.860 which may influence the official's decision. 

If you are able, I strongly suggest that you consult with an attorney regarding this Notice 
of Suspension and Proposed Debarment. However, unlike in criminal matters, the 
Government w ill not provide an attorney for you. 

You should understand that if you do not contest the proposed debarment within 60-
da,ys, as specified above, the debarment will be automatically entered. If. because of any 
related hurricane damage, you need additional time beyond sixty days after receipt of 
this notice, please advise EXIM Bank as soon as possible at the address listed below. If 
you believe that there are mitigating factors the debarment official should consider in 
determining whether to debar you and determining the length of the debarment period, 
then you must contest the proposed debarment. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.820 and§ 180.860. 

Any communications or written submission should be directed to Attorney Lauren 
Nguyen in the Office of General Counsel at: 

Lauren Nguyen 
Office of General Counsel 
Export-Import Bank of the United States 
811 Vermont Ave., N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20571 
(202) 565-3471 

For your information, a copy of regulations relevant to your suspension and proposed 
debarment is enclosed. 

Very truly yours, 
OtQlt.illy signed by USA TEARY 
ON: C"'US, O• U.S, Ciovf! ll\11101\l, 

LIS A TE R Ry ou■(Mpottlmport Bllnk.cn111LISATERRY, 
0.9. 2;J42. l PlOOJOO, l 00, 1, I • 8300 I 002321 
071 
D.!lte: 201 ?.1D.0 3 1$:Q8:l )-Q,4'QQ' 

Lisa V. Terry 
Suspension and Debarment Official of the Export-Import Bank of the United States 

Enclosures: 

1) 2 C.F.R. Part 3513 and 2 C.F.R. Part 180 
2) Judgment in a Criminal Case, Case Number F15014851 (as listed on Judgment, 
also listed in Plea Agreement as FlS-14851), State of Florida, Miami-Dade County 
3) Plea Agreement, Case Number FlS-14851, State of Florida, Miami-Dade County 

811 Vermont Avenue, NW Washington, DC 20571- Main: 202 565 3946 - Fax: 202 565 3380 
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MEMORANDUM 

To: Lisa Terry, Suspens ion and Debarment Official 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

June 13, 2018 

Recommendation for the Debarment of: 

DANIEL FERNANDO ARENAS-LEON 
(b) (6) 

CAMPOLLO S.A. 
Calle 54 #28-10 
Barrio-Bolarqui 
Bucaramanga, Santander, Colombia 

Office of Inspect01' Gene1·al 





(b) (5), (b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E) 





Suspension and Debarment Official 

Notice of Debarment Determination 

(Conviction-based) 

Date: February 19, 20l9 

Party: Daniel F. Arenas-Leon (the "Party") 

OGC Summary Memo Date: February 19, 2019 

The Suspension and Debarment Official (SDO), has reviewed the OGC Summary Memo 
referenced above, along with the record delivered to the SDO in connection with the OGC 
Summary Memo. 

Based on the SDO's review of the record, including the OGC Summary Memo, the SDO makes 
the fo llowing findings [Check all applicable boxes and add fi ndings as appropriate]: 

Debarment 

_ X_ The SDO finds that a Notice of Proposed Debarment should be sent to the Party. The 
basis for this determination is: [check appropriate boxes below.] 

_ X_ The Party has been convicted fo r an offence(s) included in the "causes 
for debarment" listed in 2 CFR 180.800 (a) including: Wire Fraud (18 U.S.C. §§ 
1343) 

___ There is adequate evidence to suspect that a cause for debarment listed 
under 2 CFR 180.800 (b)-(d) exists. [add description of relevant evidence]: 

___ Pursuant to 2 CFR 180.630, there is adequate cause for debarment based 
on imputing the conduct of an individual to an organization, from an organization 
to an individual, or from one organization to another organization. 

___ The SDO finds that there is not adequate cause fo r debarment of the Party at this time 
or that debarment of the Party is not appropriate or not necessary in the circumstances. [ add 

description of relevant considerations.] 



LISA 
TERRY 

Ololt3lly signed by LISA TERRY 
ON: c: US, o=U.S. Governmont, 
ou=E)(port Import Bank, cn::USA 
TERRY, 
0,9,2~4l, 19l00300, 100, 1, 1R8300 
1002321971 
Date: 2019,02.19 16:40:11 •05'00' 

Lisa Terry, Suspension and Debarment Official 



Attachment to Form of Notice of Debarment Determination 

2 C.F.R. § 180.800 What are the causes for debannent? 

A Federal agency may debar a person for­

(a) Conviction of or civil judgment for-

(1) Commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to 

obtain, or performing a public or private agreement or transaction; 

(2) Violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes, inc luding those proscribing price fixing 

between competitors, allocation of customers between competitors, and bid rigging; 

(3) Commission of embezzlement, theft, fo rgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of 

records, making false statements, tax evasion, receiving stolen property, making false 

c la ims, or obstruction of justice; or 

(4) Commission of any other offense indicating a lack of business integrity or business 

honesty that seriously and directly affects your present responsibility; 

(b) Violation of the terms of a public agreement or transaction so serious as to affect the integrity 

of an agency program, such as-

( 1) A willful failure to perfo rm in accordance with the terms of one or more public 

agreements or transactions; 

(2) A history of fa ilure to perform or of unsatisfactory performance of one or more public 

agreements or transactions; or 

(3) A willfu l violation of a statutory or regulatory provision or requirement applicable to 

a public agreement or transaction; 

( c) Any of the following causes: 

(1) A nonprocurement debarment by any Federal agency taken before October I, 1988, or 

a procurement debarment by any Federa l agency taken pursuant to 48 CFR pa11 9, 

subpart 9.4, before August 25, 1995; 



(2) Knowingly doing business with an ine ligible person, except as permitted under § 
180.1 35; 

(3) Failure to pay a s ingle substantial debt, or a number of outstanding debts (including 

disallowed costs and overpayments, but not including sums owed the Federal 
Government under the Internal Revenue Code) owed to any Federal agency or 

instrumentality, provided the debt is uncontested by the debtor or, if contested, provided 
that the debtor's legal and administrative remedies have been exhausted; 

(4) Violation of a material provision of a voluntary exclusion agreement entered into 

under § 180.640 or of any settlement of a debarment or suspension action; or 

(5) Violation of the prnvisions of the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988 (41 U.S.C. 701); 
or 

(d) Any other cause of so serious or compelling a nature that it affects your present 
responsibility1

• 

1 Note that: "your" in this sentence refers to the Party being suspended or debarred; and the term "present 
responsibility" is not defined in the Debarment Regulations. 



Suspension and Debarment Official 

Notice of Debarment Determination 

(Conviction-based) 

Date: February 19, 2019 

Party: Campollo, S.A. (the "Party") 

OGC Summary Memo Date: February 19, 201 9 

The Suspension and Debarment Official (SDO), has reviewed the OGC Summary Memo 

referenced above, along with the record delivered to the SDO in connection w ith the OGC 

Summary Memo. 

Based on the SDO' s review of the record, inc luding the OGC Summary Memo, the SDO makes 

the fo llowing findings [Check all applicable boxes and add findings as appropriate]: 

Debarment 

_ X_ The SDO finds that a Notice of Proposed Debarment should be sent to the Party. The 

basis for this determination is: [check appropriate boxes below.) 

___ The Party has been convicted for an offence(s) included in the "causes for 

debarment" listed in 2 CFR 180.800 (a) inc luding: Wire Fraud (18 U.S.C. §§ 
1343) 

___ There is adequate ev idence to suspect that a cause for debarment listed 

under 2 CFR 180.800 (b)-(d) exists. [add description of relevant evidence]: 

_ X_ . Pursuant to 2 CFR 180.630, there is adequate cause for debarment based 
on imputing the conduct of an individual to an organization, from an organization 

to an individual, or from one organization to another organization. 

___ The SDO finds that there is not adequate cause fo r debarment of the Party at this time 

or that debarment of the .Party is not appropriate or not necessary in the c ircumstances. [add 

description of relevant considerations.] 



LISA 
TERRY 

Olgllolly signed by LISA TERRY 
ON: c• US, o:,U.S. Govcmmcnt, 
ou• Export Import Bank, 
cn■LISA TERRY, 
M ,2H2, 19200300. I00.1. I • 830 
01002321971 
Oolo: 2019,02,19 16:38:08 
-os·oo· 

Lisa Terry, Suspension and Debarment Official 



Attachment to Form of Notice of Debarment Determination 

2 C.F .R. § 180.800 What are the causes for debarment? 

A Federal agency may debar a person for­

(a) Conviction of or civil judgment for-

(1) Commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to 
obtain, or performing a public or private agreement or transaction; 

(2) Violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes, including those proscribing price fixing 
between competitors, allocation of customers between competitors, and bid rigging; 

(3) Commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of 
records, making false statements, tax evasion, receiving stolen property, making false 
claims, or obstruction of justice; or 

(4) Commission of any other offense indicating a lack of business integrity or business 
honesty that seriously and directly affects your present responsibility; 

(b) Violation of the terms of a public agreement or transaction so serious as to affect the integrity 
of an agency program, such as-

(1) A willful failure to perform in accordance with the terms of one or more public 
agreements or transactions; 

(2) A history of failure to perform or of unsatisfactory performance of one or more public 
agreements or transactions; or 

(3) A willful violation of a statutory or regulatory provision or requirement applicable to 
a public agreement or transaction; 

(c) Any of the following causes: 

(1) A nonprocurement debarment by any Federal agency taken before October 1, 1988, or 
a procurement debarment by any Federal agency taken pursuant to 48 CFR part 9, 
subpart 9.4, before August 25, 1995; 



(2) Knowingly doing business with an ineligible person, except as permitted under § 
180.135; 

(3) Failure to pay a single substantial debt, or a number of outstanding debts (including 
disallowed costs and overpayments, but not including sums owed the Federal 
Government under the Internal Revenue Code) owed to any Federal agency or 
instrumentality, provided the debt is uncontested by the debtor or, if contested, provided 
that the debtor's legal and administrative remedies have been exhausted; 

(4) Violation of a material provision of a voluntary exclusion agreement entered into 
under § 180.640 or of any sett lement of a debarment or suspension action; or 

(5) Violation of the provisions of the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988 ( 41 U .S.C. 701 ); 
or 

(d) Any other cause of so serious or compelling a nature that it affects your present 
responsibility' . 

1 
Note that: "your" in this sentence refers to the Party being suspended or debarred; and the term "present 

responsibility" is not defined in the Debarment Regulations. 
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EXPORT-IMPORT BANK 
OF THE UNITED STATES 

BY CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 
Mr. Daniel F. Arenas-Leon 
(b) (6) 

BY CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 
Cam polio, S.A. 
Calle 54 #28-10 

February 28, 2019 

Bucaramanga, Santander, Colombia 

Reducing Risk. Un lcws/iing Opporl1111ily. 

Re: Notice of Proposed Debarment - Daniel F. Arenas-Leon and Cam polio, S.A. 

Dear Mr. Arenas-Leon: 

l am the Suspending and Debarring Official at the Export-Import Bank of the United 
States (the Bank).~ 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.930 and 180.1010. ln accordance with Ti tle 2, part 
3513 and part 180 of the Code of Federal Regulations (2 C.F.R. Part 3513 and Part 180) 
and based upon the determinations set forth in this letter, I propose to debar you and 
your company fo r three (3) years from participation in programs of the United States. 
Sil 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.800 et seq. 

REGULATORY FRAMEWORK 

The purpose of the suspension and debarment system is to protect the public interest by 
ensuring the integrity of Federal programs. To achieve this, the Federal government only 
conducts business with responsible persons and uses the suspension and debarment 
sys tem to exclude persons who are not presently responsible from participating in 
Federal programs. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.125(a) and (b). 

A Federal agency may debar a person for a conviction of or civil judgment for 
commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to 
obtain, or performing a public or private agreement or transaction; violation of Federal 
or State antitrust statutes, including those proscribing price-fixing between competitors, 
allocation of customers between competitors, and bid rigging; commission of 
embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, fals ification or destruction of records, making 
false statements, tax evasion, receiving stolen property, making false claims, obstruction 
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of justice; or commission of any other offense indicating a lack of business integrity or 
business honesty that seriously and directly affects your present responsibility. ill 2 
C.F.R. § 180.800(a). A Federal agency may also debar a person for a violation of the terms 
of a public agreement or transaction that is so serious as to affect the integrity of an 
agency program, such as a willful fa ilure to perform in accordance with the terms of one 
or more public agreements or transactions; a history of failure to perform or of 
unsatisfactory performance of one or more public agreements or transactions; or a 
willful violation of a statutory or regulatory provision or requirement applicable to a 
public agreement or transaction, ill 2 C.F.R. § 180.800(b). 

Further, a Federal agency may debar a person for any of the fo llowing causes: knowingly 
doing business with an ineligible person, except as permitted under§ 180.135; failure to 
pay a single substantial debt, or a number of outstanding debts (including disallowed 
costs and overpayments, but not including sums owed the Federal Government under 
the Internal Revenue Code) owed to any Federal agency or instrumentality, provided the 
debt is uncontested by the debtor or, if contested, provided that the debtor's legal and 
administrative remedies have been exhausted; violation of a material provision of a 
voluntary exclusion agreement entered into under § 180.640 or of any settlement of a 
debarment or suspension action; or violation of the provisions of the Drug-Free 
Workplace Act of 1988 (41 U.S.C. § 701). ~ 2 C.F.R. § 180.800(c). Lastly, a Federal 
agency may debar a person for any other cause of so serious or compelling a nature that 
it affects the person's present responsibility, ill 2 C.F.R. § 180.800(d). 

PROPOSED DEBARMENTS 

Based on the facts stated above, I am proposing to debar Mr. Daniel F. Arenas-Leon and 
Campollo, S.A. from participating as either a participant or a principal, as defined in 2 
C.F.R. § 180.980 and 180.995, in covered transactions under United States programs 
through the Executive Branch of the United States Government for a period of three (3) 
years with the debarment to commence upon the issuance of a final notice of debarment. 
See 2 C.F.R. § 180.800 and§ 180.925. 

Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. § 180.140, the debarment will be recognized by, and effective for, 
Executive Branch agencies as a debarment under the Federal Acquisition Regulation. 

The reasons for your debarment are based on your conviction for wire fraud under Title 
18 U.S.C. § 1343. In February 2014, you willfully, with the intent to defraud, made false 
representations regarding your company's financial condition, and to further the fraud, 
knowingly distributed such misrepresentations via email in order to secure a line of 
credit that was guaranteed by the Export-Import Bank of the United States ("EXIM 
Bank"). Moreover, you made the false representations in question shortly after seeking 
bankruptcy protection for your company in Colombia. While the District Court's ruling 
did not specify the loss suffered by EXIM Bank, you were assessed a criminal penalty of 
$100. 

811 Vermont Avenue, NW Washi11glon, DC 20571 I Main: 202 565 3946 I Fax: 202 565 3380 

exim.gov 



E){IM 
EXPORT-IMPORT BANK 
OF THE UNITED STATES 

Reducing Risk. Unleashing Opp01·11111iLy. 

Based on the foregoing, you have met the requirements for debarment under 2 C.F.R. 
§180.800, in that you have been convicted for: 1) committing a fraud or a criminal 
offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public or 
private agreement or transaction, and 2) committing an offense indicating a lack of 
business integrity or business honesty that seriously and directly affects your present 
responsibility. In addition, there exists sufficient basis to believe that you have met 
additional requirements for debarment under 2 C.F.R. § 180.800, including 3) making 
false statements and 4) violating of the terms of a public agreement or transaction so 
serious as to affect the integrity of an agency program. 

Upon debarment, your name will be reported to the U. S. General Services 
Administration (GSA) pursuant to 2 C.F.R. § 180.520. GSA publishes a list of all persons 
who are determined ineligible in its System for Award Management (SAM), formerly 
known as the Excluded Parties List System (EPLS). You can access SAM through the 
Internet at www.sam.gov. 

ADMINISTRATIVE PROCESS 

The provisions of 2 C.F.R. part 180, subparts F and H govern the debarment decision­
making process. 

Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.815, you may contest the proposed debarment. Pursuant to 2 
C.F,R §§ 180,820, within thirty (30) calendar days after receipt of this notice, you may 
submit information and arguments io opposition to the proposed debarment. This may 
be done orally or in writing, but any information provided orally that you consider 
important to the resolution of this matter must also be submitted in writing for the 
official record. The Notice of Proposed Debarment will be determined to be received by 
you when delivered, if the agency mails the notice to the last known street address, or 
five (5) days after the agency sends it if the letter is undeliverable; when sent, if the 
agency sends the notice by facsimile or five (5) days after the agency sends it if the 
facsimile is undeliverable; or when delivered, if the agency sends the notice by e-mail or 
five (5) days after the agency sends it if the e-mail is undeliverable. See 2 C.F.R. §§ 
180.820(b). 

Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.825, if you choose to contest your proposed debarment from 
programs of the United States, in addition to any such information and argument, you 
are required to identify: specific facts that contradict the statements contained in this 
letter; all existing, proposed, or prior exclusions under Federal suspension or debarment 
regulations and all similar actions taken by Federal, State, or local agencies, including 
administrative agreements that affect only those agencies; and all criminal and civil 
proceedings not included in this notice that arise from the facts relevant to the cause 
stated in this notice. You are also required to identify all of the entities with which you 
are affiliated. Any additional opportunity to challenge the facts on w hich the proposed 
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debarment is based w ill be determined in accordance with 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.830. You 
should also include any information about any of the factors listed in 2 C.F.R. § 180.860 
which may influence the official's decision. 

ff you are able, I strongly suggest that you consult with an attorney regarding this Notice 
of Proposed Debarment. However, unlike in criminal matters, the U.S. Government will 
not provide an attorney for you. 

You should understand that if you do not contest the proposed debarment within the 
required 30-day period. the debarment will be automatically entered. If you believe that 
there are mitigating factors the debarment official should consider in determining 
whether to debar you and determining the length of the debarment period, then you 
must contest the proposed debarment within the required 30-day period. See 2 C.F.R. § 
180.820 and§ 180.860. 

Any communications or written submission should be directed to Attorney Ricardo 
Exantus in the Office of General Counsel at the address listed below: 

Ricardo Exantus 
Office of General Counsel 
Export-Import Bank of the United States 
811 Vermont Ave., N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20571 
(202) 565-3434· 

For your information, a copy of regulations relevant to your proposed debarment is 
enclosed. 

Sincerely, 

Lisa V. Terry 
Suspension and Debarment Official of the Export-Import Bank of the United States 

Enclosures: 

1) 2 C.F.R. Part 3513 and 2 C.F.R. Part 180 
2) Plea Agreement - U.S. v. Daniel F. Arenas-Leon, 17-CR-20143-WILLIAMS(s), April 
17, 2018 
3) Judgment in a Criminal Case - U.S. v. Daniel F. Arenas-Leon, 17-CR-20143-
WILLIAMS(s), April 17, 2018 
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BY CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 
Mr. Daniel F. Arenas-Leon 
(b) (6) 

BY CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 
Campollo, S.A. 
Calle 54 No. 28 - 10 B. 
Nuevo Sotomayor 
Bucaramanga, Santander 542810 
Colombia 

Reducing Risk. Unlcaslzing Oppol'lu11ily. 

March 6, 2019 

Re: Notice of Proposed Debarment - Daniel F. Arenas-Leon and Campollo, S.A. 

Dear Mr. Arenas-Leon: 

I am the Suspending and Debarring Official at the Export-Import Bank of the United 
States (the Bank).~ 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.930 and 180.1010. In accordance with Title 2, par t 
3513 and part 180 of the Code of Federal Regulations (2 C.F.R. Part 3513 and Part 180) 
and based upon the determinations set forth in this letter, I propose to debar you and 
your company for three (3) years from participation in programs of the United States. 
~ 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.800 et seq. 

REGULATORY FRAMEWORK 

The purpose of the suspension and debarment system is to protect the public interest by 
ensuring the integr ity of Federal programs. To achieve this, the Federal government only 
conducts business with responsible persons and uses the suspension and debarment 
system to exclude persons who are not presently responsible from participating in 
Federal programs. ~ 2 C.F.R. § 180.125(a) and (b). 

A Federal agency may debar a person for a conviction of or civil judgment for 
commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to 
obtain, or performing a public or private agreement or transaction; violation of Federal 
or State antitrust statutes, including those proscribing price-fixing between competitors, 
allocation of customers between competitors, and bid rigging; commission of 
embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making 
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false statements, tax evasion, receiving stolen property, making false claims, obstruction 
of justice; or commission of any other offense indicating a lack of business integrity or 
business honesty that seriously and directly affects your present responsibility. ,S_e.e. 2 
C.F.R. § 180.800(a). A Federal agency may also debar a person for a violation of the terms 
of a public agreement or transaction that is so serious as to affect the integrity of an 
agency program, such as a willful failure to perform in accordance with the terms of one 
or more public agreements or transactions; a history of failure to perform or of 
unsatisfactory performance of one or more public agreements or transactions; or a 
willful violation of a statutory or regulatory provision or requirement applicable to a 
public agreement or transaction. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.800(b). 

Further, a Federal agency may debar a person for any of the following causes: knowingly 
doing business with an ineligible person, except as permitted under§ 180.135; failure to 
pay a single substantial debt, or a number of outstanding debts (including disallowed 
costs and overpayments, but not including sums owed the Federal Government under 
the Internal Revenue Code) owed to any Federal agency or instrumentality, provided the 
debt is uncontested by the debtor or, if contested, provided that the debtor's legal and 
administrative remedies have been exhausted; violation of a material provision of a 
voluntary exclusion agreement entered into under § 180.640 or of any settlement of a 
debarment or suspension action; or violation of the provisions of the Drug-Free 
Workplace Act of 1988 ( 41 U.S.C. § 701). ~ 2 C.F.R. § 180.800(c). Lastly, a Federal 
agency may debar a person for any other cause of so serious or compelling a nature that 
it affects the person's present responsibility. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.800(d). 

PROPOSED DEBARMENTS 

Based on the facts stated above, I am proposing to debar Mr. Daniel F. Arenas-Leon and 
Campollo, S.A. from participating as either a participant or a principal, as defined in 2 
C.F.R. § 180.980 and 180.995, in covered transactions under United States programs 
through the Executive Branch of the United States Government for a period of three (3) 
years with the debarment to commence upon the issuance of a final notice of debarment. 
See 2 C.F.R. § 180.800 and§ 180.925. 

Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. § 180.140, the debarment will be recognized by, and effective for, 
Executive Branch agencies as a debarment under the Federal Acquisition Regulation. 

The reasons for your debarment are based on your conviction for wire fraud under Title 
18 U.S.C. § 1343. In February 2014, you willfully, with the intent to defraud, made false 
representations regarding your company's financial condition, and to further the fraud, 
knowingly distributed such misrepresentations via email in order to secure a line of 
credit that was guaranteed by the Export-Import Bank of the United States ("EXlM 
Bank"). Moreover, you made the false representations in question shortly after seeking 
bankruptcy protection for your company in Colombia. While the District Court's ruling 
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did not specify the loss suffered by EXIM Bank, you were assessed a criminal penalty of 
$100. 

Based on the foregoing, you have met the requirements for debarment under 2 C.F.R. 
§180.800, in that you have been convicted for: 1) committing a fraud or a criminal 
offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public or 
private agreement or transaction, and 2) committing an offense indicating a lack of 
business integrity or business honesty that seriously and directly affects your present 
responsibility. In addition, there exists sufficient basis to believe that you have met 
additional requirements for debarment under 2 C.F.R. § 180.800, including 3) making 
false statements and 4) violating of the terms of a public agreement or transaction so 
serious as to affect the integrity of an agency program. 

Upon debarment, your name will be reported to the U. S. General Services 
Adminis tration (GSA) pursuant to 2 C.F.R. § 180.520. GSA publishes a list of all persons 
who are determined ineligible in its System for Award Management (SAM), formerly 
known as the Excluded Parties Lis t System (EPLS). You can access SAM through the 
Internet at www.sam.gov. 

ADMINISTRATIVE PROCESS 

The provis ions of 2 C.F.R. par t 180, subparts F and H govern the debarment decision­
making process. 

Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.815, you may contest the proposed debarment, Pursuant to 2 
C.F.R. §§ 180.820, within thirty (30) calendar days after receipt of this notice, you may 
submit information and arguments in opposition to the p roposed debarment. This may 
be done orally or in writing, but any information provided orally that you consider 
important to the resolution of this matter must also be submitted in writing for the 
official record. The Notice of Proposed Debarment will be determined to be received by 
you when delivered, if the agency mails the notice to the last known street address, or 
five (5) days after the agency sends it if the letter is undeliverable; when sent, if the 
agency sends the notice by facs imile or five (5) days after the agency sends it if the 
facsimile is undeliverable; or when delivered, if the agency sends the notice by e-mail or 
five (5) days after the agency sends it if the e-mail is undeliverable. ~ 2 C.F.R. §§ 
180.820(b) . 

Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.825, if you choose to contest your proposed debarment from 
programs of the United States, in addition to any such information and argument, you 
are required to identify: specific facts that contradict the statements contained in this 
letter; all exis ting, proposed, or prior exclus ions under Federal suspension or debarment 
regulations and all similar actions taken by Federal, State, or local agencies, including 
adminis trative agreements th'at affect only those agencies; and all c;riminal and civil 
proceedings not included in this notice that arise from the facts relevant to the cause 
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stated in this notice. You are also required to identify all of the entities with which you 
are affiliated. Any additional opportunity to challenge the facts on which the proposed 
debarment is based will be determined in accordance with 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.830. You 
should also include any information about any of the factors listed in 2 C.F.R. § 180.860 
which may influence the official's decision. 

If you are able, I strongly suggest that you consult with an attorney regarding this Notice 
of Proposed Debarment. However, unlike in criminal matters, the U.S. Government will 
not provide an attorney for you. 

You should understand that if you do not contest the proposed debarment within the 
required 30-day period, the debarment w ill be automatically entered. If you believe that 
there are mitigating factors the debarment official should consider in determining 
whether to debar you and determining the length of the debarment period, then you 
must contest the proposed debarment within the required 30-day period. See 2 C.F.R. § 
180.820 and§ 180.860. 

Any communications or written submission should be directed to Attorney Ricardo 
Exantus in the Office of General Counsel at the address listed below: 

Ricardo Exantus 
Office of General Counsel 
Export-Import Bank of the United States 
811 Vermont Ave., N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20571 
(202) 565-3434• 

For your information, a copy of regulations relevant to your proposed debarment is 
enclosed. 

Sincerely, 

LISA 
TERRY 

D191t1I., 1'9r1td by LISA T(AAV 
OH! t,,,US,o• U.S. Guw1111n, nl, 
0U•O:pt111tl'opo,1 D•nli, 
<n-LISA TERRY, 
0.9.1]41.l t JOOJ00.100.1,1 .. ] 
001001lll071 
O.t.il0190Hl612:08-.lO .. , .... 

Lisa V. Terry 
Suspension and Debarment Official of the Export-Import Bank of the United States 

Enclosures: 

1) 2 C.F.R. Part 3513 and 2 C.F.R. Part 180 
2) Plea Agreement - U.S. v. Daniel F. Arenas-Leon, 17-CR-20143-WILLIAMS(s), April 
17, 2018 
3) Judgment in a Criminal Case - U.S. v. Daniel F. Arenas-Leon, 17-CR-2014-3-
WILLIAMS(s), April 17, 2018 
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January 6, 2012 

EXPORT-IMPORT BANK 
OF THE UNITED STATES 

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL, REGULAR MAIL AND E-MAIL 
Mr. Luis Manuel Juarez Parra 

Re: Notice of Suspension and Proposed Debarment of Luis Manuel Juarez Parra 

Dear Mr. Juarez Parra: 

On behalf of the Export-Import Bank of the United States ("Ex-Im Bank"), I hereby 
suspend and propose to debar you from conducting business with the United States Government 
for ten (10) years. I have initiated this action pursuant to the authority and procedures of,, the 
government- wide Debarment and Suspension Regulations set forth at 12 C.F.R. Part 413 and 2 
C.F.R. Part 180 (the "Debarment Regulations"). The specific grounds for the suspension and 
proposed debarment, as well as your procedural rights, are explained below. 

I. Grounds for Suspension and Proposed Debarment 

The debarment and suspension system is intended to protect the public interest and the 
integrity of U.S. federal programs by ensuring that the U.S. Government conducts business only 
with responsible persons. U.S. federal agencies use the debarment and suspension system to 
exclude from U.S. federal programs persons who are not presently responsible. Based upon the 
facts set forth below, it is my view that suspension and debam1ent are appropriate in this case. 

Applicable Debarn1ent Regulations 

The specific provisions of the Debarment Regulations that apply to these facts are the 
following subsections of2 C.F.R. §180.800: 

(b) violation of the tem1s of a public agreement or transaction so serious as to 
affect the integi.ity of an agency program, such as (1) a willful failure to perfonn in 
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accordance with the terms of one or more public agreements or transactions; ... 

( d) any other cause of so serious or compelling a nature that it affects your present 
responsibility. 

Applicable Facts 

From approximately 2003 to approximately 2009, you participated in a criminal 
conspiracy with Guillermo Mondino and others to defraud the Export-Import Bank of the United 
States (Ex-Im). You created false financial statements and provided advice in support of the 
fraud to Mr. Mondino and other co-conspirators. You were compensated for your participation 
in the fraud via checks, wire transfers, and intra-bank transfers. 

II. Effect of Suspension and Debarment 

Because you have been suspended and proposed for debarment, your name will be 
published in the List of Parties Excluded From Federal Procurement and Nonprocurement 
Programs, a publication of the General Services Administration. As such, you will be barred 
from participating in a "covered transaction," as defined in 12 C.F.R. Part 413. You will also be 
barred from acting as a principal for any person participating in a "covered transaction." This 
restriction will apply U.S. Government wide and to both procurement and non-procurement 
programs. If debarment ultimately is imposed, the limitations set forth above will continue to 
apply, and your name will continue to be published in the List of Parties Excluded From Federal 
Procurement and Nonprocurement Programs. Your status, however, will be changed to reflect 
that you are debarred. 

III. Procedural Rights 

Within thirty (30) days after your receipt of this notice, you may submit information and 
argument in opposition to the proposed debarment. Submission may be made orally or in writing, 
but any important information provided orally must also be submitted in writing for the official 
record. Submissions should be made to the following address: 

Mr. Michael Cushing 
Suspending and Debarring Official 
Export-Import Bank of the United States 
811 Vermont Avenue, N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20571 

Submissions may include any additional information believed to raise a genuine dispute 
concerning the material facts cited above. In the event that any such submission raises a genuine 
dispute concerning the material facts, you will be provided the opportunity to appear with 
counsel, submit documentary evidence, present witnesses, and confront any agency witnesses. 
We will handle the suspension and debannent process as informally as practicable, consistent 
with principles of fundamental fairness. See 12 C.F.R. Part 413, Subpart F. 



IV. Conclusion 

Based on the foregoing, and in the interest of the United States Government, I propose 
that you be debarred from conducting business with the United States Government for a period 
often (10) years. 

Sincerely, 

~Udacj/4:W 
Michael Cushing fl 
Suspending and Debarring Official 
Export-Import Bank of the United States 
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Suspension and Debarment Official 

Suspension and Notice of Debmment Dete1mination 

(Conviction-based) 

Date: December 6, 2017 

Party: Alan Michael Leschyshyn (the "Party") 

OGC Summary Memo Date: September 13, 2017 

The Suspension and Debarment Official (SDO), has reviewed the OGC Summary Memo 
referenced above, along with the record delivered to the SDO in connection with the OGC 
Summm-y Memo. 

Based on the SDO's review of the record, including the OGC Summary Memo, the SDO makes 
the following findings [Check all applicable boxes and add findings as appropriate]: 

Suspension 

J_ The SDO finds that there is sufficient basis to conclude that immediate suspension of the 
Party is necessm-y in order to protect the interests of the Federal Government, and that a Notice 
of Immediate Suspension should be delivered to the Pmty. These bases include: [ check 
appropriate boxes below - at least one box must be checked.] 

__ The Party has been indicted1 for an offence(s) included in the "causes for 

debaiment" listed in 2 CFR 180.800 (a) including2
: [See below for convicted 

offenses] 

__ There is adequate evidence to suspect that a cause for debaiment listed 
under 2 CFR 180.800 (b)-(d) exists; and immediate action is necessary to protect 
the public interest. [ add description of relevant evidence and basis for concluding 
that immediate action is necessary]: 

---l._ The Paity has been convicted for an offence(s) included in the "causes for 
debarment" listed in 2 CFR 180.800 (a) including: Conspiracy to Commit Wire 

1 Indictment counts that have been dismissed as of the time the SDO makes the suspension determination cannot 
form the basis for a suspension. 
2 A copy of 2 CFR 180.800 is attached to this Suspension and Notice of Debarment Determination for ease of 
reference. 



Fraud, Wire Fraud, and Conspiracy to Commit Money Laundering (18 U.S.C. §§ 

1349, 1343, 1956(h)) 

__ The SDO finds that immediate suspension of the Party is not necessary or appropriate at 

this time. [ add explanation] 

Debarment 

"£ The SDO finds that a Notice of Proposed Debarment should be sent to the Pmty3. The 

basis for this determination is: [check appropriate boxes below.] 

__j_ The Party has been convicted for an offence(s) included in the "causes for 

debm·ment" listed in 2 CFR 180.800 (a) including: Conspiracy to Commit Wire 

Fraud, Wire Fraud, and Conspiracy to Commit Money Laundering (18 U.S.C. §§ 

1349, 1343, 1956(h)) 

_ __ There is adequate evidence to suspect that a cause for debarment listed 

under 2 CFR 180.800 (b)-(d) exists. [add description ofrelevant evidence]: 

___ Pursuant to 2 CFR 180.630, there is adequate cause for debannent based 

on imputing the conduct of an individual to an organization, from an organization 

to an individual, or from one organization to another organization. 

_ _ _ The SDO finds that there is not adequate cause for debarment of the Pmty at this time 

or that debannent of the Party is not appropriate or not necessary in the circumstances. [add 

description of relevant considerations.] 

~ i,/, J~ [signature-hard or electronic] 

Lisa V. Terry,~ n and Debarment Official 

3 If the SDO concludes that a Suspension is warranted, then the SDO must find that there is adequate cause for 

debarment of the Party as wel l. 



Attachment to F01m of Suspension and Notice of Debarment Dete1mination 

2 C.F.R. § 180.800 What are the causes for debarment? 

A Federal agency may debar a person for­

(a) Conviction of or civil judgment for-

(1) Commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to 
obtain, or performing a public or private agreement or transaction; 

(2) Violation of Federal or State antitmst statutes, including those proscribing price fixing 
between competitors, allocation of customers between competitors, and bid rigging; 

(3) Commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of 
records, making false statements, tax evasion, receiving stolen property, making false 

claims, or obstmction of justice; or 

( 4) Commission of any other offense indicating a lack of business integrity or business 
honesty that seriously and directly affects your present responsibility; 

(b) Violation of the terms of a public agreement or transaction so serious as to affect the integrity 

of an agency program, such as-

(!) A willful failure to perform in accordance with the terms of one or more public 

agreements or transactions; 

(2) A history of failure to perform or of unsatisfact01y performance of one or more public 

agreements or transactions; or 

(3) A willful violation of a statutory or regulatory provision or requirement applicable to 

a public agreement or transaction; 

(c) Any of the following causes: 

(1) A nonprocurement debannent by any Federal agency taken before October 1, 1988, or 
a procurement debarment by any Federal agency taken pursuant to 48 CFR part 9, 

subpart 9.4, before August 25, 1995; 



(2) Knowingly doing business with an ineligible person, except as permitted under § 

180.135; 

(3) Failure to pay a single substantial debt, or a number of outstanding debts (including 

disallowed costs and overpayments, but not including sums owed the Federal 

Govemment under the Intemal Revenue Code) owed to any Federal agency or 

instrumentality, provided the debt is uncontested by the debtor or, if contested, provided 

that the debtor's legal and administrative remedies have been exhausted; 

(4) Violation of a material provision of a voluntary exclusion agreement entered into 

under § 180.640 or of any settlement of a debannent or suspension action; or 

(5) Violation of the provisions of the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988 (41 U.S.C. 701); 

or 

( d) Any other cause of so senous or compelling a nature that it affects your present 

responsibility 4• 

4 Note that: "your11 in this sentence refers to the Party being suspended or debarred; and the term 11present 
responsibility" is not defined in the Debarment Regulations. 
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Alan Michael Leschyshyn 
La Tuna FCI 
8500 Doniphan Road 
Anthony, TX 79821 

Reducing Risk. Unleashing Opportunity. 

December 6, 2017 

Re: Notice of Suspension and Debarment - Alan Michael Leschyshyn 

Dear Mr. Leschyshyn: 

I am the Suspending and Debarring Official at the Export-Import Bank of the United 
States (the Bank). See 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.930 and 180.1010. In accordance with Title two, 
part 3513 and part 180 of the Code of Federal Regulations (2 C.F.R. Part 3513 and Part 
180) and based upon the determinations set forth in this letter, I am suspending you 
immediately from participation in programs of the United States. See 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.700 
et seq. I also propose to debar you and your company for three (3) years from 
participating in such programs. See 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.800 et seq. 

REGULATORY FRAMEWORK 

The purpose of the suspension and debarment system is to protect the public interest by 
ensuring the integrity of Federal programs. To achieve this, the Federal government only 
conducts business with responsible persons and uses the suspension and debarment 
system to exclude persons who are not presently responsible from participating in 
Federal programs. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.125(a) and (b). 

A Federal Suspension and Debarment official may immediately suspend a person when 
the official determines that there exists an indictment for, or other adequate evidence to 
suspect an offense under 2 C.F.R. § 180.800(a), or any other cause for debarment under§ 
180.800(b) through ( d), and that immediate action is necessary to protect the public 
interest. See 2 C.F.R. § 180. 700. 

In determining whether to suspend, the official reviews the adequacy of the evidence to 
support the suspension, and considers how much information is available, how credible 
it is given the circumstances, whether or not important allegations are corroborated, and 
what inferences can reasonably be drawn. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.705(a). An indictment, 
conviction, civil judgment, or other official findings by Federal, State, or local bodies that 
determine factual and/ or legal matters, constitutes adequate evidence for purposes of 

811 Vermont Avenue, NW Washington, DC 20571 J Main: 202 565 3946 I Fax: 202 565 3380 
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suspension actions. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.70S(b ). The official may infer the necessity for 
immediate action to protect the public interest either from the nature of the 
circumstances giving rise to a cause for suspension or from potential business 
relationships or involvement with a program of the Federal Government. See 2 C.F.R. § 
180.705(c). 

If legal or debarment proceedings are initiated at the time of, or during your suspension, 
the suspension may continue until the conclusion of those proceedings. However, if 
proceedings are not initiated, a suspension may not exceed twelve (12) months. See 2 
C.F.R. § 1 80.760(a). The official may extend the twelve-month limit for an additional six 
(6) months if an office of a U.S. Assistant Attorney General, U.S. Attorney, or other 
responsible prosecuting official requests an extension in writing. In no event may a 
suspension exceed eighteen (18) months without initiating legal or debarment 
proceedings. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.760(b). 

A Federal agency may debar a person for a conviction of or civil judgment for 
commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to 
obtain, or performing a public or private agreement or transaction; violation of Federal 
or State antitrust statutes, including those proscribing price-fixing between competitors, 
allocation of customers between competitors, and bid rigging; commission of 
embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making 
false statements, tax evasion, receiving stolen property, making false claims, obstruction 
of justice; or commission of any other offense indicating a lack of business. integrity or 
business honesty that seriously and directly affects your present responsibility. See 2 
C.F.R. § 180.800(a). A Federal agency may also debar a person for a violation of the terms 
of a public agreement or transaction that is so serious as to affect the integrity of an 
agency program, such as a willful failure to perform in accordance with the terms of one 
or more public agreements or transactions; a history of failure to perform or of 
unsatisfactory performance of one or more public agreements or transactions; or a 
willful violation of a statutory or regulatory provision or requirement applicable to a 
public agreement or transaction. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.800(b ). 

Further, a Federal agency may debar a person for any of the following causes: knowingly 
doing business with an ineligible person, except as permitted under§ 180.135; failure to 
pay a single substantial debt, or a number of outstanding debts (including disallowed 
costs and overpayments, but not including sums owed the Federal Government under 
the Internal Revenue Code) owed to any Federal agency or instrumentality, provided the 
debt is uncontested by the debtor or, if contested, provided that the debtor's legal and 
administrative remedies have been exhausted; violation of a material provision of a 
voluntary exclusion agreement entered into under § 180.640 or of any settlement of a 
debarment or suspension action; or violation of the provisions of the Drug-Free 
Workplace Act of 1988 (41 U.S.C. § 701). See 2 C.F.R. § 180.800(c). Lastly, a Federal 
agency may debar a person for any other cause of so serious or compelling a nature that 
it affects the person's present responsibility. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.800( d). 
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Reducing Risk. Unleashing Opportunity. 

As stated above, you have been suspended. The basis of the suspension is your 
conviction and sentencing in the Southern District of Texas on November 8, 2016 for 
violating 18 U.S.C. § 1349, Conspiracy to Commit Wire Fraud; 18 U.S.C. § 1343, Wire 
Fraud and 18 U.S.C. § 1956(h) Conspiracy to Commit Money Laundering. See 2 C.F.R. §§ 
180.700, 705, & 800. 

I have determined that the evidence is adequate to suspend you because you have been 
convicted and there is sufficient information available that such information is credible, 
corroborated and that an examination of the information leads to the reasonable 
inference that you committed the conduct underlying your conviction. 

The cause for your suspension is a criminal conviction of Alan Michael Leschyshyn for 
committing fraud in connection with obtaining or performing a public or private 
agreement, making false statements, committing an offense indicating a lack of business 
integrity or business honesty that seriously and directly affects your present 
responsibility, and willfully violating 18 U.S.C. § 1349; 18 U.S.C. § 1343 and 18 U.S.C. § 
l 956(h), thereby engaging in a transaction so serious as to affect the integrity of the 
Export-Import Bank's credit program. Immediate action is necessary to protect the 
public interest. The public has a genuine expectation that the Government will conduct 
business with only responsible persons. 

Accordingly, you are immediately excluded from participating as either a participant or a 
principal, as defined at 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.980 and 180.995, in covered transactions, as 
defined and described at 2 C.F.R. § 180.200, § 180.210 and § 180.215, under United 
States programs through the Executive Branch of the United States Government. 2 C.F.R. 
§ 180.1015; § 180.130. Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. § 180.140, the suspension will be recognized 
by, and be effective for, Executive Branch agencies as a suspension under the Federal 
Acquisition Regulation as well. 

This suspension is for a temporary period, pending the completion of debarment 
proceedings. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.760. 

PROPOSED DEBARMENTS 

Based on the facts stated above, I am proposing to debar Alan Michael Leschyshyn from 
participating as either a participant or a principal, as defined in 2 C.F.R. § 180. 980 and 
180.995, in covered transactions under United States programs through the Executive 
Branch of the United States Government for a period of three (3) years with the 
debarment to commence upon the issuance of a final notice of debarment. See 2 C.F.R. § 
180.800 and§ 180.925. 
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Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. § 180.140, the debarment will be recognized by, and effective for, 
Executive Branch agencies as a debarment under the Federal Acquisition Regulation. 

The reasons for your debarment are based on your conviction for conspiracy to commit 
wire fraud under Title 18 U.S.C. § 1349, wire fraud under Title 18 U.S.C. § 1343 and 
conspiracy to commit money laundering under Title 18 U.S.C. § 1956(h). On or about 
April 2012 through in or around February 2015, you willfully, with the intent to defraud 
carried out a scheme to defraud factoring companies and credit insurance providers, 
including EXIM Bank The conspiracy and scheme caused a loss of approximately $1 
million to the Export-Import Bank and to the United States government. 

Based on the foregoing, you have met the requirements for debarment under 2 C.F.R. 
§180.800, in that you have been convicted for: 1) committing a fraud or a criminal 
offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public or 
private agreement or transaction, and 2) committing an offense indicating a lack of 
business integrity or business honesty that seriously and directly affects your present 
responsibility. In addition, these exists sufficient basis to believe that you have met 
additional requirements for debarment under 2 C.F.R. § 180.800, including 3) making 
false statements and 4) violating of the terms of a public agreement or transaction so 
serious as to affect the integrity of an agency program. 

Your name will be reported to the U.S. General Services Administration (GSA) pursuant 
to 2 C.F.R. § 180.520. GSA publishes a list of all persons who are determined ineligible in 
its System for Award Management (SAM), formerly known as the Excluded Parties List 
System (EPLS). You can access SAM through the Internet at www.sam.gov. 

ADMINISTRATIVE PROCESS 

The provisions of 2 C.F.R. part 180, subparts F and G, govern the suspension decision­
making process. The provisions of 2 C.F.R. part 180, subparts F and H govern the 
debarment decision-making process. 

Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.720 and 180.815, you may contest the suspension and 
proposed debarment. Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.725 and 180.820. within thirty (30) 
calendar days after receipt of this notice. you may submit information and arguments in 
opposition to the suspension and proposed debarment. This may be done orally or in 
writing, but any information provided orally that you consider important to the 
resolution of this matter must also be submitted in writing for the official record. The 
Notice of Suspension and Proposed Debarment will be determined to be received by you 
when delivered, if the agency mails the notice to the last known street address, or five 
(5) days after the agency sends it if the letter is undeliverable; when sent, if the agency 
sends the notice by facsimile or five (5) days after the agency sends it if the facsimile is 
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undeliverable; or when delivered, if the agency sends the notice by e-mail or five (5) 
days after the agency sends it if the e-mail is undeliverable. See 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.725(b) 
and 180.820(b ). 

Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.730 and 180.825, if you choose to contest your suspension 
from programs of the United States, in addition to any such information and argument, 
you are required to identify: specific facts that contradict the statements contained in 
this letter, all existing, proposed, or prior exclusions under Federal suspension or 
debarment regulations and all similar actions taken by Federal, State, or local agencies, 
including administrative agreements that affect only those agencies; and all criminal and 
civil proceedings not included in this notice that arise from the facts relevant to the 
cause stated in this notice. You are also required to identify all of the entities with which 
you are affiliated. Any additional opportunity to challenge the facts on which the 
suspension and proposed debarment is based will be determined in accordance with 2 
C.F.R. §§ 180.735 and 180.830. You should also include any information about any of the 
factors listed in 2 C.F.R. § 180.860 which may influence the official's decision. 

If you are able, I strongly suggest that you consult with an attorney regarding this Notice 
of Suspension and Proposed Debarment. However, unlike in criminal matters, tbe 
Government will not provide an attorney for you. 

You should understand that if you do not contest the proposed debarment within the 
required 30-day period, the debarment will be automatically entered. If you believe that 
there are mitigating factors the debarment official should consider in determining 
whether to debar you and determining the length of the debarment period, then you 
must contest the proposed debarment within the required 30-day period. See 2 C.F.R. § 
180.820 and§ 180.860. 

Any communications or written submission should be directed to Attorney Marina 
Braginskaya in the Office of General Counsel at the address listed below: 

Marina Braginskaya 
Office of General Counsel 
Export-Import Bank of the United States 
811 Vermont Ave., N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20571 
(202) 565-3193 
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For your information, a copy of regulations relevant to your suspension and proposed 
debarment is enclosed. 

Very truly yours, 

Us~iJuLi 
Suspension and Debarment Official of the Export-Import Bank of the United States 

Enclosures: 

1) 2 C.F.R. Part 3513 and 2 C.F.R. Part 180 
2) Judgment in a Criminal Case, Case Number 4:15-cr-00068 
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Alan Michael Leschyshyn 
La Tuna FCI 
8500 Doniphan Road 
Anthony, TX 79821 

February 14, 2018 

Re: Notice of Debarment - Alan Michael Leschyshyn 

Dear Mr. Leschyshyn: 

Reducing Risk. Unleashing Opporhmity. 

On December 6, 2017, Export-Import Bank of the United States ("EXIM Bank" or "the 
Bank") sent you a Notice of Suspension and Proposed Debarment ("Notice"). The Notice 
advised that you had 30 (thirty) calendar days to submit information and arguments in 
opposition to the suspension and proposed debarment. To date, EXIM Bank has not 
received any response to the Notice or protest of the proposal or to the contents of the 
Notice. 

In the absence of any evidence to the contrary, the Bank finds by a preponderance of the 
evidence that the information in the Notice is accurate and the conclusions drawn are 
warranted. Specifically, the Bank finds that you are not presently responsible 
contractor /participant. 

EXIM Bank is debarring you based on your conviction for conspiracy to commit wire 
fraud under Title 18 U.S.C. § 1349, wire fraud under Title 18 U.S.C. § 1343 and conspiracy 
to commit money laundering under Title 18 U.S.C. § 1956(h). A copy of the judgment was 
attached to your Notice. 

After careful consideration of the entire administrative record, the Bank has concluded 
that a three year debarment term is required to protect the Government. The effects of 
debarment are as stated in the Notice. 

Therefore, effective as of this date, EXIM Bank has debarred you, Alan Michael 
Leschyshyn, for three (3) years, from participation in programs of the United States. This 
action is undertaken pursuant to Title two, part 180.800 et seq. of the Code of Federal 
Regulations (2 C.F.R. §§ 180.800 et seq.). 
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Your name will be published in the System for Award Management (SAM), where it will 
be noted that you are "Ineligible - Proceedings Completed" for the effective three year 
period. You can access SAM through the Internet at www.sam.gov. 

Very truly yours, 

L~r:-~ 
Suspension and Debarment Official of the Export-Import Bank of the United States 
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Suspension and Debarment Official 

Suspension and Notice of Debarment Determination 

(Conviction-based) 

Date: November 20, 2017 

Party: Bree Ann Davis (the "Party") 

OGC Summary Memo Date: September 20, 2017 

The Suspension and Debarment Official (SDO), has reviewed the OGC Summary Memo 
referenced above, along with the record delivered to the SDO in connection with the OGC 

Summary Memo. 

Based on the SDO's review of the record, including the OGC Summary Memo, the SDO makes 
the following findings [Check all applicable boxes and add findings as appropriate]: 

Suspension 

_ X_ The SDO finds that there is sufficient basis to conclude that immediate suspension of the 

Party is necessary in order to protect the interests of the Federal Government, and that a Notice 
of Immediate Suspension should be delivered to the Patty. These bases include: [check 

appropriate boxes below - at least one box must be checked.] 

__ The Patty has been indicted 1 for an offence(s) included in the "causes for 

debarment" listed in 2 CFR 180.800 (a) including2: [See below for convicted 

offenses] 

__ There is adequate evidence to suspect that a cause for debarment listed 

under 2 CFR 180.800 (b)-(d) exists; and immediate action is necessary to protect 
the public interest. [ add description of relevant evidence and basis for concluding 

that immediate action is necessary]: 

_ X_ The Patty has been convicted for an offence(s) included in the "causes for 
debarment" listed in 2 CFR 180.800 (a) including: Conspiracy to Commit Wire 

1 Indictment counts that have been dismissed as of the time the SDO makes the suspension determination cannot 
form the basis for a suspension. 
2 A copy of 2 CFR 180.800 is attached to this Suspension and Notice of Debarment Determination for ease of 
reference. 



Fraud, and Conspiracy to Commit Money Laundering (18 U.S.C. §§ 1349, 
1956(h)) 

__ The SDO finds that immediate suspension of the Party is not necessary or appropriate at 
this time. [add explanation] 

Debarment 

_ X_ The SDO finds that a Notice of Proposed Debarment should be sent to the Party3. The 
basis for this determination is: [check appropriate boxes below.] 

_X_ The Party has been convicted for an offence(s) included in the "causes for 
debarment" listed in 2 CFR 180.800 (a) including: Conspiracy to Commit Wire 

Fraud, and Conspiracy to Commit Money Laundering (18 U.S.C. §§ 1349, 
1956(h)) 

_ _ _ There is adequate evidence to suspect that a cause for debarment listed 
under 2 CFR 180.800 (b )-( d) exists. [ add description of relevant evidence]: 

___ Pursuant to 2 CFR 180.630, there is adequate cause for debarment based 
on imputing the conduct of an individual to an organization, from an organization 
to an individual, or from one organization to another organization. 

___ The SDO finds that there is not adequate cause for debarment of the Party at this time 
or that debarment of the Party is not appropriate or not necessary in the circumstances. [add 
description of relevant considerations.] 

Digitally signed by LISA 

LISA TERRY ~~~::v2011.11 .201s:3o:s3 
-0$'00' 

Lisa V. Terry, Suspension and Debarment Official 

3 If the SDO concludes that a Suspension is warranted, then the SDO must find that there is adequate cause for 
debarment of the Party as well. 



Attachment to Form of Suspension and Notice of Debarment Determination 

2 C.F.R. § 180.800 What are the causes for debarment? 

A Federal agency may debar a person for­

(a) Conviction of or civil judgment for-

( I) Commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to 

obtain, or performing a public or private agreement or transaction; 

(2) Violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes, including those proscribing price fixing 

between competitors, allocation of customers between competitors, and bid rigging; 

(3) Commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of 
records, making false statements, tax evasion, receiving stolen prope1ty, making false 

claims, or obstruction of justice; or 

(4) Commission of any other offense indicating a lack of business integrity or business 
honesty that seriously and directly affects your present responsibility; 

(b) Violation of the terms of a public agreement or transaction so serious as to affect the integrity 
of an agency program, such as-

( I) A willful failure to perform in accordance with the terms of one or more public 

agreements or transactions; 

(2) A history of failure to perform or of unsatisfactory performance of one or more public 

agreements or transactions; or 

(3) A willful violation of a statutory or regulatory provision or requirement applicable to 

a public agreement or transaction; 

(c) Any of the following causes: 

(1) A nonprocurement debarment by any Federal agency taken before October 1, 1988, or 

a procurement debarment by any Federal agency taken pursuant to 48 CFR part 9, 
subpa1t 9.4, before August 25, 1995; 



(2) Knowingly doing business with an ineligible person, except as permitted under § 
180.135; 

(3) Failure to pay a single substantial debt, or a number of outstanding debts (including 

disallowed costs and overpayments, but not including sums owed the Federal 
Government under the Internal Revenue Code) owed to any Federal agency or 

instrumentality, provided the debt is uncontested by the debtor or, if contested, provided 
that the debtor' s legal and administrative remedies have been exhausted; 

(4) Violation of a material provision of a voluntary exclusion agreement entered into 

under § 180.640 or of any settlement of a debarment or suspension action; or 

(5) Violation of the provisions of the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988 (41 U.S .C. 701); 

or 

(d) Any other cause of so serious or compelling a nature that it affects your present 

responsibility4. 

4 Note that: "your" in this sentence refers to the Party being suspended or debarred; and the term "present 
responsibility" is not defined in the Debarment Regulations. 



E}{IM 
EXPORT-IMPORT BANK 
OF THE UNITED STATES 

Bree Ann Davis 
(b) (6) 

May 9, 2018 

Re: Notice of Debarment - Bree Ann Davis 

Dear Ms. Davis: 

Reducing Risk. Unleashing Oppo1'turzity. 

On March 30, 2018, Export-Import Bank of the United States ("EXIM Bank" or "the 
Bank") sent you a Notice of Suspension and Proposed Debarment ("Notice"). The Notice 
advised that you had 30 (thirty) calendar days to submit information and arguments in 
opposition to the suspension and proposed debarment. To date, EXIM Bank has not 
received any response to the Notice or protest of the proposal or to the contents of the 
Notice. 

In the absence of any evidence to the contrary, the Bank finds by a preponderance of the 
evidence that the information in the Notice is accurate and the conclusions drawn are 
warranted. Specifically, the Bank finds that you are not presently responsible 
contractor /participant. 

EXIM Bank is debarring you based on your conviction for conspiracy to commit wire 
fraud under Title 18 U.S.C. § 1349, and conspiracy to commit money laundering under 
Title 18 U.S.C. § 1956(h). A copy of the judgment :was attached to your Notice. 

After careful consideration of the entire administrative record, the Bank has concluded 
that a three year debarment term is required to protect the Government. The effects of 
debarment are as stated in the Notice. 

Therefore, effective as of this date, EXIM Bank has debarred you, Bree Ann Davis, for 
three (3) years, from participation in programs of the United States. This action is 
undertaken pursuant to Title two, part 180.800 et seq. of the Code of Federal 
Regulations (2 C.F.R. §§ 180.800 et seq.). 

811 Vermont Avenue, NW Washington, DC 20571 I Main: 202 565 3946 I Fax: 202 565 3380 

exim.gov 



E}{IM 
EXPORT-IMPORT BANK 
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Reducing Risk. Unleashing Opportimity. 

Your name will be published in the System for Award Management (SAM), where it will 
be noted that you are "Ineligible - Proceedings Completed" for the effective three year 
period. You can access SAM through the Internet at www.sam.gov. 

Very truly yours, 

~y~ 
Lisa V. Terry 
Suspension and Debarment Official of the Export-Import Bank of the United States 

81 1 Vermont Avenue, NW Washington, DC 20571 I Main: 202 565 3946 I Fax: 202 565 3380 

exim.gov 
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EXPORT-IMPORT BANK 
OF THE UNITED STATES 

Bree Ann Davis 
Phoenix FCI 
37900 N. 45th Avenue 
Phoenix, AZ 85086 

December 6, 2017 

Re: Notice of Suspension and Debarment - Bree Ann Davis 

Dear Ms. Davis: 

Redllcing Risk. Unleashing Opportllnity. 

I am the Suspending and Debarring Official at the Export-Import Bank of the United 
States (the Bank). See 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.930 and 180.1010. In accordance with Title two, 
part 3513 and part 180 of the Code of Federal Regulations (2 C.F.R. Part 3513 and Part 
180) and based upon the determinations set forth in this letter, I am suspending you 
immediately from participation in programs of the United States. See 2 C.F.R. §§ 180. 700 
et seq. I also propose to debar you and your company for three (3) years from 
participating in such programs. See 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.800 et seq. 

REGULATORY FRAMEWORK 

The purpose of the suspension and debarment system is to protect the public interest by 
ensuring the integrity of Federal programs. To achieve this, the Federal government only 
conducts business with responsible persons and uses the suspension and debarment 
system to exclude persons who are not presently responsible from participating in 
Federal programs. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.125(a) and (b). 

A Federal Suspension and Debarment official may immediately suspend a person when 
the official determines that there exists an indictment for, or other adequate evidence to 
suspect an offense under 2 C.F.R. § 180.800(a), or any other cause for debarment under§ 
180.800(b) through (d), and that immediate action is necessary to protect the public 
interest. See 2 C.F.R. § 180. 700. 

In determining whether to suspend, the official reviews the adequacy of the evidence to 
support the suspension, and considers how much information is available, how credible 
it is given the circumstances, whether or not important allegations are corroborated, and 
what inferences can reasonably be drawn. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.705(a). An indictment, 
conviction, civil judgment, or other official findings by Federal, State, or local bodies that 
determine factual and/ or legal matters, constitutes adequate evidence for purposes of 
suspension actions. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.705(b). The official may infer the necessity for 

811 Vermont Avenue, NW Washington, DC 20571 I Main: 202 565 3946 I Fax: 202 565 3380 
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Reducing Risk. Unleashing Opportunity. 

immediate action to protect the public interest either from the nature of the 
circumstances giving rise to a cause for suspension or from potential business 
relationships or involvement with a program of the Federal Government. See 2 C.F.R. § 
180.705(c). 

If legal or debarment proceedings are initiated at the time of, or during your suspension, 
the suspension may continue until the conclusion of those proceedings. However, if 
proceedings are not initiated, a suspension may not exceed twelve (12) months. See 2 
C.F.R. § 1 80.760(a). The official may extend the twelve-month limit for an additional six 
(6) months if an office of a U.S. Assistant Attorney General, U.S. Attorney, or other 
responsible prosecuting official requests an extension in writing. In no event may a 
suspension exceed eighteen (18) months without initiating legal or debarment 
proceedings. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.760(b). 

A Federal agency may debar a person for a conviction of or civil judgment for 
commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to 
obtain, or performing a public or private agreement or transaction; violation of Federal 
or State antitrust statutes, including those proscribing price-fixing between competitors, 
allocation of customers between competitors, and bid rigging; commission of 
embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making 
false statements, tax evasion, receiving stolen property, making false claims, obstruction 
of justice; or commission of any other offense indicating a lack of business integrity or 
business honesty that seriously and directly affects your present responsibility. See 2 
C.F.R. § 180.800(a). A Federal agency may also debar a person for a violation of the terms 
of a public agreement or transaction that is so serious as to affect the integrity of an 
agency program, such as a willful failure to perform in accordance with the terms of one 
or more public agreements or transactions; a history of failure to perform or of 
unsatisfactory performance of one or more public agreements or transactions; or a 
willful violation of a statutory or regulatory provision or requirement applicable to a 
public agreement or transaction. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.800(b). 

Further, a Federal agency may debar a person for any of the following causes: knowingly 
doing business with an ineligible person, except as permitted under§ 180.135; failure to 
pay a single substantial debt, or a number of outstanding debts (including disallowed 
costs and overpayments, but not including sums owed the Federal Government under 
the Internal Revenue Code) owed to any Federal agency or instrumentality, provided the 
debt is uncontested by the debtor or, if contested, provided that the debtor's legal and 
administrative remedies have been exhausted; violation of a material provision of a 
voluntary exclusion agreement entered into under § 180.640 or of any settlement of a 
debarment or suspension action; or violation of the provisions of the Drug-Free 
Workplace Act of 1988 (41 U.S.C. § 701). See 2 C.F.R. § 180.800(c). Lastly, a Federal 
agency may debar a person for any other cause of so serious or compelling a nature that 
it affects the person's present responsibility. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.800( d). 

811 Vermont Avenue, NW Washington, DC 20571 I Main: 202 565 3946 I Fax: 202 565 3380 
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SUSPENSION 

Reducing Risk. Unleashing Opportunity. 

As stated above, you have been suspended. The basis of the suspension is your 
conviction and sentencing in the Southern District of Texas on January 23, 2017 for 
violating 18 U.S.C. § 1349, Conspiracy to Commit Wire Fraud and 18 U.S.C. § 1956(h) 
Conspiracy to Commit Money Laundering. See 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.700, 705, & 800. 

I have determined that the evidence is adequate to suspend you because you have been 
convicted and there is sufficient information available that such information is credible, 
corroborated and that an examination of the information leads to the reasonable 
inference that you committed the conduct underlying your conviction. 

The cause for your suspension is a criminal conviction of Bree Ann Davis for committing 
fraud in connection with obtaining or performing a public or private agreement, making 
false statements, committing an offense indicating a lack of business integrity or 
business honesty that seriously and directly affects your present responsibility, and 
willfully violating 18 U.S.C. § 1349 and 18 U.S.C. § 1956(h), thereby engaging in a 
transaction so serious as to affect the integrity of the Export-Import Bank's credit 
program. Immediate action is necessary to protect the public interest. The public has a 
genuine expectation that the Government will conduct business with only responsible 
persons. 

Accordingly, you are immediately excluded from participating as either a participant or a 
principal, as defined at 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.980 and 180.995, in covered transactions, as 
defined and described at 2 C.F.R. § 180.200, § 180.210 and § 180.215, under United 
States programs through the Executive Branch of the United States Government. 2 C.F.R. 
§ 180.1015; § 180.130. Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. § 180.140, the suspension will be recognized 
by, and be effective for, Executive Branch agencies as a suspension under the Federal 
Acquisition Regulation as well. 

This suspension is for a temporary period, pending the completion of debarment 
proceedings. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.760. 

PROPOSED DEBARMENTS 

Based on the facts stated above, I am proposing to debar Bree Ann Davis from 
participating as either a participant or a principal, as defined in 2 C.F.R. § 180.980 and 
180.995, in covered transactions under United States programs through the Executive 
Branch of the United States Government for a period of three (3) years with the 
debarment to commence upon the issuance of a final notice of debarment. See 2 C.F.R. § 
180.800 and§ 180.925. 

Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. § 180.140, the debarment will be recognized by, and effective for, 
Executive Branch agencies as a debarment under the Federal Acquisition Regulation. 

811 Vermont Avenue, NW Washington, DC 20571 I Main, 202 565 3946 I Fax: 202 565 3380 
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Reducing Risk. Unleashing Opportunity. 

The reasons for your debarment are based on your conviction for conspiracy to commit 
wire fraud under Title 18 U.S.C. § 1349, and conspiracy to commit money laundering 
under Title 18 U.S.C. § 1956(h). On or about April 2012 through in or around February 
2015, you willfully, with the intent to defraud carried out a scheme to defraud factoring 
companies and credit insurance providers, including EXIM Bank The conspiracy and 
scheme caused a loss of approximately $1 million to the Export-Import Bank and to the 
United States government. 

Based on the foregoing, you have met the requirements for debarment under 2 C.F.R. 
§180.800, in that you have been convicted for: 1) committing a fraud or a criminal 
offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public or 
private agreement or transaction, and 2) committing an offense indicating a lack of 
business integrity or business honesty that seriously and directly affects your present 
responsibility. In addition, these exists sufficient basis to believe that you have met 
additional requirements for debarment under 2 C.F.R. § 180.800, including 3) making 
false statements and 4) violating of the terms of a public agreement or transaction so 
serious as to affect the integrity of an agency program. 

Your name will be reported to the U.S. General Services Administration (GSA) pursuant 
to 2 C.F.R. § 180.520. GSA publishes a list of all persons who are determined ineligible in 
its System for Award Management (SAM), formerly known as the Excluded Parties List 
System (EPLS). You can access SAM through the Internet at www.sam.gov. 

ADMINISTRATIVE PROCESS 

The provisions of 2 C.F.R. part 180, subparts F and G, govern the suspension decision­
making process. The provisions of 2 C.F.R. part 180, subparts F and H govern the 
debarment decision-making process. 

Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.720 and 180.815. you may contest the suspension and 
proposed debarment. Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.725 and 180.820. within thirty (30) 
calendar days after receipt of this notice. you may submit information and arguments in 
opposition to the suspension and proposed debarment. This may be done orally or in 
writing, but any information provided orally that you consider important to the 
resolution of this matter must also be submitted in writing for the official record. The 
Notice of Suspension and Proposed Debarment will be determined to be received by you 
when delivered, if the agency mails the notice to the last known street address, or five 
(5) days after the agency sends it if the letter is undeliverable; when sent, if the agency 
sends the notice by facsimile or five (5) days after the agency sends it if the facsimile is 

811 Vermont Avenue, NW Washington, DC 20571 I Main: 202 565 3946 I Fax: 202 565 3380 

exim,gov 



E}{IM 
EXPORT-IMPORT BANK 
OF THE UNITED STAlES 

Reducing Risk. Unleashing Oppo,-tunity. 

undeliverable; or when delivered, if the agency sends the notice by e-mail or five (5) 
days after the agency sends it if the e-mail is undeliverable. See 2 C.F.R. §§ 180. 725 (b) 
and 180.820(b). 

Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.730 and 180.825, if you choose to contest your suspension 
from programs of the United States, in addition to any such information and argument, 
you are required to identify: specific facts that contradict the statements contained in 
this letter, all existing, proposed, or prior exclusions under Federal suspension or 
debarment regulations and all similar actions taken by Federal, State, or local agencies, 
including administrative agreements that affect only those agencies; and all criminal and 
civil proceedings not included in this notice that arise from the facts relevant to the 
cause stated in this notice. You are also required to identify all of the entities with which 
you are affiliated. Any additional opportunity to challenge the facts on which the 
suspension and proposed debarment is based will be determined in accordance with 2 
C.F.R. §§ 180.735 and 180.830. You should also include any information about any of the 
factors listed in 2 C.F.R. § 180.860 which may influence the official's decision. 

If you are able, I strongly suggest that you consult with an attorney regarding this Notice 
of Suspension and Proposed Debarment. However, unlike in criminal matters, the 
Government will not provide an attorney for you. 

You should understand that if you do not contest the proposed debarment within the 
required 30-day period. the debarment will be automatically entered. If you believe that 
there are mitigating factors the debarment official should consider in determining 
whether to debar you and determining the length of the debarment period, then you 
must contest the proposed debarment within the required 30-day period. See 2 C.F.R. § 
180.820and§180.860. 

Any communications or written submission should be directed to Attorney Marina 
Braginskaya in the Office of General Counsel at the address listed below: 

Marina Braginskaya 
Office of General Counsel 
Export-Import Bank of the United States 
811 Vermont Ave., N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20571 
(202) 565-3193 

811 Vermont Avenue, NW Washington, DC 20571 I Main: 202 565 3946 I Fax: 202 565 3380 
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For your information, a copy of regulations relevant to your suspension and proposed 
debarment is enclosed. 

Very truly yours, 

Lisa V. Terry 
Suspension and Debarment Official of the Export-Import Bank of the United States 

Enclosures: 

1) 2 C.F.R. Part 3513 and 2 C.F.R. Part 180 
2) Judgment in a Criminal Case, Case Number 4:15-cr-00068 

811 Vermont Avenue, NW Washington, DC 20571 I Main: 202 565 3946 I Fax: 202 565 3380 
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Suspension and Debarment Offi ial 

Suspensi n and Notice of Debarment Determinati n 

(C nviction-based) 

Date: November 20, 20 17 

Party: Edward Hanania (the "Party") 

OGC Summary Memo Date: eptember 20, 2017 

The Suspension and Debarment Official ( DO), has reviewed the O ummary Memo 

referenced above, al ng with the record delivered to the D in connection with the OG 
ummary Memo. 

Based on the SDO's review of the record, including the OGC Summary Memo, the DO makes 

the following findings [ heel all applicab le boxes and add findings a appropriate]: 

Suspension 

X The SDO finds that there i suffic ient basis to conclude that immediate suspension of the 

Party is nece ary in order to protect the intere ts of the •ederal Government, and that a Notice 

of Immediate Suspension should be delivered to the Patty. These base include: [check 

appropriate boxes bel w - at least one box must be checked.] 

__ The Party has been indicted I for an offence(s) included in the "cause fo r 

debarment" listed in 2 FR 180.800 (a) including4 : [See below for conv icted 

offenses] 

__ There is adequate ev idence to suspect that a cause for debarment li sted 

under 2 R 180.800 (b)-(d) exists; and immediate action is necessary to protect 

the public interest. [add descripti n of relevant evidence and ba i fi r concluding 

that immediate action is necessary]: 

_ X_ The Party ha been c nvicted for an offence(s) included in the "causes for 

debarment" li sted in 2 CFR 180.800 (a) including: onspiracy to Commit Wire 

1 Indictment counts that have been dismissed as of the time the S0O makes the suspension determination cannot 
form the basis for a suspension . 
2 A copy of 2 CFR 180.800 is attached to this Suspension and Notice of Debarment Determination for ease of 
reference. 



Fraud, and Con piracy to Commit Money Laundering (l8 U.S . . §§ 1349, 

1956(h)) 

__ The SDO finds that immediate suspension of the Party is not nece sary or appropriate at 

thi time. [add explanation] 

Debarment 

_ X_ The SDO finds that a Notice f Proposed Debarment should be sent t the Pa1ty3. The 

basis for this determination is: [check appropriate boxes below.] 

_ X_ The Party has been convicted for an offence( ) included in the "causes for 

debarment" li sted in 2 CFR 180.800 (a) including: Con piracy to Comm it Wire 

Fraud, and Conspiracy to Commit Money aundering (18 U.S.C. §§ 1349, 

1956(h)) 

_ __ There is adequate evidence to suspect that a cause for debarment listed 

under 2 CFR 180.800 (b)-(d) exists. [add description of relevant evidence]: 

___ Pursuant to 2 CFR 180.630, there is adequate cause for debarment based 

on impt1ting the conduct of an individual to an organization, from an organization 

to an individual, or from one rganization to another organization . 

_ _ _ The SDO find that there is not adequate cause for debarment of the Party at this time 

or that debarment of the Party i not appropriate or not necessary in the circumstances. [add 

description of relevant considerations.] 

LISA 
TERRY 

Digitally signed by 
LISA TERRY 
Date: 2017.11 .20 
15:33:47 -05'00' 

isa V. Terry, uspension and Debarment Official 

3 If the SDO concludes that a Suspension is warranted, then the SDO must find that there is adequate cause for 
debarment of the Party as well. 



Attachment to Form of Suspension and Notice of Debarment Determination 

2 C.F.R . § 180.800 What are the causes fo r debarment? 

A Federal agency may debar a person for­

(a) Conviction of or civi l judgment for-

(1) Commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obta ining, attempting to 

obtain, or performing a public or private agreement or transaction; 

(2) Violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes, including those proscribing price fixing 

between competitors, allocation of customers between competitors, and bid rigging; 

(3) Commiss ion of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, fa lsification or destrncti on of 

records, making false statements, tax evasion, receiv ing stolen prope11y, making fal se 

claims, or obstruction of justice; 0 1· 

(4) Commission of any other offense indicating a lack of bus iness integrity or business 

honesty that serious ly and directly affects youi' present responsibility; 

(b) Violation of the terms of a public agreement or transaction so serious as to affect the integri ty 

of an agency program, such as-

(1 ) A willful failure to perfo rm in accordance with the terms of one or more public 

agreements or transactions; 

(2) A history of failure to perform or of unsatisfactory performance of one or more public 

agreements or transactions; or 

(3) A willful violation of a statutory or regulatory provis ion or requirement applicable to 

a public agreement or transaction; 

(c) An y of the following causes: 

(1) A nonprocurement debarment by any Federal agency taken before October 1, 1988, or 

a procurement debarment by any Federal agency taken pursuant to 48 CFR part 9, 

subpart 9.4, before August 25, 1995; 



(2) Knowingly doing business with an ineligible pers n, except as permitted under § 
180.135; 

(3) ailure to pay a single sub tantial debt, or a number of outstanding debts (including 
disallowed costs and overpayments, but not including sum owed the Federal 
Government under the Internal Revenue Code) owed to any Federal agency or 
instrumentality, provided the debt is uncontested by the debtor r, if contested, provided 
that the debtor's legal and admi nistrative remedie have been exhausted; 

(4) Violation of a material provision of a vo luntary exclusion agreement entered into 
under § 180.640 or of any settlement of a debarment or uspension action; or 

(5) Violation of the provision of the Drug-Free Worl place Act of 1988 (41 U ... 701); 

or 

(d) Any other cause of so serious r compelling a nature that it affects your present 
respon ibility4. 

4 Note that: "your" In this sentence refers to the Party being suspended or debarred; and the term "present 
responsibility" is not defined in the Debarment Regulations. 
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Edward Peter Hanania 
(b) (6) 

May 9, 2018 

Re: Notice of Debarment - Edward Peter Hanania 

Dear Mr. Hanania: 

Reducing Risk. Unleash ing Opportunity. 

On March 30, 2018, Export-Import Bank of the United States ("EXIM Bank" or "the 
Bank") sent you a Notice of Suspension and Proposed Debarment ("Notice"). The Notice 
advised that you had 30 (thirty) calendar days to submit information and arguments in 
opposition to the suspension and proposed debarment. To date, EXIM Bank has not 
received any response to the Notice or protest of the proposal or to the contents of the 
Notice. 

In the absence of any evidence to the contrary, the Bank finds by a preponderance of the 
evidence that the information in the Notice is accurate and the conclusions drawn are 
warranted. Specifically, the Bank finds that you are not presently responsible 
contractor /participant. 

EXIM Bank is debarring you based on your conviction for conspiracy to commit wire 
fraud under Title 18 U.S.C. § 1349, and conspiracy to commit money laundering under 
Title 18 U.S.C. § 1956(h). A copy of the judgment was attached to your Notice. 

After careful consideration of the entire administrative record, the Bank has concluded 
that a three year debarment term is required to protect the Government. The effects of 
debarment are as stated in the Notice. 

Therefore, effective as of this date, EXIM Bank has debarred you, Edward Hanania, for 
three (3) years, from participation in programs of the United States. This action is 
undertaken pursuant to Title two, part 180.800 et seq. of the Code of Federal 
Regulations (2 C.F.R. §§ 180.800 et seq.). 
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Your name will be published in the System for Award Management (SAM), where it will 
be noted that you are "Ineligible - Proceedings Completed" for the effective three year 
period. You can access SAM through the Internet at www.sam.gov. 

Very truly yours, 

L~ er~ · ~ 

Suspension and Debarment Official of the Export-Import Bank of the United States 
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Edward Peter Hanania 
(b) (6) 

December 6, 2017 

Re: Notice of Suspension and Debarment - Edward Peter Hanania 

Dear Mr. Hanania: 

Reducing Risk. Unleashing Opportunity. 

I am the Suspending and Debarring Official at the Export-Import Bank of the United 
States (the Bank).~ 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.930 and 180.1010. In accordance with Title two, 
part 3513 and part 180 of the Code of Federal Regulations (2 C.F.R. Part 3513 and Part 
180) and based upon the determinations set forth in this letter, I am suspending you 
immediately from participation in programs of the United States.~ 2 C.F.R §§ 180. 700 
et seq. I also propose to debar you and your company for three (3) years from 
participating in such programs. See 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.800 et seq. 

REGULATORY FRAMEWORK 

The purpose of the suspension and debarment system is to protect the public interest by 
ensuring the integrity of Federal programs. To achieve this, the Federal government only 
conducts business with responsible persons and uses the suspension and debarment 
system to exclude persons who are not presently responsible from participating in 
Federal programs. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.125(a) and (b). 

A Federal Suspension and Debarment official may immediately suspend a person when 
the official determines that there exists an indictment for, or other adequate evidence to 
suspect an offense under 2 C.F.R. § 180.S00(a), or any other cause for debarment under§ 
180.800(b) through (d), and that immediate action is necessary to protect the public 
interest. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.700. 

In determining whether to suspend, the official reviews the adequacy of the evidence to 
support the suspension, and considers how much information is available, how credible 
it is given the circumstances, whether or not important allegations are corroborated, and 
what inferences can reasonably be drawn. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.705(a). An indictment, 
conviction, civil judgment, or other official findings by Federal, State, or local bodies that 
determine factual and/or legal matters, constitutes adequate evidence for purposes of 
suspension actions. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.7QS(b). The official may infer the necessity for 
immediate action to protect the public interest either from the nature of the 
circumstances giving rise to a cause for suspension or from potential business 
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relationships or involvement with a program of the Federal Government. See 2 C.F.R. § 
180.705(c). 

If legal or debarment proceedings are initiated at the time of, or during your suspension, 
the suspension may continue until the conclusion of those proceedings. However, if 
proceedings are not initiated, a suspension may not exceed twelve (12) months. See 2 
C.F.R. § 1 80.760(a). The official may extend the twelve-month limit for an additional six 
(6) months if an office of a U.S. Assistant Attorney General, U.S. Attorney, or other 
responsible prosecuting official requests an extension in writing. In no event may a 
suspension exceed eighteen (18) months without initiating legal or debarment 
proceedings. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.760(b). 

A Federal agency may debar a person for a conviction of or civil judgment for 
commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to 
obtain, or performing a public or private agreement or transaction; violation of Federal 
or State antitrust statutes, including those proscribing price-fixing between competitors, 
allocation of customers between competitors, and bid rigging; commission of 
embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making 
false statements, tax evasion, receiving stolen property, making false claims, obstruction 
of justice; or commission of any other offense indicating a lack of business integrity or 
business honesty that seriously and directly affects your present responsibility. See 2 
C.F.R. § 180.S00(a). A Federal agency may also debar a person for a violation of the terms 
of a public agreement or transaction that is so serious as to affect the integrity of an 
agency program, such as a willful failure to perform in accordance with the terms of one 
or more public agreements or transactions; a history of failure to perform or of 
unsatisfactory performance of one or more public agreements or transactions; or a 
willful violation of a statutory or regulatory provision or requirement applicable to a 
public agreement or transaction. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.800(b ). 

Further, a Federal agency may debar a person for any of the following causes: knowingly 
doing business with an ineligible person, except as permitted under§ 180.135; failure to 
pay a single substantial debt, or a number of outstanding debts (including disallowed 
costs and overpayments, but not including sums owed the Federal Government under 
the Internal Revenue Code) owed to any Federal agency or instrumentality, provided the 
debt is uncontested by the debtor or, if contested, provided that the debtor's legal and 
administrative remedies have been exhausted; violation of a material provision of a 
voluntary exclusion agreement entered into under § 180.640 or of any settlement of a 
debarment or suspension action; or violation of the provisions of the Drug-Free 
Workplace Act of 1988 (41 U.S.C. § 701). See 2 C.F.R. § 180.800(c). Lastly, a Federal 
agency may debar a person for any other cause of so serious or compelling a nature that 
it affects the person's present responsibility. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.800(d). 
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As stated above, you have been suspended. The basis of the suspension is your 
conviction and sentencing in the Southern District of Texas on November 14, 2016 for 
violating 18 U.S.C. § 1349, Conspiracy to Commit Wire Fraud and 18 U.S.C. § 1956(h) 
Conspiracy to Commit Money Laundering. See 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.700, 705, & 800. 

I have determined that the evidence is adequate to suspend you because you have been 
convicted and there is sufficient information available that such information is credible, 
corroborated and that an examination of the information leads to the reasonable 
inference that you committed the conduct underlying your conviction. 

The cause for your suspension is a criminal conviction of Edward Peter Hanania for 
committing fraud in connection with obtaining or performing a public or private 
agreement, making false statements, committing an offense indicating a lack of business 
integrity or business honesty that seriously and directly affects your present 
responsibility, and willfully violating 18 U.S.C. § 1349 and 18 U.S.C. § 1956(h), thereby 
engaging in a transaction so serious as to affect the integrity of the Export-Import Bank's 
credit program. Immediate action is necessary to protect the public interest. The public 
has a genuine expectation that the Government will conduct business with only 
responsible persons. 

Accordingly, you are immediately excluded from participating as either a participant or a 
principal, as defined at 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.980 and 180.995, in covered transactions, as 
defined and described at 2 C.F.R. § 180.200, § 180.210 and § 180.215, under United 
States programs through the Executive Branch of the United States Government. 2 C.F.R. 
§ 180.1015; § 180.130. Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. § 180.140, the suspension will be recognized 
by, and be effective for, Executive Branch agencies as a suspension under the Federal 
Acquisition Regulation as well. 

This suspension is for a temporary period, pending the completion of debarment 
proceedings. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.760. 

PROPOSED DEBARMENTS 

Based on the facts stated above, I am proposing to debar Edward Peter Hanania from 
participating as either a participant or a principal, as defined in 2 C.F.R. § 180.980 and 
180.995, in covered transactions under United States programs through the Executive 
Branch of the United States Government for a period of three (3) years with the 
debarment to commence upon the issuance of a final notice of debarment. See 2 C.F.R. § 
180.800 and§ 180.925. 

Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. § 180.140, the debarment will be recognized by, and effective for, 
Executive Branch agencies as a debarment under the Federal Acquisition Regulation. 
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The reasons for your debarment are based on your conviction for conspiracy to commit 
wire fraud under Title 18 U.S.C. § 1349, and conspiracy to commit money laundering 
under Title 18 U.S.C. § 1956(h). On or about April 2012 through in or around February 
2015, you willfully, with the intent to defraud carried out a scheme to defraud factoring 
companies and credit insurance providers, including EXIM Bank The conspiracy and 
scheme caused a loss of approximately $1 million to the Export-Import Bank and to the 
United States government. 

Based on the foregoing, you have met the requirements for debarment under 2 C.F.R. 
§180.800, in that you have been convicted for: 1) committing a fraud or a criminal 
offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public or 
private agreement or transaction, and 2) committing an offense indicating a lack of 
business integrity or business honesty that seriously and directly affects your present 
responsibility. In addition, these exists sufficient basis to believe that you have met 
additional requirements for debarment under 2 C.F.R. § 180.800, including 3) making 
false statements and 4) violating of the terms of a public agreement or transaction so 
serious as to affect the integrity of an agency program. 

Your name will be reported to the U.S. General Services Administration (GSA) pursuant 
to 2 C.F.R. § 180.520. GSA publishes a list of all persons who are determined ineligible in 
its System for Award Management (SAM), formerly known as the Excluded Parties List 
System (EPLS). You can access SAM through the Internet at www.sam.gov. 

ADMINISTRATIVE PROCESS 

The provisions of 2 C.F.R. part 180, subparts F and G, govern the suspension decision­
making process. The provisions of 2 C.F.R. part 180, subparts F and H govern the 
debarment decision-making process. 

Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.720 and 180.815, you may contest the suspension and 
proposed debarment. Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.725 and 180.820. within thirty (30) 
calendar days after receipt of this notice. you may submit information and arguments in 
opposition to the suspension and proposed debarment. This may be done orally or in 
writing, but any information provided orally that you consider important to the 
resolution of this matter must also be submitted in writing for the official record. The 
Notice of Suspension and Proposed Debarment will be determined to be received by you 
when delivered, if the agency mails the notice to the last known street address, or five 
(5) days after the agency sends it if the letter is undeliverable; when sent, if the agency 
sends the notice by facsimile or five (5) days after the agency sends it if the facsimile is 
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undeliverable; or when delivered, if the agency sends the notice by e-mail or five (5) 
days after the agency sends it if the e-mail is undeliverable. See 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.725(b) 
and 180.820(b ). 

Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.730 and 180.825, if you choose to contest your suspension 
from programs of the United States, in addition to any such information and argument, 
you are required to identify: specific facts that contradict the statements contained in 
this letter, all existing, proposed, or prior exclusions under Federal suspension or 
debarment regulations and all similar actions taken by Federal, State, or local agencies, 
including administrative agreements that affect only those agencies; and all criminal and 
civil proceedings not included in this notice that arise from the facts relevant to the 
cause stated in this notice. You are also required to identify all of the entities with which 
you are affiliated. Any additional opportunity to challenge the facts on which the 
suspension and proposed debarment is based will be determined in accordance with 2 
C.F.R. §§ 180.735 and 180.830. You should also include any information about any of the 
factors listed in 2 C.F.R. § 180.860 which may influence the official's decision. 

If you are able, I strongly suggest that you consult with an attorney regarding this Notice 
of Suspension and Proposed Debarment. However, unlike in criminal matters, the 
Government will not provide an attorney for you. 

You should understand that if you do not contest the proposed debarment within the 
required 30-day period. the debarment will be automatically entered. If you believe that 
there are mitigating factors the debarment official should consider in determining 
whether to debar you and determining the length of the debarment period, then you 
must contest the proposed debarment within the required 30-day period. See 2 C.F.R. § 
180.820 and§ 180.860. 

Any communications or written submission should be directed to Attorney Marina 
Braginskaya in the Office of General Counsel at the address listed below: 

Marina Braginskaya 
Office of General Counsel 
Export-Import Bank of the United States 
811 Vermont Ave., N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20571 
(202) 565-3193 
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For your information, a copy of regulations relevant to your suspension and proposed 
debarment is enclosed. 

Very truly yours, 

~v. t 0 

Lisa\!. Terry ~ 
Suspension and Debarment Official of the Export-Import Bank of the United States 

Enclosures: 

1) 2 C.F.R. Part 3513 and 2 C.F.R. Part 180 
2) Judgment in a Criminal Case, Case Number 4:15-cr-00068 
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Suspension and Debaiment Official 

Suspension and Notice of Debarment Determination 

(Conviction-based) 

Date: December 6, 2017 

Paiiy: PC & D Exports LLC (the "Party") 

OGC Summary Memo Date: September 13, 2017 

The Suspension and Debaiment Official (SDO), has reviewed the OGC Summary Memo 
referenced above, along with the record delivered to the SDO in connection with the OGC 
Summary Memo. 

Based on the SDO's review of the record, including the OGC Summary Memo, the SDO makes 
the following findings [Check all applicable boxes and add findings as appropriate]: 

Suspension 

_i__ The SDO finds that there is sufficient basis to conclude that immediate suspension of the 
Paiiy is necessary in order to protect the interests of the Federal Government, and that a Notice 
of Immediate Suspension should be delivered to the Party. These bases include: [check 

appropriate boxes below - at least one box must be checked.] 

__ The Paiiy has been indicted1 for an offence(s) included in the "causes for 
debarment" listed in 2 CFR 180.800 (a) including2

: [See below for convicted 

offenses] 

__ There is adequate evidence to suspect that a cause for debarment listed 
under 2 CFR 180.800 (b)-(d) exists; and immediate action is necessary to protect 

the public interest. [ add description of relevant evidence and basis for concluding 
that immediate action is necessai·y]: 

__ The Paity has been convicted for an offence(s) included in the "causes for 
debaiment" listed in 2 CFR 180.800 (a) including: Conspiracy to Commit Wire 

1 Indictment counts that have been dismissed as of the time the SDO makes the suspension determination cannot 
form the basis for a suspension. 
2 A copy of 2 CFR 180.800 is attached to this Suspension and Notice of Debarment Determination for ease of 
reference. 



Fraud, Wire Fraud, and Conspiracy to Commit Money Laundering (18 U.S.C. §§ 

1349, 1343, 1956(h)) 

___j__ Pursuant to 2 CFR 180.630, there is adequate cause for debarment based 
on imputing the conduct of an individual to an organization, from an organization 
to an individual, or from one organization to another organization. 

__ The SDO finds that immediate suspension of the Party is not necessary or appropriate at 

this time. [ add explanation] 

Debatment 

- ----l~,.,.,.- The SDO finds that a Notice of Proposed Debarment should be sent to the Patty
3

• The 

basis for this dete1mination is: [check appropriate boxes below.] 

___ The Patty has been convicted for an offence(s) included in the "causes for 
debarment" listed in 2 CFR 180.800 (a) including: Conspiracy to Commit Wire 
Fraud, Wire Fraud, and Conspiracy to Commit Money Laundering (18 U.S.C. §§ 

1349, 1343, 1956(h)) 

_ __ There is adequate evidence to suspect that a cause for debatment listed 

under 2 CFR 180.800 (b )-( d) exists. [ add description ofrelevant evidence]: 

_i_ Pursuant to 2 CFR 180.630, there is adequate cause for debatment based 

on imputing the conduct of an individual to an organization, from an organization 
to an individual, or from one organization to another organization. 

___ The SDO finds that there is not adequate cause for debarment of the Patty at this time 
or that debatment of the Party is not appropriate or not necessary in the circumstances. [add 

description of relevant considerations.] 

~ \J • ¼ [signature ~ hard or electronic] 

Lisa V. Teny, Suspension and Debarment Official 

3 If the SDO concludes that a Suspension is warranted, then the SDO must find that there is adequate cause for 

debarment of the Party as well. 



Attachment to Form of Suspension and Notice of Debarment Determination 

2 C.F.R. § 180.800 What are the causes for debmment? 

A Federal agency may debar a person for­

(a) Conviction of or civil judgment for-

(1) Commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to 

obtain, or perfmming a public or private agreement or transaction; 

(2) Violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes, including those proscribing price fixing 

between competitors, allocation of customers between competitors, and bid rigging; 

(3) Commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of 

records, making false statements, tax evasion, receiving stolen property, making false 

claims, or obstruction of justice; or 

(4) Commission of any other offense indicating a lack of business integrity or business 

honesty that seriously and directly affects your present responsibility; 

(b) Violation of the terms of a public agreement or transaction so serious as to affect the integrity 

of an agency program, such as-

(1) A willful failure to perform in accordance with the te1ms of one or more public 

agreements or transactions; 

(2) A history of failure to perform or of unsatisfactory performance of one or more public 

agreements or transactions; or 

(3) A willful violation of a statutory or regulatory provision or requirement applicable to 

a public agreement or transaction; 

(c) Any of the following causes: 

(1) A nonprocurement debarment by any Federal agency taken before October 1, 1988, or 

a procurement debmment by any Federal agency taken pursuant to 48 CPR part 9, 

subpart 9.4, before August 25, 1995; 



(2) Knowingly doing business with an ineligible person, except as permitted under § 

180.135; 

(3) Failure to pay a single substantial debt, or a number of outstanding debts (including 

disallowed costs and overpayments, but not including sums owed the Federal 

Government under the Internal Revenue Code) owed to any Federal agency or 

instrumentality, provided the debt is uncontested by the debtor or, if contested, provided 

that the debtor's legal and administrative remedies have been exhausted; 

(4) Violation of a material provision of a voluntary exclusion agreement entered into 

under § 180.640 or of any settlement of a debarment or suspension action; or 

(5) Violation of the provisions of the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988 (41 U.S.C. 701); 

or 

( d) Any other cause of so senous or compelling a nature that it affects your present 

responsibility4. 

4 Note that: "your" in this sentence refers to the Party being suspended or debarred; and the term "present 
responsibility" is not defined in the Debarment Regulations. 
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Lompoc FCI 
3600 Guard Road 
Lompoc, CA 93436 

PC&D Exports LLC 
992 S. 4th Street, Suite 100-248 
Brighton, CO 80601 

Reducing Risk. Unleashing Opportllnity. 

December 6, 2017 

Re: Notice of Suspension and Debarment - Stefano Guido Vitale and PC&D Exports LLC 

Dear Mr. Vitale: 

I am the Suspending and Debarring Official at the Export-Import Bank of the United 
States (the Bank). See 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.930 and 180.1010. In accordance with Title two, 
part 3513 and part 180 of the Code of Federal Regulations (2 C.F.R. Part 3513 and Part 
180) and based upon the determinations set forth in this letter, I am suspending both 
you and your company, PC&D Exports LLC, immediately from participation in programs 
of the United States. See 2 C.F.R. §§ 180. 700 et seq. I also propose to debar you and your 
company for three (3) years from participating in such programs. See 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.800 
et seq. 

REGULATORY FRAMEWORK 

The purpose of the suspension and debarment system is to protect the public interest by 
ensuring the integrity of Federal programs. To achieve this, the Federal government only 
conducts business with responsible persons and uses the suspension and debarment 
system to exclude persons who are not presently responsible from participating in 
Federal programs. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.125(a) and (b). 

A Federal Suspension and Debarment official may immediately suspend a person when 
the official determines that there exists an indictment for, or other adequate evidence to 
suspect an offense under 2 C.F.R. § 180.800(a), or any other cause for debarment under§ 
180.800(b) through ( d), and that immediate action is necessary to protect the public 
interest. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.700. 
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In determining whether to suspend, the official reviews the adequacy of the evidence to 
support the suspension, and considers how much information is available, how credible 
it is given the circumstances, whether or not important allegations are corroborated, and 
what inferences can reasonably be drawn. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.705(a). An indictment, 
conviction, civil judgment, or other official findings by Federal, State, or local bodies that 
determine factual and/ or legal matters, constitutes adequate evidence for purposes of 
suspension actions. See 2 C.F.R. § 180. 705 (b ). The official may infer the necessity for 
immediate action to protect the public interest either from the nature of the 
circumstances giving rise to a cause for suspension or from potential business 
relationships or involvement with a program of the Federal Government. See 2 C.F.R. § 
180.705(c). 

If legal or debarment proceedings are initiated at the time of, or during your suspension, 
the suspension may continue until the conclusion of those proceedings. However, if 
proceedings are not initiated, a suspension may not exceed twelve (12) months. See 2 
C.F.R. § 1 80.760(a). The official may extend the twelve-month limit for an additional six 
(6) months if an office of a U.S. Assistant Attorney General, U.S. Attorney, or other 
responsible prosecuting official requests an extension in writing. In no event may a 
suspension exceed eighteen (18) months without initiating legal or debarment 
proceedings. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.760(b). 

A Federal agency may debar a person for a conviction of or civil judgment for 
commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to 
obtain, or performing a public or private agreement or transaction; violation of Federal 
or State antitrust statutes, including those proscribing price-fixing between competitors, 
allocation of customers between competitors, and bid rigging; commission of 
embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making 
false statements, tax evasion, receiving stolen property, making false claims, obstruction 
of justice; or commission of any other offense indicating a lack of business integrity or 
business honesty that seriously and directly affects your present responsibility. See 2 
C.F.R. § 180.800(a). A Federal agency may also debar a person for a violation of the terms 
of a public agreement or transaction that is so serious as to affect the integrity of an 
agency program, such as a willful failure to perform in accordance with the terms of one 
or more public agreements or transactions; a history of failure to perform or of 
unsatisfactory performance of one or more public agreements or transactions; or a 
willful violation of a statutory or regulatory provision or requirement applicable to a 
public agreement or transaction. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.800(b). 

Further, a Federal agency may debar a person for any of the following causes: knowingly 
doing business with an ineligible person, except as permitted under§ 180.135; failure to 
pay a single substantial debt, or a number of outstanding debts (including disallowed 
costs and overpayments, but not including sums owed the Federal Government under 
the Internal Revenue Code) owed to any Federal agency or instrumentality, provided the 
debt is uncontested by the debtor or, if contested, provided that the debtor's legal and 
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administrative remedies have been exhausted; violation of a material provision of a 
voluntary exclusion agreement entered into under § 180.640 or of any settlement of a 
debarment or suspension action; or violation of the provisions of the Drug-Free 
Workplace Act of 1988 (41 U.S.C. § 701). See 2 C.F.R. § 180.800(c). Lastly, a Federal 
agency may debar a person for any other cause of so serious or compelling a nature that 
it affects the person's present responsibility. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.800(d). 

SUSPENSION 

As stated above, you (both Stefano Guido Vitale and PC&D Exports LLC) have been 
suspended. The basis of the suspension is your conviction and sentencing in the 
Southern District of Texas on January 9, 2017 for violating 18 U.S.C. § 1349, Conspiracy 
to Commit Wire Fraud; 18 U.S.C. § 1343, Wire Fraud and 18 U.S.C. § 1956(h) Conspiracy 
to Commit Money Laundering. See 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.700, 705, & 800. The conduct 
underlying your conviction is imputed to your company, PC&D Exports LLC, as well. See 
2 C.F.R § 630(a) and (b ), or in case of an affiliate, 2 C.F.R. § 180.905. A suspending official 
may extend a suspension to any affiliate if that affiliate is (1) specifically named in the 
Notice of Suspension and (2) given written notice of the suspension and an opportunity 
to respond. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.625(b). 

I have determined that the evidence is adequate to suspend you because you have been 
convicted and there is sufficient information available that such information is credible, 
corroborated and that an examination of the information leads to the reasonable 
inference that you committed the conduct underlying your conviction. 

The cause for your suspension is a criminal conviction of Stefano Guido Vitale for 
committing fraud in connection with obtaining or performing a public or private 
agreement, making false statements, committing an offense indicating a lack of business 
integrity or business honesty that seriously and directly affects your present 
responsibility, and willfully violating 18 U.S.C. § 1349; 18 U.S.C. § 1343 and 18 U.S.C. § 
1956(h), thereby engaging in a transaction so serious as to affect the integrity of the 
Export-Import Bank's credit program. Immediate action is necessary to protect the 
public interest. The public has a genuine expectation that the Government will conduct 
business with only responsible persons. 

Accordingly, you are immediately excluded from participating as either a participant or a 
principal, as defined at 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.980 and 180.995, in covered transactions, as 
defined and described at 2 C.F.R. § 180.200, § 180.210 and § 180.215, under United 
States programs through the Executive Branch of the United States Government. 2 C.F.R. 
§ 180.1015; § 180.130. Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. § 180.140, the suspension will be recognized 
by, and be effective for, Executive Branch agencies as a suspension under the Federal 
Acquisition Regulation as well. 
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This suspension is for a temporary period, pending the completion of debarment 
proceedings. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.760. 

PROPOSED DEBARMENTS 

Based on the facts stated above, I am proposing to debar Stefano Guido Vitale and PC&D 
Exports LLC from participating as either a participant or a principal, as defined in 2 C.F.R. 
§ 180.980 and 180.995, in covered transactions under United States programs through 
the Executive Branch of the United States Government for a period of three (3) years 
with the debarment to commence upon the issuance of a final notice of debarment. See 2 
C.F.R. § 180.800 and§ 180.925. 

Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. § 180.140, the debarment will be recognized by, and effective for, 
Executive Branch agencies as a debarment under the Federal Acquisition Regulation. 

The reasons for your debarment are based on your conviction for conspiracy to commit 
wire fraud under Title 18 U.S.C. § 1349, wire fraud under Title 18 U.S.C. § 1343 and 
conspiracy to commit money laundering under Title 18 U.S.C. § 1956(h). On or about 
April 2012 through in or around February 2015, you willfully, with the intent to defraud 
carried out a scheme to defraud factoring companies and credit insurance providers, 
including EXIM Bank. The conspiracy and scheme caused a loss of approximately $1 
million to the Export-Import Bank and to the United States government. 

Based on the foregoing, you have met the requirements for debarment under 2 C.F.R. 
§180.800, in that you have been convicted for: 1) committing a fraud or a criminal 
offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public or 
private agreement or transaction, and 2) committing an offense indicating a lack of 
business integrity or business honesty that seriously and directly affects your present 
responsibility. In addition, these exists sufficient basis to believe that you have met 
additional requirements for debarment under 2 C.F.R. § 180.800, including 3) making 
false statements and 4) violating of the terms of a public agreement or transaction so 
serious as to affect the integrity of an agency program. 

Your name will be reported to the U. S. General Services Administration (GSA) pursuant 
to 2 C.F.R. § 180.520. GSA publishes a list of all persons who are determined ineligible in 
its System for Award Management (SAM), formerly known as tbe Excluded Parties List 
System (EPLS). You can access SAM through the Internet at www.sam.gov. 
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The provisions of 2 C.F.R. part 180, subparts F and G, govern the suspension decision­
making process. The provisions of 2 C.F.R. part 180, subparts F and H govern the 
debarment decision-making process. 

Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.720 and 180.815, you may contest the suspension and 
proposed debarment. Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.725 and 180.820. within thirty (30) 
calendar days after receipt of this notice. you may submit information and arguments in 
opposition to the suspension and proposed debarment. This may be done orally or in 
writing, but any information provided orally that you consider important to the 
resolution of this matter must also be submitted in writing for the official record. The 
Notice of Suspension and Proposed Debarment will be determined to be received by you 
when delivered, if the agency mails the notice to the last known street address, or five 
(5) days after the agency sends it if the letter is undeliverable; when sent, if the agency 
sends the notice by facsimile or five (5) days after the agency sends it if the facsimile is 

undeliverable; or when delivered, if the agency sends the notice by e-mail or five (5) 
days after the agency sends it if the e-mail is undeliverable. See 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.725(b) 
and 180.820(b ). 

Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.730 and 180.825, if you choose to contest your suspension 
from programs of the United States, in addition to any such information and argument, 
you are required to identify: specific facts that contradict the statements contained in 
this letter, all existing, proposed, or prior exclusions under Federal suspension or 
debarment regulations and all similar actions taken by Federal, State, or local agencies, 
including administrative agreements that affect only those agencies; and all criminal and 
civil proceedings not included in this notice that arise from the facts relevant to the 
cause stated in this notice. You are also required to identify all of the entities with which 
you are affiliated. Any additional opportunity to challenge the facts on which the 
suspension and proposed debarment is based will be determined in accordance with 2 
C.F.R. §§ 180.735 and 180.830. You should also include any information about any of the 
factors listed in 2 C.F.R. § 180.860 which may influence the official's decision. 

If you are able, I strongly suggest that you consult with an attorney regarding this Notice 
of Suspension and Proposed Debarment. However, unlike in criminal matters, the 
Government will not provide an attorney for you. 

You should understand that if you do not contest the proposed debarment within the 
required 30-day period. the debarment will be automatically entered. If you believe that 
there are mitigating factors the debarment official should consider in determining 
whether to debar you and determining the length of the debarment period, then you 
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must contest the proposed debarment within the required 30-day period. See 2 C.F.R. § 
180.820and§180.860. 

Any communications or written submission should be directed to Attorney Marina 
Braginskaya in the Office of General Counsel at the address listed below: 

Marina Braginskaya 
Office of General Counsel 
Export-Import Bank of the United States 
811 Vermont Ave., N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20571 
(202) 565-3193 

For your information, a copy of regulations relevant to your suspension and proposed 
debarment is enclosed. 

Very truly yours, 

,,~,~~ 
Suspension and Debarment Official of the Export-Import Bank of the United States 

Enclosures: 

1) 2 C.F.R. Part 3513 and 2 C.F.R. Part 180 
2) Judgment in a Criminal Case, Case Number 4:15-cr-00068 
3) Colorado Secretary of State filing Articles of Amendment for PC&D Exports LLC 
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December 6, 2017 

Re: Notice of Suspension and Debarment - Stefano Guido Vitale and PC&D Exports LLC 

Dear Mr. Vitale: 

I am the Suspending and Debarring Official at the Export-Import Bank of the United 
States (the Bank). See 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.930 and 180.1010. In accordance with Title two, 
part 3513 and part 180 of the Code of Federal Regulations (2 C.F.R. Part 3513 and Part 
180) and based upon the determinations set forth in this letter, I am suspending both 
you and your company, PC&D Exports LLC, immediately from participation in programs 
of the United States. See 2 C.F.R. §§ 180. 700 et seq. I also propose to debar you and your 
company for three (3) years from participating in such programs. See 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.800 
et seq. 

REGULATORY FRAMEWORK 

The purpose of the suspension and debarment system is to protect the public interest by 
ensuring the integrity of Federal programs. To achieve this, the Federal government only 
conducts business with responsible persons and uses the suspension and debarment 
system to exclude persons who are not presently responsible from participating in 
Federal programs. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.125(a) and (b). 

A Federal Suspension and Debarment official may immediately suspend a person when 
the official determines that there exists an indictment for, or other adequate evidence to 
suspect an offense under 2 C.F.R. § 180.800(a), or any other cause for debarment under§ 
180.800(b) through ( d), and that immediate action is necessary to protect the public 
interest. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.700. 
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In determining whether to suspend, the official reviews the adequacy of the evidence to 
support the suspension, and considers how much information is available, how credible 
it is given the circumstances, whether or not important allegations are corroborated, and 
what inferences can reasonably be drawn. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.705(a). An indictment, 
conviction, civil judgment, or other official findings by Federal, State, or local bodies that 
determine factual and/ or legal matters, constitutes adequate evidence for purposes of 
suspension actions. See 2 C.F.R. § 180. 705 (b ). The official may infer the necessity for 
immediate action to protect the public interest either from the nature of the 
circumstances giving rise to a cause for suspension or from potential business 
relationships or involvement with a program of the Federal Government. See 2 C.F.R. § 
180.705(c). 

If legal or debarment proceedings are initiated at the time of, or during your suspension, 
the suspension may continue until the conclusion of those proceedings. However, if 
proceedings are not initiated, a suspension may not exceed twelve (12) months. See 2 
C.F.R. § 1 80.760(a). The official may extend the twelve-month limit for an additional six 
(6) months if an office of a U.S. Assistant Attorney General, U.S. Attorney, or other 
responsible prosecuting official requests an extension in writing. In no event may a 
suspension exceed eighteen (18) months without initiating legal or debarment 
proceedings. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.760(b). 

A Federal agency may debar a person for a conviction of or civil judgment for 
commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to 
obtain, or performing a public or private agreement or transaction; violation of Federal 
or State antitrust statutes, including those proscribing price-fixing between competitors, 
allocation of customers between competitors, and bid rigging; commission of 
embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making 
false statements, tax evasion, receiving stolen property, making false claims, obstruction 
of justice; or commission of any other offense indicating a lack of business integrity or 
business honesty that seriously and directly affects your present responsibility. See 2 
C.F.R. § 180.800(a). A Federal agency may also debar a person for a violation of the terms 
of a public agreement or transaction that is so serious as to affect the integrity of an 
agency program, such as a willful failure to perform in accordance with the terms of one 
or more public agreements or transactions; a history of failure to perform or of 
unsatisfactory performance of one or more public agreements or transactions; or a 
willful violation of a statutory or regulatory provision or requirement applicable to a 
public agreement or transaction. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.800(b). 

Further, a Federal agency may debar a person for any of the following causes: knowingly 
doing business with an ineligible person, except as permitted under§ 180.135; failure to 
pay a single substantial debt, or a number of outstanding debts (including disallowed 
costs and overpayments, but not including sums owed the Federal Government under 
the Internal Revenue Code) owed to any Federal agency or instrumentality, provided the 
debt is uncontested by the debtor or, if contested, provided that the debtor's legal and 
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administrative remedies have been exhausted; violation of a material provision of a 
voluntary exclusion agreement entered into under § 180.640 or of any settlement of a 
debarment or suspension action; or violation of the provisions of the Drug-Free 
Workplace Act of 1988 (41 U.S.C. § 701). See 2 C.F.R. § 180.800(c). Lastly, a Federal 
agency may debar a person for any other cause of so serious or compelling a nature that 
it affects the person's present responsibility. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.800(d). 

SUSPENSION 

As stated above, you (both Stefano Guido Vitale and PC&D Exports LLC) have been 
suspended. The basis of the suspension is your conviction and sentencing in the 
Southern District of Texas on January 9, 2017 for violating 18 U.S.C. § 1349, Conspiracy 
to Commit Wire Fraud; 18 U.S.C. § 1343, Wire Fraud and 18 U.S.C. § 1956(h) Conspiracy 
to Commit Money Laundering. See 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.700, 705, & 800. The conduct 
underlying your conviction is imputed to your company, PC&D Exports LLC, as well. See 
2 C.F.R § 630(a) and (b ), or in case of an affiliate, 2 C.F.R. § 180.905. A suspending official 
may extend a suspension to any affiliate if that affiliate is (1) specifically named in the 
Notice of Suspension and (2) given written notice of the suspension and an opportunity 
to respond. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.625(b). 

I have determined that the evidence is adequate to suspend you because you have been 
convicted and there is sufficient information available that such information is credible, 
corroborated and that an examination of the information leads to the reasonable 
inference that you committed the conduct underlying your conviction. 

The cause for your suspension is a criminal conviction of Stefano Guido Vitale for 
committing fraud in connection with obtaining or performing a public or private 
agreement, making false statements, committing an offense indicating a lack of business 
integrity or business honesty that seriously and directly affects your present 
responsibility, and willfully violating 18 U.S.C. § 1349; 18 U.S.C. § 1343 and 18 U.S.C. § 
1956(h), thereby engaging in a transaction so serious as to affect the integrity of the 
Export-Import Bank's credit program. Immediate action is necessary to protect the 
public interest. The public has a genuine expectation that the Government will conduct 
business with only responsible persons. 

Accordingly, you are immediately excluded from participating as either a participant or a 
principal, as defined at 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.980 and 180.995, in covered transactions, as 
defined and described at 2 C.F.R. § 180.200, § 180.210 and § 180.215, under United 
States programs through the Executive Branch of the United States Government. 2 C.F.R. 
§ 180.1015; § 180.130. Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. § 180.140, the suspension will be recognized 
by, and be effective for, Executive Branch agencies as a suspension under the Federal 
Acquisition Regulation as well. 
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This suspension is for a temporary period, pending the completion of debarment 
proceedings. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.760. 

PROPOSED DEBARMENTS 

Based on the facts stated above, I am proposing to debar Stefano Guido Vitale and PC&D 
Exports LLC from participating as either a participant or a principal, as defined in 2 C.F.R. 
§ 180.980 and 180.995, in covered transactions under United States programs through 
the Executive Branch of the United States Government for a period of three (3) years 
with the debarment to commence upon the issuance of a final notice of debarment. See 2 
C.F.R. § 180.800 and§ 180.925. 

Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. § 180.140, the debarment will be recognized by, and effective for, 
Executive Branch agencies as a debarment under the Federal Acquisition Regulation. 

The reasons for your debarment are based on your conviction for conspiracy to commit 
wire fraud under Title 18 U.S.C. § 1349, wire fraud under Title 18 U.S.C. § 1343 and 
conspiracy to commit money laundering under Title 18 U.S.C. § 1956(h). On or about 
April 2012 through in or around February 2015, you willfully, with the intent to defraud 
carried out a scheme to defraud factoring companies and credit insurance providers, 
including EXIM Bank. The conspiracy and scheme caused a loss of approximately $1 
million to the Export-Import Bank and to the United States government. 

Based on the foregoing, you have met the requirements for debarment under 2 C.F.R. 
§180.800, in that you have been convicted for: 1) committing a fraud or a criminal 
offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public or 
private agreement or transaction, and 2) committing an offense indicating a lack of 
business integrity or business honesty that seriously and directly affects your present 
responsibility. In addition, these exists sufficient basis to believe that you have met 
additional requirements for debarment under 2 C.F.R. § 180.800, including 3) making 
false statements and 4) violating of the terms of a public agreement or transaction so 
serious as to affect the integrity of an agency program. 

Your name will be reported to the U. S. General Services Administration (GSA) pursuant 
to 2 C.F.R. § 180.520. GSA publishes a list of all persons who are determined ineligible in 
its System for Award Management (SAM), formerly known as tbe Excluded Parties List 
System (EPLS). You can access SAM through the Internet at www.sam.gov. 

811 Vermont Avenue, NW Washington, DC 20571 I Main: 202 565 3946 I Fax: 202 565 3380 

exim.gov 



E}{IM 
EXPORT-IMPORT BANK 
OF THE UNITED STATES 

ADMINISTRATIVE PROCESS 

Reducing Risk. Unleashing Opportunity. 

The provisions of 2 C.F.R. part 180, subparts F and G, govern the suspension decision­
making process. The provisions of 2 C.F.R. part 180, subparts F and H govern the 
debarment decision-making process. 

Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.720 and 180.815, you may contest the suspension and 
proposed debarment. Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.725 and 180.820. within thirty (30) 
calendar days after receipt of this notice. you may submit information and arguments in 
opposition to the suspension and proposed debarment. This may be done orally or in 
writing, but any information provided orally that you consider important to the 
resolution of this matter must also be submitted in writing for the official record. The 
Notice of Suspension and Proposed Debarment will be determined to be received by you 
when delivered, if the agency mails the notice to the last known street address, or five 
(5) days after the agency sends it if the letter is undeliverable; when sent, if the agency 
sends the notice by facsimile or five (5) days after the agency sends it if the facsimile is 

undeliverable; or when delivered, if the agency sends the notice by e-mail or five (5) 
days after the agency sends it if the e-mail is undeliverable. See 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.725(b) 
and 180.820(b ). 

Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.730 and 180.825, if you choose to contest your suspension 
from programs of the United States, in addition to any such information and argument, 
you are required to identify: specific facts that contradict the statements contained in 
this letter, all existing, proposed, or prior exclusions under Federal suspension or 
debarment regulations and all similar actions taken by Federal, State, or local agencies, 
including administrative agreements that affect only those agencies; and all criminal and 
civil proceedings not included in this notice that arise from the facts relevant to the 
cause stated in this notice. You are also required to identify all of the entities with which 
you are affiliated. Any additional opportunity to challenge the facts on which the 
suspension and proposed debarment is based will be determined in accordance with 2 
C.F.R. §§ 180.735 and 180.830. You should also include any information about any of the 
factors listed in 2 C.F.R. § 180.860 which may influence the official's decision. 

If you are able, I strongly suggest that you consult with an attorney regarding this Notice 
of Suspension and Proposed Debarment. However, unlike in criminal matters, the 
Government will not provide an attorney for you. 

You should understand that if you do not contest the proposed debarment within the 
required 30-day period. the debarment will be automatically entered. If you believe that 
there are mitigating factors the debarment official should consider in determining 
whether to debar you and determining the length of the debarment period, then you 
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must contest the proposed debarment within the required 30-day period. See 2 C.F.R. § 
180.820and§180.860. 

Any communications or written submission should be directed to Attorney Marina 
Braginskaya in the Office of General Counsel at the address listed below: 

Marina Braginskaya 
Office of General Counsel 
Export-Import Bank of the United States 
811 Vermont Ave., N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20571 
(202) 565-3193 

For your information, a copy of regulations relevant to your suspension and proposed 
debarment is enclosed. 

Very truly yours, 

,,~,~~ 
Suspension and Debarment Official of the Export-Import Bank of the United States 

Enclosures: 

1) 2 C.F.R. Part 3513 and 2 C.F.R. Part 180 
2) Judgment in a Criminal Case, Case Number 4:15-cr-00068 
3) Colorado Secretary of State filing Articles of Amendment for PC&D Exports LLC 
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December 6, 2017 

Re: Notice of Suspension and Debarment - Stefano Guido Vitale and PC&D Exports LLC 

Dear Mr. Vitale: 

I am the Suspending and Debarring Official at the Export-Import Bank of the United 
States (the Bank). See 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.930 and 180.1010. In accordance with Title two, 
part 3513 and part 180 of the Code of Federal Regulations (2 C.F.R. Part 3513 and Part 
180) and based upon the determinations set forth in this letter, I am suspending both 
you and your company, PC&D Exports LLC, immediately from participation in programs 
of the United States. See 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.700 et seq. I also propose to debar you and your 
company for three (3) years from participating in such programs. See 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.800 
et seq. 

REGULATORY FRAMEWORK 

The purpose of the suspension and debarment system is to protect the public interest by 
ensuring the integrity of Federal programs. To achieve this, the Federal government only 
conducts business with responsible persons and uses the suspension and debarment 
system to exclude persons who are not presently responsible from participating in 
Federal programs. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.125(a) and (b). 

A Federal Suspension and Debarment official may immediately suspend a person when 
the official determines that there exists an indictment for, or other adequate evidence to 
suspect an offense under 2 C.F.R. § 180.800(a), or any other cause for debarment under§ 
180.800(b) through (d), and that immediate action is necessary to protect the public 
interest. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.700. 
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In determining whether to suspend, the official reviews the adequacy of the evidence to 
support the suspension, and considers how much information is available, how credible 
it is given the circumstances, whether or not important allegations are corroborated, and 
what inferences can reasonably be drawn. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.70S(a). An indictment, 
conviction, civil judgment, or other official findings by Federal, State, or local bodies that 
determine factual and/ or legal matters, constitutes adequate evidence for purposes of 
suspension actions. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.70S(b). The official may infer the necessity for 
immediate action to protect the public interest either from the nature of the 
circumstances giving rise to a cause for suspension or from potential business 
relationships or involvement with a program of the Federal Government. See 2 C.F.R. § 
180.70S(c). 

If legal or debarment proceedings are initiated at the time of, or during your suspension, 
the suspension may continue until the conclusion of those proceedings. However, if 
proceedings are not initiated, a suspension may not exceed twelve (12) months. See 2 
C.F.R. § 1 80.760(a). The official may extend the twelve-month limit for an additional six 
(6) months if an office of a U.S. Assistant Attorney General, U.S. Attorney, or other 
responsible prosecuting official requests an extension in writing. In no event may a 
suspension exceed eighteen (18) months without initiating legal or debarment 
proceedings. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.760(b ). 

A Federal agency may debar a person for a conviction of or civil judgment for 
commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to 
obtain, or performing a public or private agreement or transaction; violation of Federal 
or State antitrust statutes, including those proscribing price-fixing between competitors, 
allocation of customers between competitors, and bid rigging; commission of 
embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making 
false statements, tax evasion, receiving stolen property, making false claims, obstruction 
of justice; or commission of any other offense indicating a lack of business integrity or 
business honesty that seriously and directly affects your present responsibility. See 2 
C.F.R. § 180.800(a). A Federal agency may also debar a person for a violation of the terms 
of a public agreement or transaction that is so serious as to affect the integrity of an 
agency program, such as a willful failure to perform in accordance with the terms of one 
or more public agreements or transactions; a history of failure to perform or of 
unsatisfactory performance of one or more public agreements or transactions; or a 
willful violation of a statutory or regulatory provision or requirement applicable to a 
public agreement or transaction. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.800(b ). 

Further, a Federal agency may debar a person for any of the following causes: knowingly 
doing business with an ineligible person, except as permitted under§ 180.135; failure to 
pay a single substantial debt, or a number of outstanding debts (including disallowed 
costs and overpayments, but not including sums owed the Federal Government under 
the Internal Revenue Code) owed to any Federal agency or instrumentality, provided the 
debt is uncontested by the debtor or, if contested, provided that the debtor's legal and 
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administrative remedies have been exhausted; violation of a material provision of a 
voluntary exclusion agreement entered into under § 180.640 or of any settlement of a 
debarment or suspension action; or violation of the provisions of the Drug-Free 
Workplace Act of 1988 (41 U.S.C. § 701). See 2 C.F.R. § 180.800(c). Lastly, a Federal 
agency may debar a person for any other cause of so serious or compelling a nature that 
it affects the person's present responsibility. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.800(d). 

SUSPENSION 

As stated above, you (both Stefano Guido Vitale and PC&D Exports LLC) have been 
suspended. The basis of the suspension is your conviction and sentencing in the 
Southern District of Texas on January 9, 2017 for violating 18 U.S.C. § 1349, Conspiracy 
to Commit Wire Fraud; 18 U.S.C. § 1343, Wire Fraud and 18 U.S.C. § 1956(h) Conspiracy 
to Commit Money Laundering. See 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.700, 705, & 800. The conduct 
underlying your conviction is imputed to your company, PC&D Exports LLC, as well. See 
2 C.F.R § 630(a) and (b), or in case of an affiliate, 2 C.F.R. § 180.905. A suspending official 
may extend a suspension to any affiliate if that affiliate is (1) specifically named in the 
Notice of Suspension and (2) given written notice of the suspension and an opportunity 
to respond. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.625(b). 

I have determined that the evidence is adequate to suspend you because you have been 
convicted and there is sufficient information available that such information is credible, 
corroborated and that an examination of the information leads to the reasonable 
inference that you committed the conduct underlying your conviction. 

The cause for your suspension is a criminal conviction of Stefano Guido Vitale for 
committing fraud in connection with obtaining or performing a public or private 
agreement, making false statements, committing an offense indicating a lack of business 
integrity or business honesty that seriously and directly affects your present 
responsibility, and willfully violating 18 U.S.C. § 1349; 18 U.S.C. § 1343 and 18 U.S.C. § 
1956(h), thereby engaging in a transaction so serious as to affect the integrity of the 
Export-Import Bank's credit program. Immediate action is necessary to protect the 
public interest. The public has a genuine expectation that the Government will conduct 
business with only responsible persons. 

Accordingly, you are immediately excluded from participating as either a participant or a 
principal, as defined at 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.980 and 180.995, in covered transactions, as 
defined and described at 2 C.F.R. § 180.200, § 180.210 and § 180.215, under United 
States programs through the Executive Branch of the United States Government. 2 C.F.R. 
§ 180.1015; § 180.130. Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. § 180.140, the suspension will be recognized 
by, and be effective for, Executive Branch agencies as a suspension under the Federal 
Acquisition Regulation as well. 
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This suspension is for a temporary period, pending the completion of debarment 
proceedings. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.760. 

PROPOSED DEBARMENTS 

Based on the facts stated above, I am proposing to debar Stefano Guido Vitale and PC&D 
Exports LLC from participating as either a participant or a principal, as defined in 2 C.F.R. 
§ 180.980 and 180.995, in covered transactions under United States programs through 
the Executive Branch of the United States Government for a period of three (3) years 
with the debarment to commence upon the issuance of a final notice of debarment. See 2 
C.F.R. § 180.800 and§ 180.925. 

Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. § 180.140, the debarment will be recognized by, and effective for, 
Executive Branch agencies as a debarment under the Federal Acquisition Regulation. 

The reasons for your debarment are based on your conviction for conspiracy to commit 
wire fraud under Title 18 U.S.C. § 1349, wire fraud under Title 18 U.S.C. § 1343 and 
conspiracy to commit money laundering under Title 18 U.S.C. § 1956(h). On or about 
April 2012 through in or around February 2015, you willfully, with the intent to defraud 
carried out a scheme to defraud factoring companies and credit insurance providers, 
including EXIM Bank. The conspiracy and scheme caused a loss of approximately $1 
million to the Export-Import Bank and to the United States government. 

Based on the foregoing, you have met the requirements for debarment under 2 C.F.R. 
§180.800, in that you have been convicted for: 1) committing a fraud or a criminal 
offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public or 
private agreement or transaction, and 2) committing an offense indicating a lack of 
business integrity or business honesty that seriously and directly affects your present 
responsibility. In addition, these exists sufficient basis to believe that you have met 
additional requirements for debarment under 2 C.F.R. § 180.800, including 3) making 
false statements and 4) violating of the terms of a public agreement or transaction so 
serious as to affect the integrity of an agency program. 

Your name will be reported to the U.S. General Services Administration (GSA) pursuant 
to 2 C.F.R. § 180.520. GSA publishes a list of all persons who are determined ineligible in 
its System for Award Management (SAM), formerly known as the Excluded Parties List 
System (EPLS). You can access SAM through the Internet at www.sam.gov. 
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The provisions of 2 C.F.R. part 180, subparts F and G, govern the suspension decision­
making process. The provisions of 2 C.F.R. part 180, subparts F and H govern the 
debarment decision-making process. 

Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.720 and 180.815. you may contest the suspension and 
proposed debarment. Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.725 and 180.820, within thirty (30) 
calendar days after receipt of this notice, you may submit information and arguments in 
opposition to the suspension and proposed debarment. This may be done orally or in 
writing, but any information provided orally that you consider important to the 
resolution of this matter must also be submitted in writing for the official record. The 
Notice of Suspension and Proposed Debarment will be determined to be received by you 
when delivered, if the agency mails the notice to the last known street address, or five 
(5) days after the agency sends it if the letter is undeliverable; when sent, if the agency 
sends the notice by facsimile or five (5) days after the agency sends it if the facsimile is 

undeliverable; or when delivered, if the agency sends the notice by e-mail or five (5) 
days after the agency sends it if the e-mail is undeliverable. See 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.725(b) 
and 180.820(b). 

Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. §§ 180. 73 0 and 180.825, if you choose to contest your suspension 
from programs of the United States, in addition to any such information and argument, 
you are required to identify: specific facts that contradict the statements contained in 
this letter, all existing, proposed, or prior exclusions under Federal suspension or 
debarment regulations and all similar actions taken by Federal, State, or local agencies, 
including administrative agreements that affect only those agencies; and all criminal and 
civil proceedings not included in this notice that arise from the facts relevant to the 
cause stated in this notice. You are also required to identify all of the entities with which 
you are affiliated. Any additional opportunity to challenge the facts on which the 
suspension and proposed debarment is based will be determined in accordance with 2 
C.F.R. §§ 180.735 and 180.830. You should also include any information about any of the 
factors listed in 2 C.F.R. § 180.860 which may influence the official's decision. 

If you are able, I strongly suggest that you consult with an attorney regarding this Notice 
of Suspension and Proposed Debarment. However, unlike in criminal matters, the 
Government will not provide an attorney for you. 

You should understand that if you do not contest the proposed debarment within the 
required 30-day period, the debarment will be automatically entered. !fyou believe that 
there are mitigating factors the debarment official should consider in determining 
whether to debar you and determining the length of the debarment period, then you 
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must contest the proposed debarment within the required 30-day period. See 2 C.F.R. § 
180.820 and§ 180.860. 

Any communications or written submission should be directed to Attorney Marina 
Braginskaya in the Office of General Counsel at the address listed below: 

Marina Braginskaya 
Office of General Counsel 
Export-Import Bank of the United States 
811 Vermont Ave., N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20571 
(202) 565-3193 

For your information, a copy of regulations relevant to your suspension and proposed 
debarment is enclosed. 

Very truly yours, 

"l,1~' ~ v.W/V~ i 
Lisa V. Terry 
Suspension and Debarment Official of the Export-Import Bank of the United States 

Enclosures: 

1) 2 C.F.R. Part 3513 and 2 C.F.R. Part 180 
2) Judgment in a Criminal Case, Case Number 4:15-cr-00068 
3) Colorado Secretary of State filing Articles of Amendment for PC&D Exports LLC 
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Suspension and Debarment Official 

Suspension and Notice of Debarment Dete1mination 

( Conviction-based) 

Date: December 6, 2017 

Pmty: Stefano Guido Vitale (the "Party") 

OGC Summary Memo Date: September 13, 2017 

The Suspension and Debarment Official (SDO), has reviewed the OGC Summary Memo 
referenced above, along with the record delivered to the SDO in connection with the OGC 

Summm-y Memo. 

Based on the SDO's review of the record, including the OGC Summm·y Memo, the SDO makes 
the following findings [Check all applicable boxes and add findings as appropriate]: 

Suspension 

_j.___ The SDO finds that there is sufficient basis to conclude that immediate suspension of the 
Pmty is·necessary in order to protect the interests of the Federal Government, and that a Notice 
of Immediate Suspension should be delivered to the Pmty. These bases include: [ check 

appropriate boxes below- at least one box must be checked.] 

__ The Pmiy has been indicted1 for an offence(s) included in the "causes for 
debarment" listed in 2 CFR 180.800 (a) including2: [See below for convicted 

offenses] 

__ There is adequate evidence to suspect that a cause for debarment listed 
under 2 CFR 180.800 (b)-(d) exists; and immediate action is necessary to protect 

the public interest. [ add description of relevant evidence and basis for concluding 
that immediate action is necessary]: 

_J_ The Pmiy has been convicted for an offence(s) included in the "causes for 
debarment" listed in 2 CFR 180.800 (a) including: Conspiracy to Commit Wire 

1 Indictment counts that have been dismissed as of the t ime the SDO makes the suspension determination cannot 
form the basis for a suspension. 
2 A copy of 2 CFR 180.800 is attached to this Suspension and Notice of Debarment Determination for ease of 
reference. 



Fraud, Wire Fraud, and Conspiracy to Commit Money Laundering (18 U.S.C. §§ 

1349, 1343, 1956(h)) 

__ The SDO finds that immediate suspension of the Party is not necessary or appropriate at 

this time. [ add explanation] 

Debarment 

~ The SDO finds that a Notice of Proposed Debarment should be sent to the Party3. The 

basis for this dete1mination is: [check appropriate boxes below.] 

L The Party has been convicted for an offence(s) included in the "causes for 
debarment" listed in 2 CFR 180.800 (a) including: Conspiracy to Commit Wire 
Fraud, Wire Fraud, and Conspiracy to Commit Money Laundering (18 U.S.C. §§ 

1349, 1343, 1956(h)) 

___ There is adequate evidence to suspect that a cause for debaiment listed 

under 2 CFR 180.800 (b )-( d) exists. [ add description of relevant evidence]: 

___ Pursuant to 2 CFR 180.630, there is adequate cause for debmment based 
on imputing the conduct of an individual to an organization, from an organization 

to an individual, or from one organization to another organization. 

_ __ The SDO finds that there is not adequate cause for debarment of the Party at this time 
or that debmment of the Pmty is not appropriate or not necessm·y in the circumstances. [ add 

description of relevant considerations.] 

~ v. ~ [signature - hard or electronic] 

Lisa V. Teny, Suspension and Debmment Official 

3 If the SDO concludes that a Suspension is warranted, then the SDO must find that there is adequate cause for 
debarment of the Party as well. 



Attachment to Form of Suspension and Notice of Debarment Determination 

2 C.F.R. § 180.800 What are the causes for debarment? 

A Federal agency may debar a person for­

(a) Conviction of or civil judgment for-

(!) Commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to 

obtain, or performing a public or private agreement or transaction; 

(2) Violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes, including those proscribing price fixing 
between competitors, allocation of customers between competitors, and bid rigging; 

(3) Commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of 
records, making false statements, tax evasion, receiving stolen prope1iy, making false 

claims, or obstruction of justice; or 

( 4) Commission of any other offense indicating a lack of business integrity or business 
honesty that seriously and directly affects your present responsibility; 

(b) Violation of the terms of a public agreement or transaction so serious as to affect the integrity 

of an agency program, such as-

(1) A willful failure to perform in accordance with the terms of one or more public 

agreements or transactions; 

(2) A history of failure to perform or of unsatisfactory performance of one or more public 

agreements or transactions; or 

(3) A willful violation of a statutory or regulatory provision or requirement applicable to 

a public agreement or transaction; 

(c) Any of the following causes: 

(I) A nonprocurement debarment by any Federal agency taken before October 1, 1988, or 
a procurement debarment by any Federal agency taken pursuant to 48 CFR part 9, 

subpart 9.4, before August 25, 1995; 



(2) Knowingly doing business with an ineligible person, except as permitted under § 

180.135; 

(3) Failure to pay a single substantial debt, or a number of outstanding debts (including 
disallowed costs and overpayments, but not including sums owed the Federal 
Government under the Internal Revenue Code) owed to any Federal agency or 
instrumentality, provided the debt is uncontested by the debtor or, if contested, provided 
that the debtor's legal and administrative remedies have been exhausted; 

(4) Violation of a material provision of a voluntary exclusion agreement entered into 
under § 180.640 or of any settlement of a debarment or suspension action; or 

(5) Violation of the provisions of the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988 (41 U.S.C. 701); 

or 

( d) Any other cause of so senous or compelling a nature that it affects your present 

responsibility 4• 

4 Note that: "your" in this sentence refers to the Party being suspended or debarred; and the term "present 
responsibility" is not defined in the Debarment Regulations. 
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Stefano Guido Vitale 
Lompoc FCI 
3600 Guard Road 
Lompoc, CA 93436 

PC&D Exports LLC 
992 S. 4th Street, Suite 100-248 
Brighton, CO 80601 

Reducing Risk. Unleashing Opporhmity. 

February 14, 2018 

Re: Notice of Debarment -Stefano Guido Vitale and PC&D Exports LLC 

Dear Mr. Vitale: 

On December 6, 2017, Export-Import Bank of the United States ("EXIM Bank" or "the 
Bank") sent you, Stefano Guido Vitale and PC&D Exports LLC, a Notice of Suspension and 
Proposed Debarment ("Notice"). The Notice advised that you and your company had 30 
(thirty) calendar days to submit information and arguments in opposition to the 
suspension and proposed debarment. To date, EXIM Bank has not received any response 
to the Notice or protest of the proposal or to the contents of the Notice. 

In the absence of any evidence to the contrary, the Bank finds by a preponderance of the 
evidence that the information in the Notice is accurate and the conclusions drawn are 
warranted. Specifically, the Bank finds that you and your company are not presently 
responsible contractors/participants. 

EXIM Bank is debarring you and your company based on your conviction for conspiracy 
to commit wire fraud under Title 18 U.S.C. § 1349, wire fraud under Title 18 U.S.C. § 
1343 and conspiracy to commit money laundering under Title 18 U.S.C. § 1956(h). A 
copy of the judgment was attached to your Notice. 

After careful consideration of the entire administrative record, the Bank has concluded 
that a three year debarment term is required to protect the Government. The effects of 
debarment are as stated in the Notice. 

Therefore, effective as of this date, EXIM Bank has debarred you, Stefano Guido Vitale 
and PC&D Exports LLC, for three (3) years, from participation in programs of the United 
States. This action is undertaken pursuant to Title two, part 180.800 et seq. of the Code 
of Federal Regulations (2 C.F.R. §§ 180.800 et seq.). 
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Your name, as well as your company's name, will be published in the System for Award 
Management (SAM), where it will be noted that you are "Ineligible - Proceedings 
Completed" for the effective three year period. You can access SAM through the Internet 
at www.sam.gov. 

Very truly yours, 

~v.JJ.uf 
Lisa V. Terry 
Suspension and Debarment Official of the Export-Import Bank of the United States 
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Suspension and Debarment Official 

Suspension and Notice of Debarment Determination 

(Conviction-based) 

Date: November 20, 2017 

Party: Tammie Roth Hanania (the "Party") 

OGC Summary Memo Date: September 20, 2017 

The Suspension and Debarment Official (SDO), has reviewed the OGC Summary Memo 

referenced above, along with the record delivered to the SDO in connection with the OGC 
Summary Memo. 

Based on the SDO's review of the record, including the OGC Summary Memo, the SDO makes 

the following findings [Check all applicable boxes and add findings as appropriate]: 

Suspension 

_ X_ The SDO finds that there is sufficient basis to conclude that immediate suspension of the 
Party is necessary in order to protect the interests of the Federal Government, and that a Notice 

of Immediate Suspension should be delivered to the Party. These bases include: [check 

appropriate boxes below - at least one box must be checked.] 

__ The Pa1ty has been indicted I for an offence(s) included in the "causes for 

debarment" listed in 2 CFR 180.800 (a) including2: [See below for convicted 

offenses] 

__ There is adequate evidence to suspect that a cause for debarment listed 

under 2 CFR 180.800 (b)-(d) exists; and immediate action is necessary to protect 

the public interest. [ add description of relevant evidence and basis for concluding 

that immediate action is necessary] : 

X The Party has been convicted for an offence(s) included in the "causes for --
debarment" listed in 2 CFR 180.800 (a) including: Conspiracy to Commit Wire 

1 Indictment counts that have been dismissed as of the time the SDO makes the suspension determination cannot 
form the basis for a suspension. 
2 A copy of 2 CFR 180.800 is attached to th is Suspension and Notice of Debarment Determination for ease of 
reference. 



Fraud, and Conspiracy to Commit Money Laundering (18 U.S.C. §§ 1349, 

1956(h)) 

__ The SDO finds that immediate suspension of the Party is not necessary or appropriate at 

this time. [add explanation] 

Debarment 

_ X_ The SDO finds that a Notice of Proposed Debarment should be sent to the Party3. The 

basis for this determination is: [check appropriate boxes below.] 

_X_ The Party has been convicted for an offence(s) included in the "causes 
for debarment" listed in 2 CFR 180.800 (a) including: Conspiracy to Commit 

Wire Fraud, and Conspiracy to Commit Money Laundering (18 U.S.C. §§ 1349, 
l 956(h)) 

___ There is adequate evidence to suspect that a cause for debarment listed 

under 2 CFR 180.800 (b )-( d) exists. [ add description of relevant evidence]: 

--- Pursuant to 2 CFR 180.630, there is adequate cause for debarment based 

on imputing the conduct of an individual to an organization, from an organization 

to an individual, or from one organization to another organization. 

___ The SDO finds that there is not adequate cause for debarment of the Party at this time 

or that debarment of the Party is not appropriate or not necessary in the circumstances. [add 
description of relevant considerations.] 

LISA 
TERRY 

Digitally signed 
by LISA TERRY 
Date: 2017.11.20 
15:25:21 -05'00' 

Lisa V. Terry, Suspension and Debarment Official 

3 If the SDO concludes that a Suspension is warranted, then the SDO must find that there is adequate cause for 
debarment of the Party as well. 



Attachment to Form of Suspension and Notice of Debarment Determination 

2 C.F.R. § 180.800 What are the causes for debarment? 

A Federal agency may debar a person for­

(a) Conviction of or civil judgment for-

(1) Commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to 

obtain, or performing a public or private agreement or transaction; 

(2) Violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes, including those proscribing price fixing 

between competitors, allocation of customers between competitors, and bid rigging; 

(3) Commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of 

records, making false statements, tax evasion, receiving stolen property, makfog false 

claims, or obstruction of justice; or 

(4) Commission of any other offense indicating a lack of business integrity or business 

honesty that seriously and directly affects your present responsibility; 

(b) Violation of the terms of a public agreement or transaction so serious as to affect the integrity 
of an agency program, such as-

(1) A willful failure to perform in accordance with the terms of one or more public 

agreements or transactions; 

(2) A history of failure to perform or of unsatisfactory performance of one or more public 

agreements or transactions; or 

(3) A willful violation of a statutory or regulatory provision or requirement applicable to 

a public agreement or transaction; 

(c) Any of the following causes: 

(1) A nonprocurement debarment by any Federal agency taken before October 1, 1988, or 
a procurement debarment by any Federal agency taken pursuant to 48 CFR part 9, 

subpa1t 9.4, before August 25, 1995; 



(2) Knowingly doing business with an ineligible person, except as permitted under § 

180.135; 

(3) Failure to pay a single substantial debt, or a number of outstanding debts (including 

disallowed costs and overpayments, but not including sums owed the Federal 

Government under the Internal Revenue Code) owed to any Federal agency or 

instrumentality, provided the debt is uncontested by the debtor or, if contested, provided 

that the debtor's legal and administrative remedies have been exhausted; 

(4) Violation of a material provision of a voluntary exclusion agreement entered into 

under § 180.640 or of any settlement of a debarment or suspension action; or 

(5) Violation of the provisions of the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988 (41 U.S.C. 701); 

or 

(d) Any other cause of so senous or compelling a nature that it affects your present 

responsibility 4 . 

4 Note that: "your" in this sentence refers to the Party being suspended or debarred; and the term "present 
responsibility" is not defined in the Debarment Regulations. 
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Tammie Roth Hanania 
(b) (6) 

December 6, 2017 

Re: Notice of Suspension and Debarment - Tammie Roth Hanania 

Dear Ms. Hanania: 

Reducing Risk. Unleashing Opportu11ihJ. 

I am the Suspending and Debarring Official at the Export-Import Bank of the United 
States (the Bank). See 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.930 and 180.1010. In accordance with Title two, 
part 3513 and part 180 of the Code of Federal Regulations (2 C.F.R. Part 3513 and Part 
180) and based upon the determinations set forth in this letter, I am suspending you 
immediately from participation in programs of the United States. See 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.700 
et seq. I also propose to debar you and your company for· three (3) years from 
participating in such programs. See 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.000 et seq. 

REGULATORY FRAMEWORK 

The purpose of the suspension and debarment system is to protect the public interest by 
ensuring the integrity of Federal programs. To achieve this, the Federal government only 
conducts business with responsible persons and uses the suspension and debarment 
system to exclude persons who are not presently responsible from participating in 
Federal programs. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.125(a) and (b) . 

A Federal Suspension and Debarment official may immediately suspend a person when 
the official determines that there exists an indictment for, or other adequate evidence to 
suspect an offense under 2 C.F.R. § 180.800(a), or any other cause for debarment under§ 
180.B00(b) through (d), and that immediate action is necessary to protect the public 
interest. See 2 C.F.R. § 180. 700. 

In determining whether to suspend, the official reviews the adequacy of the evidence to 
support the suspension, and considers how much information is available, how credible 
it is,given the circumstances, whether or not important aJlegations are corroborated, and 
what inferences can reasonably be drawn. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.705(a). An indictment, 
conviction, civil judgment, or other official findings by Federal, State, or local bodies that 
determine factual and/ or legal matters, constitutes adequate evidence for purposes of 
suspension actions. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.705(b). The official may infer the necessity for 
immediate action to protect the public interest either from the nature of the 
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circumstances g1vmg rise to a cause for suspension or from potential business 
relationships or involvement with a program of the Federal Government. See 2 C.F.R. § 
180.?0S(c). 

If legal or debarment proceedings are initiated at the time of, or during your suspension, 
the suspension may continue until the conclusion of those proceedings. However, if 
proceedings are not initiated, a suspension may not exceed twelve (12) months. See 2 
C.F.R. § I 80.760(a). The official may extend the twelve-month limit for an additional six 
(6) months if an office of a U.S. Assistant Attorney General, U.S. Attorney, or other 
responsible prosecuting official requests an extension in writing. In no event may a 
suspension exceed eighteen (18) months without initiating legal or debarment 
proceedings. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.760(b ). 

A Federal agency may debar a person for a conviction of or civil judgment for 
commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to 
obtain, or performing a public or private agreement or transaction; violation of Federal 
or State antitrust statutes, including those proscribing price-fixing between competitors, 
allocation of customers between competitors, and bid rigging; commission of 
embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making 
false statements, tax evasion, receiving stolen property, making false claims, obstruction 
of justice; or commission of any other offense indicating a lack of business integrity or 
business honesty that seriously and directly affects your present responsibility. See 2 
C.F.R. § 180.800(a). A Federal agency may also debar a person for a violation of the terms 
of a public agreement or transaction that is so serious as to affect the integrity of an 
agency program, such as a willful failure to perform in accordance with the terms of one 
or more public agreements or transactions; a history of failure to perform or of 
unsatisfactory performance of one or more public agreements or transactions; or a 
willful violation of a statutory or regulatory provision or requirement applicable to a 
public agreement or transaction. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.800(b ). 

Further, a Federal agency may debar a person for any of the following causes: knowingly 
doing business with an ineligible person, except as permitted under§ 180.135; failure to 
pay a single substantial debt, or a number of outstanding debts (including disallowed 
costs and overpayments, but not including sums owed the Federal Government under 
the Internal Revenue Code) owed to any Federal agency or instrumentality, provided the 
debt is uncontested by the debtor or, if contested, provided that the debtor's legal and 
administrative remedies have been exhausted; violation of a material provision of a 
voluntary exclusion agreement entered into under § 180.640 or of any settlement of a 
debarment or suspension action; or violation of the provisions of the Drug-Free 
Workplace Act of 1988 (41 U.S.C. § 701). See 2 C.F.R § 180.800(c). Lastly, a Federal 
agency may debar a person for any other cause of so serious or compelling a nature that 
it affects the person's present responsibility. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.800(d). 
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Reducing Risk. Unleashing Opportunity. 

As stated above, you have been suspended. The basis of the suspension is your 
conviction and sentencing in the Southern District of Texas on November 14, 2016 for 
violating 18 U.S.C. § 1349, Conspiracy to Commit Wire Fraud and 18 U.S.C. § 1956(h) 
Conspiracy to Commit Money Laundering. See 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.700, 705, & 800. 

I have determined that the evidence is adequate to suspend you because you have been 
convicted and there is sufficient information available that such information is credible, 
corroborated and that an examination of the information leads to the reasonable 
inference that you committed the conduct underlying your conviction. 

The cause for your suspension is a criminal conviction of Tammie Roth Hanania for 
committing fraud in connection with obtaining or performing a public or private 
agreement, making false statements, committing an offense indicating a lack of business 
integrity or business honesty that seriously and directly affects your present 
responsibility, and willfully violating 18 U.S.C. § 1349 and 18 U.S.C. § 1956(h), thereby 
engaging in a transaction so serious as to affect the integrity of the Export-Import Bank's 
credit program. Immediate action is necessary to protect the public interest. The public 
has a genuine expectation that the Government will conduct business with only 
responsible persons. 

Accordingly, you are immediately excluded from participating as either a participant or a 
principal, as defined at 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.980 and 180.995, in covered transactions, as 
defined and described at 2 C.F.R. § 180.200, § 180.210 and § 180.215, under United 
States programs through the Executive Branch of the United States Government. 2 C.F.R. 
§ 180.1015; § 180.130. Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. § 180.140, the suspension will be recognized 
by, and be effective for, Executive Branch agencies as a suspension under the Federal 
Acquisition Regulation as well. 

This suspension is for a temporary period, pending the completion of debarment 
proceedings. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.760. 

PROPOSED DEBARMENTS 

Based on the facts stated above, I am proposing to debar Tammie Roth Hanania from 
participating as either a participant or a principal, as defined in 2 C.F.R. § 180.980 and 
180.995, in covered transactions under United States programs through the Executive 
Branch of the United States Government for a period of three (3) years with the 
debarment to commence upon the issuance of a final notice of debarment. See 2 C.F.R. § 
180.800 and§ 180.925. 

Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. § 180.140, the debarment will be recognized by, and effective for, 
Executive Branch agencies as a debarment under the Federal Acquisition Regulation. 
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The reasons for your debarment are based on your conviction for conspiracy to commit 
wire fraud under Title 18 U.S.C. § 1349, and conspiracy to commit money laundering 
under Title 18 U.S.C. § 1956(h). On or about April 2012 through in or around February 
2015, you willfully, with the intent to defraud carried out a scheme to defraud factoring 
companies and credit insurance providers, including EXIM Bank. The conspiracy and 
scheme caused a loss of approximately $1 million to the Export-Import Bank and to the 
United States government. 

Based on the foregoing, you have met the requirements for debarment under 2 C.F.R. 
§180.800, in that you have been convicted for: 1) committing a fraud or a criminal 
offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public or 
private agreement or transaction, and 2) committing an offense indicating a lack of 
business integrity or business honesty that seriously and directly affects your present 
responsibility. In addition, these exists sufficient basis to believe that you have met 
additional requirements for debarment under 2 C.F.R. § 180.800, including 3) making 
false statements and 4) violating of the terms of a public agreement or transaction so 
serious as to affect the integrity of an agency program. 

Your name will be reported to the U. S. General Services Administration (GSA) pursuant 
to 2 C.F.R. § 180.520. GSA publishes a list of all persons who are determined ineligible in 
its System for Award Management (SAM), formerly known as the Excluded Parties List 
System (EPLS). You can access SAM through the Internet at www.sam.gov. 

ADMINISTRATIVE PROCESS 

The provisions of 2 C.F.R. part 180, subparts F and G, govern the suspension decision­
making process. The provisions of 2 C.F.R. part 180, subparts F and H govern the 
debarment decision-making process. 

Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.720 and 180.815. you may contest the suspension and 
proposed debarment. Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.725 and 180.820. within thirty (30) 
calendar days after receipt of this notice. you may submit information and arguments in 
opposition to the suspension and proposed debarment. This may be done orally or in 
writing, but any information provided orally that you consider important to the 
resolution of this matter must also be submitted in writing for the official record. The 
Notice of Suspension and Proposed Debarment will be determined to be received by you 
when delivered, if the agency mails the notice to the last known street address, or five 
(5) days after the agency sends it if the letter is undeliverable; when sent, if the agency 
sends the notice by facsimile or five (5) days after the agency sends it if the facsimile is 
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undeliverable; or when delivered, if the agency sends the notice by e-mail or five (5) 
days after the agency sends it if the e-mail is undeliverable. See 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.725(b) 
and 180.820(b). 

Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.730 and 180.825, if you choose to contest your suspension 
from programs of the United States, in addition to any such information and argument, 
you are required to identify: specific facts that contradict the statements contained in 
this letter, all existing, proposed, or prior exclusions under Federal suspension or 
debarment regulations and all similar actions taken by Federal, State, or local agencies, 
including administrative agreements that affect only those agencies; and all criminal and 
civil proceedings not included in this notice that arise from the facts relevant to the 
cause stated in this notice. You are also required to identify all of the entities with which 
you are affiliated. Any additional opportunity to challenge the facts on which the 
suspension and proposed debarment is based will be determined in accordance with 2 
C.F.R. §§ 180.735 and 180.830. You should also include any information about any of the 
factors listed in 2 C.F.R. § 180.860 which may influence the official's decision. 

If you are able, 1 strongly suggest that you consult with an attorney regarding this Notice 
of Suspension and Proposed Debarment. However, unlike in criminal matters, the 
Government will not provide an attorney for you. 

You should understand that if you do not contest the proposed debarment within the 
required 30-day period. the debarment will be automatically entered. If you believe that 
there are mitigating factors the debarment official should consider in determining 
whether to debar you and determining the length of the debarment period, then you 
must contest the proposed debarment within the required 30-day period. See 2 C.F.R. § 
180.820 and§ 180.860. 

Any communications or written submission should be directed to Attorney Marina 
Braginskaya in the Office of General Counsel at the address listed below: 

Marina Braginskaya 
Office of General Counsel 
Export-Import Bank of the United States 
811 Vermont Ave., N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20571 
(202) 565-3193 
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For your information, a copy of regulations relevant to your suspension and proposed 
debarment is enclosed. 

Very truly yours, 

~V,JLLGJ 
Lisa V. Terry 0 
Suspension and Debarment Official of the Export-Import Bank of the United States 

Enclosures: 

1) 2 C.F.R. Part 3513 and 2 C.F.R. Part 180 
2) Judgment in a Criminal Case, Case Number 4:15-cr-00068 
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Tammie Roth Hanania 
(b) (6) 

May 9, 2018 

Re: Notice of Debarment - Tammie Roth Hanania 

Dear Ms. Hanania: 

Reducing Risk. Unleashing Opportunity. 

On March 30, 2018, Export-Import Bank of the United States ("EXIM Bank" or "the 
Bank") sent you a Notice of Suspension and Proposed Debarment ("Notice"). The Notice 
advised that you had 30 (thirty) calendar days to submit information and arguments in 
opposition to the suspension and proposed debarment. To date, EXIM Bank has not 
received any response to the Notice or protest of the proposal or to the contents of the 
Notice. 

In the absence of any evidence to the contrary, the Bank finds by a preponderance of the 
evidence that the information in the Notice ls accurate and the conclusions drawn are 
warranted. Specifically, the Bank finds that you are not presently responsible 
contractor /participant. 

EXIM Bank is debarring you based on your conviction for conspiracy to commit wire 
fraud under Title 18 U.S.C. § 1349, and conspiracy to commit money laundering under 
Title 18 U.S.C. § 1956(h). A copy of the judgment was attached to your Notice. 

After careful consideration of the entire administrative record, the Bank has concluded 
that a three year debarment term is required to protect the Government. The effects of 
debarment are as stated in the Notice. 

Therefore, effectjve as of this date, EXIM Bank has debarred you, Tammie Roth Hanania, 
for three (3) years, from participation in programs of the United States. This action is 
undertaken pursuant to Title two, part 180.800 et seq. of the Code of Federal 
Regulations (2 C.F.R. §§ 180.800 et seq.). 
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Your name will be published in the System for Award Management (SAM), where it will 
be noted that you are "Ineligible - Proceedings Completed" for the effective three year 
period. You can access SAM through the Internet at www.sam.gov. 

Very truly yours, 

L~r:~ 
Suspension and Debarment Official of the Export-Import Bank of the United States 
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MEMORANDUM 

To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

s I dD b tOffi. I 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

August 13, 2018 

Recommendation for the Debarment of: 

LUYI VICTOR OGBEBOR 
(b) (6) 

AEGIS TRADING & SHIPPING CO. 
2021 Midwest Road, Suite 200 
Oak Brook, lL 60523 

Office oflnspect01· General 









Suspension and Debarment Official 

Notice of Debarment Determination 

(Conviction-based) 

Date: March 14, 2019 

Pa11y: Aegis Trading & Shipping Company (the "Party") 

OGC Summary Memo Date: March 7, 2019 

The Suspension and Debarment Official (SDO), has reviewed the OGC Summary Memo 

referenced above, along with the record delivered to the SDO in connection with the OGC 

Summary Memo. 

Based on the SDO's review of the record, including the OGC Summary Memo, the SDO makes 

the following findings [Check all applicable boxes and add findings as appropriate]: 

Debarment 

_ X_ The SDO finds that a Notice of Proposed Debarment should be sent to the Patty. The 

basis for this determination is: [ check appropriate boxes below.] 

---

___ The Patty has been convicted for an offence(s) included in the "causes for 

debarment" listed in 2 CFR 180.800 (a) including: Making False Statements to a 

Bank (18 U.S.C. §§ 1014) 

___ There is adequate evidence to suspect that a cause for debarment listed 

under 2 CFR 180.800 (b )-( d) exists. [ add description of relevant evidence]: 

_ X_ Pursuant to 2 CFR 180.630, there is adequate cause for debarment based 

on imputing the conduct of an individual to an organization, from an organization 
to an individual, or from one organization to another organization. 

The SDO finds that there is not adequate cause for debarment of the Party at this time 

or that debarment of the Party is not appropriate or not necessary in the circumstances. [ add 

description of relevant considerations.] 



LISA 
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Lisa Terry, Suspension and Debarment Official 



Attachment to Form of Notice of Debarment Determination 

2 C.F.R. § 180.800 What are the causes for debarment? 

A Federal agency may debar a person for­

(a) Conviction of or civ il judgment for-

(1) Commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to 

obtain, or performing a public or private agreement or transaction; 

(2) Violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes, including those proscribing price fixing 

between competitors, allocation of customers between competitors, and bid rigging; 

(3) Commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of 

records, making false statements, tax evasion, receiving stolen property, making false 

claims, or obstruction of justice; or 

(4) Commission of any other offense indicating a lack of business integrity or business 

honesty that seriously and directly affects your present responsibility; 

(b) Violation of the terms of a public agreement or transaction so serious as to affect the integrity 

of an agency program, such as-

(1) A willful failure to perform in accordance with the terms of one or more public 

agreements or transactions; 

(2) A history of failure to perform or of unsatisfactory performance of one or more public 

agreements or transactions; or 

(3) A willful violation of a statutory or regulatory provision or requirement applicable to 

a public agreement or transaction; 

(c) Any of the following causes: 

(1) A nonprocurement debarment by any Federal agency taken before October l, 1988, or 

a procurement debarment by any Federal agency taken pursuant to 48 CFR patt 9, 
subpart 9.4, before August 25, 1995; 



(2) Knowingly doing business with an ineligible person, except as permitted under § 
180.135; 

(3) Failure to pay a single substantial debt, or a number of outstanding debts (including 
disallowed costs and overpayments, but not including sums owed the Federal 
Government under the Internal Revenue Code) owed to any Federal agency or 

instrumentality, provided the debt is uncontested by the debtor or, if contested, provided 
that the debtor's legal and administrative remedies have been exhausted; 

(4) Violation of a material provision of a voluntary exclusion agreement entered into 
under § 180.640 or of any settlement of a debarment or suspension action; or 

(5) Violation of the provisions of the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988 (41 U.S.C. 701); 

or 

(d) Any other cause of so serious or compelling a nature that it affects your present 

responsibility '. 

1 Note that: "your" in this sentence refers to the Patty being suspended or debarred; and the term "present 
responsibility ' is not defined in the Debarment Regulations. 



Suspension and Debarment Official 

Notice of Debarment Determination 

(Conviction-based) 

Date: March 14, 2019 

Patty: Luyi Victor Ogbebor (the " Party") 

OGC Summary Memo Date: March 7, 2019 

The Suspension and Debarment Official (SDO), has reviewed the OGC Summary Memo 
referenced above, along with the record delivered to the SDO in connection with the OGC 
Summary Memo. 

Based on the SDO's review of the record, including the OGC Summary Memo, the SDO makes 
the following findings [Check all applicable boxes and add findings as appropriate]: 

Debarment 

_ X_ The SDO finds that a Notice of Proposed Debarment should be sent to the Party. The 
basis for this determination is: [ check appropriate boxes below.] 

_X_ The Party has been convicted for an offence(s) included in the "causes for 
debarment" listed in 2 CFR 180.800 (a) including: Making False Statements to a 
Bank (18 U.S.C. §§ 1014) 

___ There is adequate evidence to suspect that a cause for debarment listed 
under 2 CFR 180.800 (b)-(d) exists. [add description of relevant evidence]: 

___ Pursuant to 2 CFR 180.630, there is adequate cause for debarment based 
on imputing the conduct of an individual to an organization, from an organization 
to an individual, or from one organization to another organization. 

___ The SDO finds that there is not adequate cause for debarment of the Patty at this time 
or that debarment of the Patty is not appropriate or not necessary in the circumstances. [ add 
description of relevant considerations.] 
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Attachment to Form of Notice of Debarment Determination 

2 C.F.R. § 180.800 What are the causes for debarment? 

A Federal agency may debar a person for­

(a) Conviction of or civil judgment for-

(1) Commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to 

obtain, or performing a public or private agreement or transaction; 

(2) Violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes, including those proscribing price fixing 
between competitors, allocation of customers between competitors, and bid rigging; 

(3) Commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of 
records, making false statements, tax evasion, receiving stolen prope1ty, making false 

claims, or obstruction of justice; or 

(4) Commission of any other offense indicating a lack of business integrity or business 

honesty that seriously and directly affects your present responsibility; 

(b) Violation of the terms of a public agreement or transaction so serious as to affect the integrity 

of an agency program, such as-

(1) A willful failure to perform in accordance with the terms of one or more public 

agreements or transactions; 

(2) A history of failure to perform or of unsatisfactory performance of one or more public 

agreements or transactions; or 

(3) A willful violation of a statutory or regulatory provision or requirement applicable to 

a public agreement or transaction; 

(c) Any of the following causes: 

(1) A nonprocurement debarment by any Federal agency taken before October 1, 1988, or 

a procurement debarment by any Federal agency taken pursuant to 48 CFR part 9, 
subpa1t 9.4, before August 25, 1995; 



(2) Knowingly doing business with an ineligible person, except as permitted under § 
180.135; 

(3) Failure to pay a single substantial debt, or a number of outstanding debts (including 

disallowed costs and overpayments, but not including sums owed the Federal 

Government under the Internal Revenue Code) owed to any Federal agency or 

instrumentality, provided the debt is uncontested by the debtor or, if contested, provided 

that the debtor's legal and administrative remedies have been exhausted; 

( 4) Violation of a material provision of a voluntary exclusion agreement entered into 

under § 180.640 or of any settlement of a debarment or suspension action; or 

(5) Violation of the provisions of the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988 (41 U.S.C. 701); 

or 

(d) Any other cause of so serious or compelling a nature that it affects your present 

responsibility1• 

1 Note that: "your" in this sentence refers to the Party being suspended or debarred; and the term "present 
responsibility" is not defined in the Debarment Regulations. 
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May 10, 2019 

M L ·v· t O b b . 
(b) (6) 

Aegis Trading & Shipping Company 
2021 Midwest Road 
Suite 200 
Oak Brook, IL 60523 

Reducing Ri!;k. Unleashing Opportun ity. 

Re: Notice of Debarment - Luyi Victor Ogbebor and Aegis Trading & Shipping Company 

Dear Mr. Ogbebor: 

On March 20, 2019, Export-Import Bank of the United States ("EXIM Bank" or "the Bank") 
sent you, Luyi Victor Ogbebor and Aegis Trading & Shipping Company, a Notice of 
Proposed Debarment ("Notice"). The Notice advised that you and your company had thirty 
(30) calendar days to submit information and arguments in opposition to the proposed 
debarment To date, EXIM Bank has not received any response to the Notice or protest of 
the proposal or to the contents of the Notice. 

In the absence of any evidence to the contrary, the Bank finds by a preponderance of the 
evidence that the information in the Notice is accurate and the conclusions drawn are 
warranted. Specifically, the Bank finds that you and your company are not presently 
responsible contractors/participants. 

EXIM Bank is debarring you and your company based on your conviction for making a 
false claim under Title 18 U.S.C. § 287. A copy of the judgment was attached to your Notice. 

After careful consideration of the entire administrative record, the Bank has concluded 
that a three year debarment term is required to protect the Government. The effects of 
debarment are as stated in the Notice. 

Therefore, effective as of this date, EXIM Bank has debarred you, Luyi Victor Ogbebor and 
Aegis Trading & Shipping Company, for three (3) years, from participation in programs of 
the United States. This action is undertaken pursuant to Title two, part 180.800 et seq. of 
the Code of Federal Regulations (2 C.F.R. §§ 180.800 et seq.) . 
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Your name, as well as your company's name, will be published in the System for Award 
Management (SAM), where it will be noted that you are "Ineligible - Proceedings 
Completed" for the effective three year period. You can access SAM through the Internet 
at www.sam.gov. 

Sincerely, 
LISA Dlgitallyslgned 

by LISA TERRY 

TERRY Oate:2019.0S.10 
11:15:58-04'00' 

Lisa V. Terry 
Suspension and Debarment Official of the Export-Import Bank of the United States 
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BY CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 
Mr. Luyi Victor Ogbebor 

March 19, 2019 

(b) (6) 

BY CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 
Aegis Trading & Shipping Company 
2021 Midwest Road 
Suite 200 
Oak Brook, IL 60523 

Reducing [Usk. Unleashing Opportunity. 

Re: Notice of Proposed Debarment- Luyi Victor Ogbebor and Aegis Trading & Shipping 
Company 

Dear Mr. Ogbebor: 

I am the Suspending and Debarring Official at the Export-Import Bank of the United 
States (the Bank). ill 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.930 and 180.1010. In accordance with Title 2, part 
3513 and part 180 of the Code of Federal Regulations (2 C.F.R. Part 3513 and Part 180) 
and based upon the determinations set forth in this letter, I propose to debar you and 
your company for three (3) years from participation in programs of the United States. 
See 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.800 et seq. 

REGULATORY FRAMEWORK 

The purpose of the suspension and debarment system is to protect the public interest by 
ensuring the integrity of Federal programs. To achieve this, t he Federal government only 
conducts business with responsible persons and uses the suspension and debarment 
sys tem to exclude persons who are not presently responsible from participating in 
Federal programs. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.125(a) and (b). 

A Federal agency may debar a person for a conviction of or civil judgment for 
commission of frau d or a criminal offense in connection with obtain ing, attempting to 
obtain, or performing a publ ic or private agreement or transaction; violation of Federal 
or State antitrust statutes, including those proscribing price-fixing between competitors, 
allocation of customers between competitors, and bid rigging; commission of 
embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making 
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false s tatements, tax evasion, receiving s tolen property, making false claims, obstruction 
of jus tice; or commission of any other offense indicating a lack of business integrity or 
business honesty that seriously and directly affects your present responsibility . .s.e.e_ 2 
C.F.R. § 180.800(a). A Federal agency may also debar a person for a violation of the terms 
of a public agreement or transaction that is so serious as to affect the integrity of an 
agency program, such as a willful failure to perform in accordance with the terms of one 
or more public agreements or transactions; a his tory of failure to perform or of 
unsatisfactory performance of one or more public agreements or transactions; or a 
willful violation of a statutory or regulatory provision or requirement applicable to a 
public agreement or transaction. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.800(b). 

Further, a Federal agency may debar a person for any of the following causes: knowingly 
doing business with an ineligible person, except as permitted under § 180.135; failure to 
pay a single substantial deb t, or a number of outstanding debts (including disallowed 
costs and overpayments, but not including sums owed the Federal Government under 
the Internal Revenue Code) owed to any Federal agency or instrumentality, provided the 
debt is uncontested by the debtor or, if contested, provided that the debtor's legal and 
adminis trative remedies have been exhausted; violation of a material provision of a 
voluntary exclusion agreement entered into under§ 180.640 or of any settlement of a 
debarment or suspension action; or violation of the provisions of the Drug-Free 
Workplace Act of 1988 ( 41 U.S.C. § 701). ~ 2 C.F.R. § 180.800(c). Lastly, a Federal 
agency may debar a person for any other cause of so serious or compelling a nature that 
it affects the person's present responsibility . .s.e.e_ 2 C.F.R. § 180.800(d). 

PROPOSED DEBARMENTS 

Based on the facts stated below, I am proposing to debar Mr. Luyi Victor Ogbebor and 
Aegis Trading & Shipping Company fro m participating as either a participant or a 
principal, as defined in 2 C.F.R. § 180.980 and 180.995, in covered transactions under 
United States programs through the Executive Branch of the United States Government 
for a period of three (3) years with the debarment to commence upon the issuance of a 
final notice of debarment. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.800 and § 180.925. 

Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. § 180.140, the debarment will be recognized by, and effective for, 
Executive Branch agencies as a debarment under the Federal Acquisition Regulation. 

The reasons fo r your debarment are based on your conviction for making false claims 
under Title 18 U.S.C. § 287. In each of August 2011 and January 2012, you willfully, with 
the intent to defraud, made false claims under your export credit insurance policy with 
the Export-Import Bank of the United States ("EXIM Bank"), In each instance you 
submitted claims to EXIM Bank for payment default by foreign buyers even though the 
Company had already received such payments. This caused EXIM Bank to pay out over 
$95,000 in claims. Accordingly, the District Court's ordered you to pay $92,817.66 in 
restitution. 
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Based on the foregoing, you have met the requirements for debarment under 2 C.F.R. 
§180.800, in that you have been convicted for: 1) committing a fraud or a criminal 
offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public or 
private agreement or transaction, and 2) committing an offense indicating a lack of 
business integrity or business honesty that seriously and directly affects your presen t 
respons ibility. In addition, there exists sufficient basis to believe that you have met 
additional requirements for debarment under 2 C.F.R. § 180.800, including 3) making 
false statements and 4) violating of the terms of a public agreement or transaction so 
serious as to affect the integrity of an agency program. 

Upon debarment, your name will be reported to the U. S. General Services 
Administration (GSA) pursuant to 2 C.F.R. § 180.520. GSA publishes a list of all persons 
who are determined ineligible in its System for Awa rd Management (SAM), formerly 
known as the Excluded Parties List System (EPLS). You can access SAM through the 
Internet at www.sam.gov. 

ADMINISTRATIVE PROCESS 

The provisions of 2 C.F.R. part 180, subparts F and Ii govern the debarment decision­
making process. 

Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.815, you may contest the proposed debarment. Pursuant to 2 
C.F.R. §§ 180.820, within thirty (30) calendar days after receipt of this notice, you may 
submit information and arguments in opposit ion to the proposed debarment. This may 
be done orally or in writing, but any information provided orally that you consider 
important to the resolution of this matter mus t also be submitted in writing for the 
official r ecord. The Notice of Proposed Debarment will be determined to be received by 
you when delivered, if the agency mails the notice to the last known street address, or 
five (5) days after the agency sends it if the letter is undeliverable; when sent, if the 
agency sends the notice by facsimile or five (5) days after the agency sends it if the 
facsimile is undeliverable; or when delivered, if the agency sends the notice by e-mail or 
five (5) days after the agency sends it if the e-mail is undeliverable. ~ 2 C.F.R. §§ 
180.820(b). 

Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.825, if you choose to contest your proposed debarment from 
programs of the United States, in addition to any such information and argument, you 
are required to identify: specific facts that contradict the statements contained in this 
letter; all existing, proposed, or prior exclusions under Federal suspension or debarment 
regulations and all similar actions taken by Federal, State, or local agencies, including 
administrative agreements that affect only those agencies; and all criminal and civil 
proceedings not included in this notice that arise from the facts relevant to the cause 
s tated in this notice. You are also required to identify all of the entities with which you 
are affiliated. Any additional opportunity to challenge the facts on which the proposed 
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debarment is based will be determined in accordance with 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.830. You 
should also include any information about any of the factors listed in 2 C.F.R. § 180.860 
which may influence the official's decision. 

If you are able, I strongly suggest that you consult with an attorney regarding this Notice 
of Proposed Debarment. However, unlike in criminal matters, the U.S. Government will 
not provide an attorney for you. 

You should understand that if you do not contest the proposed debarment wjthjn the 
required 30-day period. the debarment wjll be automatically entered. If you believe that 
there are mitigating factors the debarment official should consider in determining 
whether to debar you and determining the length of the debarment period, then you 
must contest the proposed debarment within the required 30-day period. ~ 2 C.F.R. § 
180.820 and § 180.860. 

Any communications or written submission should be directed to Attorney Ricardo 
Exantus in the Office of General Counsel at the address listed below: 

Ricardo Exantus 
Office of General Counsel 
Export-Import Bank of the United States 
811 Vermont Ave., N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20571 
(202) 565-3434 

For your information, a copy of regulations relevant to your proposed debarment is 
enclosed. 

Sincerely, 

Lisa V. Terry 
Suspension and Debarment Official of the Export-Import Bank of the United States 

Enclosures: 

1) 2 C.F.R. Part 3513 and 2 C.F.R. Part 180 
2) Judgment in a Criminal Case - U.S. v. Luyi Victor Ogebor, 1:16CR00517, January 
17, 2018 
3) Office of the Illinois Secretary of State, Corporation File Detail Report, Aegis 
Trading & Shipping Company 
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Suspension and Debarment Official 

Suspension and Notice of Debarment Determination 

Patty: Martin Slone, Woolie Enterprises, Inc. (collectively or individually, the "Party") 

OGC Summary Memo Date: December 11 , 2016 

Michael Cushing, Suspension and Debarment Official (SDO), has reviewed the OGC Summary 

Memo referenced above, along with the record delivered to the SDO in connection with the OGC 

Summary Memo. 

Based on the SDO' s review of the record, including the OGC Summary Memo, the SDO makes 

the following findings [ Check all applicable boxes and add findings as appropriate]: 

Suspension 

X. The SDO finds that there is sufficient basis to conclude that immediate suspension of the 

Party is necessary in order to protect the interests of the Federal Government, and that a Notice 

oflmmediate Suspension should be delivered to the Patty. These bases include: [check 
appropriate boxes below.] 

_ _ X The Patty has been convicted for an offence(s) included in the "causes for 

debarment" listed in 2 CFR 180.800 (a) including 1: wire fraud (18 USC 1343) 

__ There is adequate evidence to suspect that a cause for debarment listed 

under 2 CFR 180.800 (b)-(d) exists; and immediate action is necessary to protect 

the public interest. [add description of relevant evidence and basis for concluding 

that immediate action is necessary l: 

The party pied guilty to one count of wire fraud under 18 USC 1343. 

The record provides two possible sources of mitigation , which I have considered 

in making this determination of suspension and proposed debarment. As 

discussed below, other factors outweigh these possible mitigants. 

First, the record contains some indications that the Party is not likely to reoffend 

The patty is, however, a sophisticated and well-educated business person. The 

scheme that was the subject of the plea was a direct and blatant fraud against the 
government. The fraud was not the result of any confusion, lack of knowledge, or 
other mitigating state of mind or intent. In addition, the Patty has the knowledge 

1 A copy of 2 CFR 180.800 is attached to this Suspension and Notice of Debarment Determinat ion for ease of 
reference. 



and intelligence to prosecute an additional offense. Most impo11ant, the Pa1ty is 

not incarcerated, and will be permitted to travel while on probation, increasing the 
oppo1tunity for an additional offense. 

Second, the record shows that the Patty made some attempts at pa1tial restitution . 

I infer, however, that these attempts began only after EXIM discovered the fraud 

and had made recovery attempts against counterpa1ties in the scheme, and the 

Party was aware that the fraud had been uncovered. Under these circumstances, I 

do not consider the partial restitution a strong mitigants. 

_ X Pursuant to 2 CFR 180.630, the Patty should be suspended based on imputing 

the conduct of an individual to an organization, from an organization to an 
individual, or from one organization to another organization. 

__ The SDO finds that there is not an immediate need to suspend the Pa1ty at this time. [add 
explanation] 

Debarment 

X The SDO finds that there is adequate cause for debarment of the Party and that a Notice of 

Proposed Debarment should be sent to the Patty2. The basis for this determination is: [check 

appropriate boxes below.] 

X There is adequate evidence to suspect that a cause for debarment listed under 2 
CFR 180.800 (b)-(d) exists: Conviction for wire fraud (18 USC 1343) 

X Pursuant to 2 CFR 180.630, there is adequate cause for debarment based on 
imputing the conduct of an individual to an organization, from an organization to 
an individual, or from one organization to another organization. 

___ The SDO finds that there is not adequate cause for debarment of the Patty at this time 

or that debarment of the Patty is not appropriate or not necessary in the circumstances. [add 

description of relevant considerations.] 

2 If the SDO concludes that a Suspension is warranted, then the SDO must find that there is adequate cause for 
debarment of the Party as well. 



M IC H A EL 
Digitally signed by M ICHAEL CUSHING 
ON: c=US, o=U.S. Government, ou=Export 
Import Bank, cn:cMICHAEL CUSHING, CUSHING ~:-2342.19200300.100.1.1=830010017233 

_______ ___ c[atkginattn:6l-H~da:'lri<electronic] 

Michael Cushing, Suspension and Debarment Official 

Date: ----------



Attachment to Form of Suspension and Notice of Debarment Determination 

2 C.F.R. § 180.800 What are the causes for debarment? 

A Federal agency may debar a person for­

(a) Conviction of or civil judgment for-

(1) Commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to 

obtain, or performing a public or private agreement or transaction; 

(2) Violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes, including those proscribing price fixing 
between competitors, allocation of customers between competitors, and bid rigging; 

(3) Commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of 
records, making false statements, tax evasion, receiving stolen property, making false 

claims, or obstruction of justice; or 

( 4) Commission of any other offense indicating a lack of business integrity or business 

honesty that seriously and directly affects your present responsibility; 

(b) Violation of the terms of a public agreement or transaction so serious as to affect the integrity 

of an agency program, such as-

(1) A willful failure to perform in accordance with the terms of one or more public 

agreements or transactions; 

(2) A history of failure to perform or of unsatisfactory performance of one or more public 

agreements or transactions; or 

(3) A willful violation of a statutory or regulatory provision or requirement applicable to 

a public agreement or transaction; 

(c) Any of the following causes: 



(1) A nonprocurement debarment by any Federal agency taken before October 1, 1988, or 
a procurement debarment by any Federal agency taken pursuant to 48 CFR part 9, 

subpart 9.4, before August 25, 1995; 

(2) Knowingly doing business with an ineligible person, except as permitted under § 
180.135 ; 

(3) Failure to pay a single substantial debt, or a number of outstanding debts (including 
disallowed costs and overpayments, but not including sums owed the Federal 
Government under the Internal Revenue Code) owed to any Federal agency or 

instrumentality, provided the debt is uncontested by the debtor or, if contested, provided 

that the debtor' s legal and administrative remedies have been exhausted; 

(4) Violation of a material provision of a voluntary exclusion agreement entered into 
under § 180.640 or of any settlement of a debarment or suspension action; or 

(5) Violation of the provisions of the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988 (41 U.S.C. 701); 
or 

( d) Any other cause of so serious or compelling a nature that it affects your present 

responsibility 3. 

3 Note that : "your" in th is sentence refers to the Party being suspended or debarred; and the term "present 
responsibi lity" is not defined in the Debarment Regulations. 
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January 13, 2017 

Re: Notice of Suspension and Debarment - Martin Slone and Woolie. Enterprises, Inc. 

Dear Mr. Slone: 

I am the Suspending and Debarring Official at the Export-Import Bank of the United 
States (the Bank). See 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.930 and 180.1010. In accordance with Title two, 
part 3513 and part 180 of the Code of Federal Regulations (2 C.F.R. Part 3513 and Part 
180) and based upon the determinations set forth in this letter, I am suspending both 
you and your company, Woolie Enterpiises, Inc. immediately from participation in 
programs of the United States. See 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.700 et seq. I also propose to debar you 
and your company for three (3) years from participating in such programs. See 2 C.F.R. 
§§ 180.800 et seq. 

REGULATORY FRAMEWORK 

The purpose of the suspension and debarment system is to protect the public interest by 
ensuring the integrity of Federal programs. To achieve this, the Federal government only 
conducts business with responsible persons and uses the suspension and debarment 
system to exclude persons who are not presently responsible from participating in 
Federal programs. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.125(a) and (b). 

A Federal Suspension and Debarment official may immediately suspend a person when 
the official determines that there exists an indictment for, or other adequate evidence to 
suspect an offense under 2 C.F.R. § 180.BO0(a), or any other cause for debarment under§ 
180.B00(b) through (d), and that immediate action is necessary to protect the public 
interest.~ 2 C.F.R. § 180.700. 

In determining whether to suspend, the official reviews the adequacy of the evidence to 
support the suspension, and considers how much information is available, how credible 
it is given the circumstances, whether or not important allegations are corroborated, and 
what inferences can reasonably be drawn. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.705(a). An indictment, 
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conviction, civil judgment, or other official findings by Federal, State, or local bodies that 
determine factual and/or legal matters, constitutes adequate evidence for purposes of 
suspension actions. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.705(b). The official may infer the necessity for 
immediate action to protect the public interest either from the nature of the 
circumstances giving rise to a cause for suspension or from potential business 
relationships or involvement with a program of the Federal Government. See 2 C.F.R. § 
180.705(c). 

If legal or debarment proceedings are initiated at the time of, or during your suspension, 
the suspension may continue until the conclusion of those proceedings. However, if 
proceedings are not initiated, a suspension may not exceed twelve (12) months. See 2 
C.F.R. § l 80.760(a). The official may extend the twelve-month limit for an additional six 
(6) months if an office of a U.S. Assistant Attorney General, U.S. Attorney, or other 
responsible prosecuting official requests an extension in writing. In no event may a 
suspension exceed eighteen (18) months without initiating legal or debarment 
proceedings. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.760(b). 

A Federal agency may debar a person for a conviction of or civil judgment for 
commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to 
obtain, or performing a public or private agreement or transaction; violation of Federal 
or State antitrust statutes, including those proscribing price-fixing between competitors, 
allocation of customers between competitors, and bid rigging; commission of 
embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction ofrecords, making 
false statements, tax evasion, receiving stolen property, making false claims, obstruction 
of justice; or commission of any other offense indicating a lack of business integrity or 
business honesty that seriously and directly affects your present responsibility. See 2 
C.F.R. § 180.800(a). A Federal agency may also debar a person for a violation of the terms 
of a public agreement or transaction that is so serious as to affect the integrity of an 
agency program, such as a willful failure to perform in accordance with the terms of one 
or more public agreements or transactions; a history of failure to perform or of 
unsatisfactory performance of one or more public agreements or transactions; or a 
willful violation of a statutory or regulatory provision or requirement applicable to a 
public agreement or transaction. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.800(b ). 

Further, a Federal agency may debar a person for any of the following causes: knowingly 
doing business with an ineligible person, except as permitted under§ 180.135; failure to 
pay a single substantial debt, or a number of outstanding debts (including disallowed 
costs and overpayments, but not including sums owed the Federal Government under 
the Internal Revenue Code) owed to any Federal agency or instrumentality, provided the 
debt is uncontested by the debtor or, if contested, provided that the debtor's legal and 
administrative remedies have been exhausted; violation of a material provision of a 
voluntary exclusion agreement entered into under§ 180.640 or of any settlement of a 
debarment or suspension action; or violation of the provisions of the Drug-Free 
Workplace Act of 1988 ( 41 U.S.C. § 701). See 2 C.F.R. § 180.800( c). Lastly, a Federal 
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agency may debar a person for any other cause of so serious or compelling a nature that 
it affects the person's present responsibility. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.800(d). 

SUSPENSION 

As stated above, you (both Martin Slone and Woolie Enterprises, Inc.) have been 
suspended. The basis of the suspension is your conviction and sentencing in the Middle 
District of Florida on April 21, 2016 to one count of violating 18 U.S.C. § 1343, Wire 
Fraud. See 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.700, 705, & 800. The conduct underlying your conviction is 
imputed to your company, Woolie Enterprises, Inc., as well. See 2 C.F.R § 630(a) and (b), 
or in case of an affiliate, 2 C.F.R. § 180.905. A suspending official may extend a 
suspension to any affiliate if that affiliate is (1) specifically named in the Notice of 
Suspension and (2) given written notice of the suspension and an opportunity to 
respond. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.625(b). 

I have determined that the evidence is adequate to suspend you because you have been 
convicted and there is sufficient information available that such information is credible, 
corroborated and that an examination of the information leads to the reasonable 
inference that you committed the conduct underlying your conviction. 

The cause for your suspension is a criminal conviction of Martin Slone for committing 
fraud in connection with obtaining or performing a public or private agreement, making 
false statements, committing an offense indicating a lack of business integrity or 
business honesty that seriously and directly affects your present responsibility, and 
willfully violating§ 18 U.S.C. 1343, thereby engaging in a transaction so serious as to 
affect the integrity of the Export-Import Bank's credit program. Immediate action is 
necessary to protect the public interest. The public has a genuine expectation that the 
Government will conduct business with only responsible persons. 

Accordingly, you are immediately excluded from participating as either a participant or a 
principal, as defined at 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.980 and 180.995, in covered transactions, as 
defined and described at 2 C.F.R. § 180.200, § 180.210 and§ 180.215, under United 
States programs through the Executive Branch of the United States Government. 2 C.F.R. 
§ 180.1015; § 180.130. Pursuantto 2 C.F.R. § 180.140, the suspension will be recognized 
by, and be effective for, Executive Branch agencies as a suspension under the Federal 
Acquisition Regulation as well. 

This suspension is for a temporary period, pending the completion of debarment 
proceedings. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.760. 

PROPOSED DEBARMENTS 

Based on the facts stated above, I am proposing to debar Martin Slone and Woo lie 
Enterprises, Inc. from participating as either a participant or a principal, as defined in 2 
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C.F.R. § 180.980 and 180.995, in covered transactions under United States programs 
through the Executive Branch of the United States Government for a period of three (3) 
years with the debarment to commence upon the issuance of a final notice of debarment. 
See 2 C.F.R. § 180.800 and§ 180.925. 

Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. § 180.140, the debarment will be recognized by, and effective for, 
Executive Branch agencies as a debarment under the Federal Acquisition Regulation. 

The reasons for your debarment are based on your conviction for wire fraud under Title 
18 U.S.C. § 1343. On or about August 30, 2010, you knowingly, with the intent to defraud, 
transmitted or had transmitted $73,057.50 by wire communication in interstate or 
foreign commerce from a private finance company account in Miami, FL to Woolie 
Enterprises, Inc. ("Woolie") account at Regions Bank. The conspiracy and scheme caused 
a loss of $131,215.00 to the Export-Import Bank and to the United States government. 

Based on the foregoing, you have met the requirements for debarment under 2 C.F.R. 
§180.800, in that you have been convicted for: 1) committing a fraud or a criminal 
offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public or 
private agreement or transaction, and 2) committing an offense indicating a lack of 
business integrity or business honesty that seriously and directly affects your present 
responsibility. In addition, these exists sufficient basis to believe that you have met 
additional requirements for debarment under 2 C.F.R. § 180.800, including 3) making 
false statements and 4) violating of the terms of a public agreement or transaction so 
serious as to affect the integrity of an agency program. 

Your name will be reported to the U.S. General Services Administration (GSA) pursuant 
to 2 C.F.R. § 180.520. GSA publishes a list of all persons who are determined ineligible in 
its System for Award Management (SAM), formerly known as the Excluded Parties List 
System (EPLS). You can access SAM through the Internet at www.sam.gov. 

ADMINISTRATIVE PROCESS 

The provisions of 2 C.F.R. part 180, subparts F and G, govern the suspension decision­
making process. The provisions of 2 C.F.R. part 180, subparts F and H govern the 
debarment decision-making process. 

Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.720 and 180.815, you may contest the suspension and 
proposed debarment. Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. §§ 180. 725 and 180.820, within thirty (30) 
calendar days after receipt of this notice, you may submit information and arguments in 
opposition to the suspension and proposed debarment. This may be done orally or in 
writing, but any information provided orally that you consider important to the 
resolution of this matter must also be submitted in writing for the official record. The 
Notice of Suspension and Proposed Debarment will be determined to be received by you 
when delivered, if the agency mails the notice to the last known street address, or five 
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(5) days after the agency sends it if the letter is undeliverable; when sent, if the agency 
sends the notice by facsimile or five (5) days after the agency sends it if the facsimile is 
undeliverable; or when delivered, if the agency sends the notice by e-mail or five (5) 
days after the agency sends it if the e-mail is undeliverable. See 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.725(b) 
and 180.820(b). 

Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.730 and 180.825, if you choose to contest your suspension 
from programs of the United States, in addition to any such information and argument, 
you are required to identify: specific facts that contradict the statements contained in 
this letter, all existing, proposed, or prior exclusions under Federal suspension or 
debarment regulations and all similar actions taken by Federal, State, or local agencies, 
including administrative agreements that affect only those agencies; and all criminal and 
civil proceedings not included in this notice that arise from the facts relevant to the 
cause stated in this notice. You are also required to identify all of the entities with which 
you are affiliated. Any additional opportunity to challenge the facts on which the 
suspension and proposed debarment is based will be determined in accordance with 2 
C.F.R. §§ 180.735 and 180.830. You should also include any information about any of the 
factors listed in 2 C.F.R. § 180.860 which may influence the official's decision. 

If you are able, I strongly suggest that you consult with an attorney regarding this Notice 
of Suspension and Proposed Debarment. However, unlike in criminal matters, the 
Government will not provide an attorney for you. 

You should understand that if you do not contest the proposed debarment within the 
required 30-day period, the debarment will be automatically entered. If you believe that 
there are mitigating factors the debarment official should consider in determining 
whether to debar you and determining the length of the debarment period, then you 
must contest the proposed debarment within the required 30-day period. See 2 C.F.R. § 
180.820 and§ 180.860. 

Any communications regarding this matter should be directed to Attorney John Connor 
in the Office of General Counsel at (202) 565-3815. Any written submission should be 
forwarded to my attention at the address listed below: 

John G. Connor 
Office of General Counsel 
Export-Import Bank of the United States 
811 Vermont Ave., N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20571 

For your information, a copy of regulations relevant to your suspension and proposed 
debarment is enclosed. 
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Reducing Risk. Unleashing Opportunity. 

Suspension and Debarment Official of the Export-Import Bank of the United States 

Enclosures: 

1) 2 C.F.R. Part 3513 and 2 C.F.R. Part 180 
2) Judgement in a Criminal Case, Case Number 8:13-cr-345-T-33AEP 
3) Florida Department of State, Division of Corporations, Woolie Enterprises, Inc. 
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Woolie Enterprises, Inc, 
Attn.: Mr. Martin Slone 
(b) (6) 

R educing Risk. Unleashing Opportunity. 

March 1, 2017 

Re: Notice of Debarment - Martin Slone and Woolie Enterprises, Inc. 

Dear Mr. Slone: 

On January 13, 2017, Export-Import Bank of the United States ("EXIM Bank" or "the 
Bank") sent you, Martin Slone, and your company, Woolie Enterprises, Inc., a Notice of 
Suspension and Proposed Debarment ("Notice"). The Notice advised that you and your 
company had 30 (thirty) calendar days to submit information and arguments in 
opposition to the suspension and proposed debarment. To date, EXIM Bank has not 
received any response to the Notice or protest of the proposal or to the contents of the 
Notice. 

In the absence of any evidence to the contrary, the Bank finds by a preponderance of the 
evidence that the information in the Notice is accurate and the conclusions drawn are 
warranted. Specifically, the Bank finds that you and your company are not presently 
responsible contractors/participants. 

EXIM Bank is debarring you and your company based on your conviction for wire fraud 
under Title 18 U.S.C. § 1343. A copy of the judgment was attached to your Notice. 

After careful consideration of the entire administrative record, the Bank has concluded 
that a three year debarment term is required to protect the Government. The effects of 
debarment are as stated in the Notice. 

Therefore, effective as of this date, EXIM Bank has debarred you, Martin Slone, and your 
company, Woolie Enterprises, Inc., for three (3) years, from participation in programs of 
the United States. This action is undertaken pursuant to Title two, part 180.800 et seq. 
of the Code of Federal Regulations (2 C.F.R. §§ 180.800 et seq.). 

Your name, as well as your company's name, will be published in the System for Award 
Management (SAM), where it will be noted that you are "Ineligible - Proceedings 
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Completed" for the effective three year period. You can access SAM through the Internet 
at www.sam.gov. 

Sincerely, 

Digitally signed by LISA TERRY 
ON: c=US, o:U.S. Government , 

LI SA TE R Ry ou: Exportlmport Bank;cn"'LISATERRY, 
0.9.2342.19200300.100.1 .1:830010023 

21971 
Oate:2011.03.01 11:44:48 -os·oo· 

Lisa V. Terry 
Suspension and Debarment Official of the Export-Import Bank of the United States 
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FROM: OGC Litigation, Fraud and 
Compliance Group 
 

 

SUBJECT: Notice of Suspension and 
Proposed Debarment of Guillermo 
A. Sanchez-Badia 

 

(b) (5)

E}{IM 
EXPORT-IMPORT BANK 
OF THE UNITED STATES 



(b) (5)



(b) (5)



(b) (5)



(b) (5)



(b) (5)



(b) (5)



(b) (5)



(b) (5)



(b) (5)



(b) (5)



(b) (5)



Date: 

Suspension and Debarment Official 

Suspension and Notice of Debannent Determination 

Party: Guillermo Sanchez 

OGC Summary Memo Date: 

(the "Party") 

Michael Cushing, Suspension and Debarment Official (SDO), has reviewed the OGC Summary 

Memo referenced above, along with the record delivered to the SDO in connection with the OGC 

Summary Memo. 

Based on the SDO's review of the record, including the OGC Summary Memo, the SDO makes 
the following findings [Check all applicable boxes and add findings as appropriate]: 

Suspension 

X The SDO finds that there is sufficient basis to conclude that immediate suspension of the 

Pruty is necessary in order to protect the interests of the Federal Government, and that a Notice 
of Immediate Suspension should be delivered to the Patty. These bases include: [ check 

appropriate boxes below.] 

__ The Party has been indicted 1 for an offence(s) included in the "causes for 

debarment" listed in 2 CFR 180.800 (a) including2: [add specific relevant offenses 

included in indictment] 

X There is adequate evidence to suspect that a cause for debarment listed under 
2 CFR 180.800 (b )-( d) exists; and immediate action is necessary to protect the 

public interest: The Patty had a leading role as orchestrator and manager of a 
large-scale, ongoing complex fraud, resulting in a total losses of $9 .5 million, and 

a loss to EXIl\tf of $1.95 million. He pied guilty to two counts of conspiracy and 

one count of wire fraud. He was incarcerated for a period Of 12 years and is 
subject to a restitution order of $11,503,068. The record indicates that the Party's 

fraudulent scheme was carried out over a considerable period, involved multiple 

fraudulent acts, and resulted insubstantial losses for both the defrauded factors an 

1 Indictment counts that have been dismissed as of the time the SDO makes the suspension determination cannot 
form the basis for a suspension. 
2 A copy of 2 CFR 180.800 is attached to this Suspension and Notice of Debarment Determination for ease of 
reference. 



EXIM. He was a principal in the management of the scheme. I did not find any 
evidence that the Patty is a currently responsible party or any mitigating evidence 
that would affect my determination on either the suspension or debarment. 

X The Patty has been convicted for an offence(s) included in the "causes for 
debarment" listed in 2 CFR 180.800 (a) including: 18 U.S.C. §§ 1349, 1343, 
1956(h) (Conspiracy to Commit Wire Fraud, Wire Fraud, and Conspiracy to 
Commit Money Laundering) 

__ The SDO finds that suspension of the Patty is not necessary or appropriate at this time. 
[ add explanation] 

Debarment 

X The SDO finds that there is adequate cause for debarment of the Party and that a Notice of 
Proposed Debarment should be sent to the Paity3. The basis for this determination is: [check 
appropriate boxes below.] 

X The Party has been convicted for an offence(s) included in the "causes for 
debarment" listed in 2 CFR 180.800 (a) including: (See above] 

X There is adequate evidence to suspect that a cause for debarment listed under 2 
CFR 180.800 (b)-(d) exists: [See discussion above] 

___ The SDO finds that there is not adequate cause for debarment of the Patty at this time 
or that debarment of the Patty is not appropriate or not necessary in the circumstances. [add 
description of relevant considerations.] 

Digitally signed by MICHAEL 

M I CH A E L ;~~~~~~- o,.U.S. Government, 
ou=Export Import Bank. 
cn=MICHAEL CUSHING, CUSH I NG o.9.2342.1no<13O0.1OO.1.1=s3oo h d I . ] 
100,n3349 L s1gnamre - ar or e ectron1c 
Date: 2011.01.10 16:O7:59-os·oo· 

3 If the SDO concludes that a Suspension is warranted, then the SDO must find that there is adequate cause for 
debarment of the Party as well . 



Michael Cushing, Suspension and Debarment Official 



Attachment to Form of Suspension and Notice of Debarment Determination 

2 C.F.R. § 180.800 What are the causes for debarment? 

A Federal agency may debar a person for­

(a) Conviction of or civil judgment for-

(1) Commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to 

obtain, or performing a public or private agreement or transaction; 

(2) Violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes, including those proscribing price fixing 

between competitors, allocation of customers between competitors, and bid rigging; 

(3) Commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of 

records, making false statements, tax evasion, receiving stolen property, making false 

claims, or obstruction of j ustice; or 

( 4) Commission of any other offense indicating a lack of business integrity or bus iness 
honesty that seriously and directly affects your present responsibi lity; 

(b) Violation of the terms of a public agreement or transaction so serious as to affect the integrity 

of an agency program, such as-

(1) A willful failure to perform in accordance with the terms of one or more public 

agreements or transactions; 

(2) A history of failure to perform or of unsatisfactory pe1formance of one or more public 

agreements or transactions; or 

(3) A willful violation of a statutory or regulatory provision or requirement applicable to 
a public agreement or transaction; 

(c) Any of the following causes: 

(1) A nonprocurement debarment by any Federal agency taken before October 1, l 988, or 

a procurement debarment by any Federal agency taken pursuant to 48 CFR part 9, 

subpart 9.4, before August 25, 1995; 



(2) Knowingly doing business with an ineligible person, except as permitted under§ 

180.135; 

(3) Failure to pay a single substantial debt, or a number of outstanding debts (including 

disallowed costs and overpayments, but not including sums owed the Federal 

Government under the Internal Revenue Code) owed to any Federal agency or 

instrumentality, provided the debt is uncontested by the debtor or, if contested, provided 

that the debtor's legal and administrative remedies have been exhausted; 

( 4) Violation of a material provision of a voluntary exclusion agreement entered into 

under § 180.640 or of any settlement of a debarment or suspension action; or 

(5) Violation of the provisions of the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988 (41 U.S.C. 701); 

or 

( d) Any other cause of so serious or compelling a nature that it affects your present 

responsibility 4. 

4 Note that: "your" in this sentence refers to the Party being suspended or debarred; and the term "present 
responsibility" is not defined in the Debarment Regulations. 





E}{IM 
EXPORT-IMPORT BANK 
OF 11-IE UNITED STATES 

Mr. Guillermo A. Sanchez-Badia 
FDC Miami 
FEDERAL DETENTION CENTER 
P.O. BOX 019120 
MIAMI, FL 33101 

March 10, 2017 

Re: Notice of Debarment - Guillermo A Sanchez-Badia 

Dear Mr. Sanchez-Badia: 

Reducing Risk. Unleashing Opporlu11ily. 

On January 13, 2017, Export-Import Bank of the United States ("EXIM Bank" or "the 
Bank") sent you, Guillermo A Sanchez-Badia, a Notice of Suspension and Proposed 
Debarment ("Notice"). The Notice advised that you and your company had 30 (thirty) 
calendar days to submit information and arguments in opposition to the suspension and 
proposed debarment. To date, EXIM Bank has not received any response to the Notice or 
protest of the proposal or to the contents of the Notice. 

In the absence of any evidence to the contrary, the Bank finds by a preponderance of the 
evidence that the information in the Notice is accurate and the conclusions drawn are 
warranted. Specifically, the Bank finds that you are not presently responsible 
contractors/participants. 

EXIM Bank is debarring you based on your conviction for conspiracy to commit wire 
fraud under Title 18 U.S.C. § 1349, wire fraud under Title 18 U.S.C. § 1343 and conspiracy 
to commit money laundering under Title 18 §1956(h). A copy of the judgment was 
attached to your Notice. 

After careful consideration of the entire administrative record, the Bank has concluded 
that a three year debarment term is required to protect the Government. The effects of 
debarment are as stated in the Notice. 

Therefore, effective as of this date, EXIM Bank has debarred you, Guillermo A. Sanchez­
Badia, for three (3) years, from participation in programs of the United States. This 
action is undertaken pursuant to Title two, part 180.800 et seq., of the Code of Federal 
Regulations (2 C. F.R. §§ 180.800 et seq.). 

811 Vermont Avenue, NW Washington, DC 20571 I Main: 202 565 3946 I Fax: 202 565 3380 

exim.gov 
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Reducing Risk. U11/eushi11g Opportu11ily. 

Your name will be published in the System for Award Management (SAM), where it will 
be noted that you are "Ineligible - Proceedings Completed" for the effective three year 
period. You can access SAM through the Internet at www.sam.gov. 

Sincerely, 

LISA 
Digitally signed by LISA TERRY 

TE R Ry DN:c=US,o=U.S.Government,ou=Export 
Import Bank, cn=LISA TERRY, 
0.9.2342.1 9200300.100.1.1=83001002321971 

Date: 2017.03.1O1 2'47:43 -05'00' 

Lisa V. Terry 
Suspension and Debarment Official of the Export-Import Bank of the United States 

811 Vermont Avenue, NW Washington, DC 20571 I Main: 202 565 3946 I Fax: 202 565 3380 

exim.gov 
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EXPORT-IMPORT BANK 
OF THE UNITED STATES 

Mr. Guillermo A Sanchez-Badia 
FDC Miami 
FEDERAL DETENTION CENTER 
P.O. BOX 019120 
MIAMI, FL 33101 

Reducing Risk. Unleashing Opportunity. 

January 13, 2017 

Re: Notice of Suspension and Debarment- Guillermo A Sanchez-Badia 

Dear Mr. Sanchez: 

I am the Suspending and Debarring Official at the Export-Import Bank of the United 
States (the Bank). See 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.930 and 180.1010. In accordance with Title two, 
part 3513 and part 180 of the Code of Federal Regulations (2 C.F.R. Part 3513 and Part 
180) and based upon the determinations set forth in this letter, I am suspending you 
immediately from participation in programs of the United States. See 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.700 
et seq. I also propose to debar you for three (3) years from participating in such 
programs. See 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.800 et seq. 

REGULATORY FRAMEWORK 

The purpose of the suspension and debarment system is to protect the public interest by 
ensuring the integrity of Federal programs. To achieve this, the Federal government only 
conducts business with responsible persons and uses the suspension and debarment 
system to exclude persons who are not presently responsible from participating in 
Federal programs. See 2 C.F.R. § l 80.125(a) and (b). 

A Federal Suspension and Debarment official may immediately suspend a person when 
the official determines that there exists an indictment for, or other adequate evidence to 
suspect an offense under 2 C.F.R. § 180.800(a), or any other cause for debarment under§ 
180.800(b) through ( d), and that immediate action is necessary to protect the public 
interest. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.700. 

In determining whether to suspend, the official reviews the adequacy of the evidence to 
support the suspension, and considers how much information is available, how credible 
it is given the circumstances, whether or not important allegations are corroborated, and 
what inferences can reasonably be drawn. See 2 C.F.R. § 180. 705( a). An indictment, 
conviction, civil judgment, or other official findings by Federal, State, or local bodies that 
determine factual and/or legal matters, constitutes adequate evidence for purposes of 
suspension actions. See 2 C.F.R. § 180. 705(b ). The official may infer the necessity for 
immediate action to protect the public interest either from the nature of the 
circumstances giving rise to a cause for suspension or from potential business 

811 Vermont Avenue, NW Washington. DC 20571 I Main: 202 565 3946 I Fax: 202 565 3380 
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Reducing Risk. Unleashing Opportunity. 

relationships or involvement with a program of the Federal Government. See 2 C.F.R. § 
180.705(c). 

If legal or debarment proceedings are initiated at the time of, or during your suspension, 
the suspension may continue until the conclusion of those proceedings. However, if 
proceedings are not initiated, a suspension may not exceed twelve (12) months. See 2 
C.F.R. § 180.760(a). The official may extend the twelve-month limit for an additional six 
(6) months if an office of a U.S. Assistant Attorney General, U.S. Attorney, or other 
responsible prosecuting official requests an extension in writing. In no event may a 
suspension exceed eighteen (18) months without initiating legal or debarment 
proceedings. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.760(b ). 

A Federal agency may debar a person for a conviction of or civil judgment for 
commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to 
obtain, or performing a public or private agreement or transaction; violation of Federal 
or State antitrust statutes, including those proscribing price-fixing between competitors, 
allocation of customers between competitors, and bid rigging; commission of 
embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction ofrecords, making 
false statements, tax evasion, receiving stolen property, making false claims, obstruction 
of justice; or commission of any other offense indicating a lack of business integrity or 
business honesty that seriously and directly affects your present responsibility. See 2 
C.F.R. § 180.800(a). A Federal agency may also debar a person for a violation of the terms 
of a public agreement or transaction that is so serious as to affect the integrity of an 
agency program, such as a willful failure to perform in accordance with the terms of one 
or more public agreements or transactions; a history of failure to perform or of 
unsatisfactory performance of one or more public agreements or transactions; or a 
willful violation of a statutory or regulatory provision or requirement applicable to a 
public agreement or transaction. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.800(b ). 

Further, a Federal agency may debar a person for any of the following causes: knowingly 
doing business with an ineligible person, except as permitted under§ 180.135; failure to 
pay a single substantial debt, or a number of outstanding debts (including disallowed 
costs and overpayments, but not including sums owed the Federal Government under 
the Internal Revenue Code) owed to any Federal agency or instrumentality, provided the 
debt is uncontested by the debtor or, if contested, provided that the debtor's legal and 
administrative remedies have been exhausted; violation of a material provision of a 
voluntary exclusion agreement entered into under§ 180.640 or of any settlement of a 
debarment or suspension action; or violation of the provisions of the Drug-Free 
Workplace Act of 1988 (41 U.S.C. § 701). See 2 C.F.R. § 180.800(c). Lastly, a Federal 
agency may debar a person for any other cause of so serious or compelling a nature that 
it affects the person's present responsibility. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.800(d). 

811 Vermont Avenue, NW Washington, DC 20571 I Main, 202 565 3946 I Fax, 202 565 3380 
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SUSPENSION 

Reducing Risk. Unleashing Opportunity. 

As stated above, you have been suspended. The basis of the suspension is your 
conviction and sentencing in the United States District Court for the Southern District of 
Florida on June 9, 2016 to: one count of violating 18 U.S.C. § 1349, Conspiracy to Commit 
Wire Fraud; one count of violating 18 U.S.C. § 1343, Wire Fraud; and one count of 
violating 18 U.S.C. § 1956(h), Conspiracy to Commit Money Laundering. See 2 C.F.R. § 
180.700,705, & 800. 

I have determined that the evidence is adequate to suspend you because you have been 
convicted and there is sufficient information available that such information is credible, 
corroborated and that an examination of the information leads to the reasonable 
inference that you committed the conduct underlying your conviction. 

The cause for your suspension is a criminal conviction of Guillermo Sanchez for 
committing fraud in connection with obtaining or performing a public or private 
agreement, making false statements, committing an offense indicating a lack of business 
integrity or business honesty that seriously and directly affects your present 
responsibility, and willfully violating§§ 18 U.S.C. 1343, 1349 and 1956(h) thereby 
engaging in a transaction so serious as to affect the integrity of the Export-Import Bank's 
credit program. Immediate action is necessary to protect the public interest. The public 
has a genuine expectation that the Government will conduct business with only 
responsible persons. 

Accordingly, you are immediately excluded from participating as either a participant or a 
principal, as defined at 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.980 and 180.995, in covered transactions, as 
defined and described at 2 C.F.R. § 180.200, § 180.210 and§ 180.215, under United 
States programs through the Executive Branch of the United States Government. 2 C.F.R. 
§ 180.1015; § 180.130. Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. § 180.140, the suspension will be recognized 
by, and be effective for, Executive Branch agencies as a suspension under the Federal 
Acquisition Regulation as well. 

This suspension is for a temporary period, pending the completion of debarment 
proceedings. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.760. 

PROPOSED DEBARMENTS 

Based on the facts stated above, I am proposing to debar you from participating as either 
a participant or a principal, as defined in 2 C.F.R. § 180.980 and 180.995, in covered 
transactions under United States programs through the Executive Branch of the United 
States Government for a period of three (3) years with the debarment to commence 
upon the issuance ofa final notice of debarment. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.800 and§ 180.925. 

811 Vermont Avenue, NW Washington, DC 20571 I Main: 202 565 3946 I Fax: 202 565 3380 
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Redi,cing Risk. Unleashing Opportunity. 

Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. § 180.140, the debarment will be recognized by, and effective for, 
Executive Branch agencies as a debarment under the Federal Acquisition Regulation. 

The reasons for your debarment are based on your conviction for: Conspiracy to Commit 
Wire Fraud under Title 18 § 1349, Wire Fraud under Title 18 U.S.C. § 1343; and 
Conspiracy to Commit Money Laundering under Title 18 U.S.C. § 1956(h). On numerous 
occasions from February 2007 through December 2012, you knowingly, with the intent 
to defraud, transmitted or had transmitted $11,503,068 by wire communication in 
interstate or foreign commerce from a private factors and lenders to various companies 
owned by you and your co-conspirators. The conspiracy and scheme caused a loss of 
$1,951,643 to the Export-Import Bank and to the United States government. 

Based on the foregoing, you have met the requirements for debarment under 2 C.F.R. 
§180.800, in that you have been convicted for: 1) committing a fraud or a criminal 
offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public or 
private agreement or transaction, and 2) committing an offense indicating a lack of 
business integrity or business honesty that seriously and directly affects your present 
responsibility. In addition, these exists sufficient basis to believe that you have met 
additional requirements for debarment under 2 C.F.R. § 180.800, including 3) making 
false statements and 4) violating of the terms of a public agreement or transaction so 
serious as to affect the integrity of an agency program. 

Your name will be reported to the U.S. General Services Administration (GSA) pursuant 
to 2 C.F.R. § 180.520. GSA publishes a list of all persons who are determined ineligible in 
its System for Award Management (SAM), formerly known as the Excluded Parties List 
System (EPLS). You can access SAM through the Internet at www.sam.gov. 

ADMINISTRATIVE PROCESS 

The provisions of 2 C.F.R. part 180, subparts F and G, govern the suspension decision­
making process. The provisions of 2 C.F.R. part 180, subparts F and H govern the 
debarment decision-making process. 

Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.720 and 180.815, you may contest the suspension and 
proposed debarment. Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. §§ 180. 725 and 180.820. within thirty (30) 
calendar days after receipt of this notice. you may submit information and arguments in 
opposition to the suspension and proposed debarment. This may be done orally or in 
writing, but any information provided orally that you consider important to the 
resolution of this matter must also be submitted in writing for the official record. The 
Notice of Suspension and Proposed Debarment will be determined to be received by you 
when delivered, if the agency mails the notice to the last known street address, or five 
(5) days after the agency sends it if the letter is undeliverable; when sent, if the agency 
sends the notice by facsimile or five (5) days after the agency sends it if the facsimile is 
undeliverable; or when delivered, if the agency sends the notice by e-mail or five (5) 
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days after the agency sends it if the e-mail is undeliverable. See 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.725(b) 
and 180.820(b). 

Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.730 and 180.825, if you choose to contest your suspension 
from programs of the United States, in addition to any such information and argument, 
you are required to identify: specific facts that contradict the statements contained in 
this letter, all existing, proposed, or prior exclusions under Federal suspension or 
debarment regulations and all similar actions taken by Federal, State, or local agencies, 
including administrative agreements that affect only those agencies; and all criminal and 
civil proceedings not included in this notice that arise from the facts relevant to the 
cause stated in this notice. You are also required to identify all of the entities with which 
you are affiliated. Any additional opportunity to challenge the facts on which the 
suspension and proposed debarment is based will be determined in accordance with 2 
C.F.R. §§ 180.735 and 180.830. You should also include any information about any of the 
factors listed in 2 C.F.R. § 180.860 which may influence the official's decision. 

If you are able, I strongly suggest that you consult with an attorney regarding this Notice 
of Suspension and Proposed Debarment. However, unlike in criminal matters, the 
Government will not provide an attorney for you. 

You should understand that if you do not contest the proposed debarment within the 
required 30-day period, the debarment will be automatically entered. If you believe that 
there are mitigating factors the debarment official should consider in determining 
whether to debar you and determining the length of the debarment period, then you 
must contest the proposed debarment within the required 30-day period. See 2 C.F.R. § 
180.820 and§ 180.860. 

Any communications regarding this matter should be directed to John G. Connor, of the 
Office of General Counsel, at (202) 565-3815. Any written submission should be 
forwarded to my attention at the address listed below: 

John G. Connor 
Office of General Counsel 
Export-Import Bank of the United States 
811 Vermont Ave., N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20571 

For your information, a copy of regulations relevant to your suspension and proposed 
debarment is enclosed. 

811 Vermont Avenue, NW Washington, DC 20571 I Main: 202 565 3946 I Fax: 202 565 3380 
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Very truly yours, 

/4~d~i;f 
Michael Cushing 

Reducing Risk. Unleashing Opportunity. 

Suspension and Debarment Official of the Export-Import Bank of the United States 

Enclosures: 

1) 2 C.F.R. Part 3513 and 2 C.F.R. Part 180 
2) Judgement in a Criminal Case, Case Number 1:15-cr-20545, U.S.D.Ct., So. D. of FL. 
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MEMORANDUM 
 
DATE: December 8, 2016 
 

 

TO: Michael Cushing, Suspension 
and Debarment Official 
 

 

FROM: OGC Litigation, Fraud and 
Compliance Group 
 

 

SUBJECT: Notice of Suspension and 
Proposed Debarment of Gustavo 
Giral and Global Export Machinery, 
Inc. 

 

(b) (5)
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Date: 

Suspension and Debarment Official 

Suspension and Notice of Debarment Determination 

(Conviction-based) 

Party: Gustavo Gira! (the "Pa11y") 

OGC Summary Memo Date: December 8, 2016 

Michael Cushing, Suspension and Debarment Official (SDO), has reviewed the OGC Summary 
Memo referenced above, along with the record delivered to the SDO in connection with the OGC 

Summary Memo. 

Based on the SDO's review of the record, including the OGC Summary Memo, the SDO makes 

the following findings [Check all applicable boxes and add findings as appropriate]: 

Suspension 

X The SDO finds that there is sufficient basis to conclude that immediate suspension of the 

Pa11y is necessary in order to protect the interests of the Federal Government, and that a Notice 
oflmmediate Suspension should be delivered to the Pa1ty. These bases include: [check 

appropriate boxes below - at least one box must be checked.] 

The Party has been indicted 1 for an offence(s) included in the "causes for 

debarment" listed in 2 CFR 180.800 (a) including2: 

X There is adequate evidence to suspect that a cause for debarment listed under 2 
CFR 180.800 (b)-(d) exists; and immediate action is necessary to protect the 

public interest: 

The Pa11y had a leading role as principal of a large-scale, ongoing complex fraud, 

resulting in a total losses of$9.5 million, and a loss to EXIM of $1.95 million. 

He pleaded guilty to three count including conspiracy to commit wire fraud, wire 
fraud, and conspiracy to commit money laundering. The Pai1y, as a principal in an 

1 Indictment counts that have been dismissed as of the time the SDO makes the suspension determination cannot 
form the basis for a suspension. 
2 A copy of 2 CFR 180.800 is attached to this Suspension and Notice of Debarment Determination for ease of 
reference. 



ongoing "Ponzi-scheme" fraud, played a critical and essential role to perpetrate 
the fraud. The Party was responsible for preparing and submitting numerous 

fraudulent documents to the defrauded lenders and to EXIM Bank to obtain 

EXIM guaranteed loans. The record indicates that the Party's fraudulent scheme 

was carried out over a considerable period, involved multiple fraudulent acts, and 
resulted in substantial losses. I did not find any evidence that the Party is a 
currently responsible pa1ty. I have reviewed mitigating circumstances, including 

cooperation with the government as described in the downward depa1ture 

memorandum, but find any mitigating evidence and cooperation would not affect 
my determination on either the suspension or proposed debarment. 

X The Party has been convicted for an offence(s) included in the "causes for 

debarment" listed in 2 CFR 180.800 (a) including: 18 U.S.C. §§ 1349, 1343, 

1956(h) Conspiracy to Commit Wire Fraud, Wire Fraud, and Conspiracy to 
Commit Money Laundering 

__ The SDO finds that immediate suspension of the Patty is not necessary or appropriate at 
this time. 

Debarment 

X The SDO finds that a Notice of Proposed Debarment should be sent to the Party3. The basis 
for this determination is: [check appropriate boxes below.] 

X The Paity has been convicted for an offence(s) included in the "causes for 

debarment" listed in 2 CFR 180.800 (a) including: Conspiracy to Commit Wire 
Fraud, Wire Fraud, and Conspiracy to Commit Money Laundering (18 U.S.C. §§ 
1349, 1343, 1956(h)) 

X There is adequate evidence to suspect that a cause for debarment listed under 2 
CFR 180.800 (b )-( d) exists. See discussion above: 

___ Pursuant to 2 CFR 180.630, there is adequate cause for debarment based 

on imputing the conduct of an individual to an organization, from an organization 
to an individual, or from one organization to another organization. 

3 If the S00 concludes that a Suspension is warranted, then the S00 must find that there is adequate cause for 
debarment of the Party as we ll. 



___ The SDO finds that there is not adequate cause for debarment of the Party at this time 
or that debarment of the Patty is not appropriate or not necessary in the circumstances. [Add 
description of relevant considerations.] 

MICHAEL 
CUSHING 

Digitally signed by MICHAEL CUSHING 
ON: c=US, o=U.S. Government, ou=Export 
Import Bank, cn=MICHAEL CUSHING, 
0.9.2342.19200300.100.1.1=83001001723 
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Date: 2017.01.31 09:55:39 -05'00' 

__________ [signature - hard or electronic] 

Michael Cushing, Suspension and Debarment Official 



Attachment to Form of Suspension and Notice of Debarment Determination 

2 C.F.R. § 180.800 what are the causes for debarment? 

A Federal agency may debar a person for­

(a) Conviction of or civil judgment for-

(1) Commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to 
obtain, or performing a public or private agreement or transaction; 

(2) Violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes, including those proscribing price fixing 
between competitors, allocation of customers between competitors, and bid rigging; 

(3) Commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of 
records, making false statements, tax evasion, receiving stolen prope1ty, making false 

claims, or obstruction of justice; or 

( 4) Commission of any other offense indicating a lack of business integrity or business 
honesty that seriously and directly affects your present responsibility; 

(b) Violation of the terms of a public agreement or transaction so serious as to affect the integrity 
of an agency program, such as-

(1) A willful failure to perform in accordance with the terms of one or more public 

agreements or transactions; 

(2) A history of fai lure to perform or of unsatisfactory performance of one or more public 
agreements or transactions; or 

(3) A willful violation of a statutory or regulatory provision or requirement applicable to 
a public agreement or transaction; 

(c) Any of the following causes: 

(1) A nonprocurement debarment by any Federal agency taken before October 1, 1988, or 
a procurement debarment by any Federal agency taken pursuant to 48 CFR pa1t 9, 
subpatt 9.4, before August 25, 1995; 



(2) Knowingly doing business with an ineligible person, except as permitted under§ 

180.135; 

(3) Failure to pay a single substantial debt, or a number of outstanding debts (including 

disallowed costs and overpayments, but not including sums owed the Federal 

Government under the Internal Revenue Code) owed to any Federal agency or 

instrumentality, provided the debt is uncontested by the debtor or, if contested, provided 

that the debtor's legal and administrative remedies have been exhausted; 

( 4) Violation of a material provision of a voluntary exclusion agreement entered into 

under § 180.640 or of any settlement of a debarment or suspension action; or 

(5) Violation of the provisions of the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988 (41 U.S.C. 701); 

or 

(d) Any other cause of so serious or compelling a nature that it affects your present 

responsibi lity4. 

4 Note that: "your" in this sentence refers to the Party being suspended or debarred; and the term "present 
responsibility" is not defined in the Debarment Regulations. 





Date: 

Suspension and Debarment Official 

Suspension and Notice of Debarment Determination 

(Conviction-based) 

Party: Global Export Machinery, Inc. (the "Patty") 

OGC Summary Memo Date: December 8, 2016 

Michael Cushing, Suspension and Debarment Official (SDO), has reviewed the OGC Summary 
Memo referenced above, along with the record delivered to the SDO in connection with the OGC 
Summary Memo. 

Based on the SDO's review of the record, including the OGC Summary Memo, the SDO makes 

the fo llowing findings [Check all applicable boxes and add findings as appropriate]: 

Suspension 

X The SDO finds that there is sufficient basis to conclude that immediate suspension of the 

Party is necessary in order to protect the interests of the Federal Government, and that a Notice 

of Immediate Suspension should be delivered to the Party. These bases include: [check 

appropriate boxes below. At least one box below must be checked.) 

__ The Party has been indicted I for an offence(s) included in the "causes for 

debarment" listed in 2 CFR 180.800 (a) including2
: [See below for convicted 

offenses) 

__ There is adequate evidence to suspect that a cause for debarment listed 

under 2 CFR 180.800 (a)-(d) exists; and immediate action is necessary to protect 
the public interest: 

__ The Party has been convicted for an offence(s) included in the "causes for 

debarment" listed in 2 CFR 180.800 (a) including: Conspiracy to Commit Wire 

Fraud, Wire Fraud, and Conspiracy to Commit Money Laundering (18 U.S.C. §§ 
1349, 1343, 1956(h)) 

1 
Indictment count s that have been dismissed as of t he t ime the S0O makes the suspension determination cannot 

form the basis for a suspension. 
2 

A copy of 2 CFR 180.800 is attached to this Suspension and Not ice of Debarment Determination for ease of 
reference. 



X Pursuant to 2 CFR 180.630, the Party should be suspended based on imputing the 

conduct of an individual to an organization, from an organization to an individual, or 

from one organization to another organization. 

The Party is an affiliate and an instrumentality of Party Gustavo Gira!. The Party was 

created and controlled by Party Giral for the purpose of effecting the frauds described in 

the Suspension and Debarment Notice for Party Gira!. All conduct of the Party should be 

imputed from pa1ty Gira! to Pa1ty Global Export Machinery, lnc.-

X The Party is an affiliate of Gustavo Gira!, another Party that is in the process of, or has 
been, suspended and proposed for debarment, or debarred. 

[] 

__ The SDO finds that immediate suspension of the Party is not necessary or appropriate at 

this time. [add explanation] 

Notice of Proposed Debarment1 

X The SDO finds that a Notice of Proposed Debarment should be sent to the Pa1ty. The basis for 

this determination is : [check appropriate boxes below. At least one box must be checked.] 

---The Party has been convicted for an offence(s) included in the "causes for 
debarment" li sted in 2 CFR 180.800 (a) including: Conspiracy to Commit Wire 

Fraud, Wire Fraud, and Conspiracy to Commit Money Laundering (18 U.S .C. §§ 
1349, 1343, l 956(h)) 

___ There is adequate evidence to suspect that a cause for debannent set 

forth in 2 C.F.R. 180.800 (a) - (d) exists. [Reference should be made to the 

paralle l finding under "Suspensions", above, or copied from that section and 

pasted here.] 

X The Pa1ty is an affiliate of Gustavo Gira!, another Party that is in the process 

of, or has been, suspended and proposed for debarment, or debarred. 

X Pursuant to 2 CFR 180.630, there is adequate cause for debarment of the Party 
based on imputing the conduct of Gustavo Gira), another Party that is in the 

process of, or has been, suspended and proposed for debarment, or debarred, to 
the Party. 

3 For indictment-based suspensions, or a suspension based on an on-going Investigation, a Notice of Proposed 
Debarment need not be sent with the Notice of Suspension. In those cases, this section may be deleted from this 
form pending completion of the Investigation or criminal proceeding. In all other cases, this section should be 
included and a Notice of Proposed Debarment should be sent wit h the Notice of Suspension. 



[See discussion above] 

___ The SDO finds that there does not appear to be adequate cause fo r debarment of the 

Patty at this time or that debarment of the Party is not appropriate or not necessary in the 

circumstances. [Add description of relevant considerations.] 

Digitally signed by MICHAEL CUSHING 
ON: c=US, o=U.S. Government, ou .. Export 
Import Bank, cn"'MICHAEL CUSHING, 
0.9.2342.1 9200300, 100.1.1c 830010017233 
49 

MICHAEL 
CUSHING Date: 201 7.01.31 1 O:Q2:05 -05'00' 

_____ _____ [signature - hard or electronic] 

Michael Cushing, Suspension and Debarment Official 



Attachment to Form of Suspension and Notice of Debarment Determination 

2 C.F.R. § 180.800 What are the causes for debarment? 

A Federal agency may debar a person for­

(a) Conviction of or civil judgment for-

(1) Commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to 

obtain, or performing a public or private agreement or transaction; 

(2) Violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes, including those proscribing price fixing 

between competitors, allocation of customers between competitors, and bid rigging; 

(3) Com miss.ion of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, fa lsification or destruction of 

records, making false statements, tax evasion, receiving stolen property, making false 

claims, or obstruction of justice; or 

( 4) Commission of any other offense indicating a lack of business integrity or business 

honesty that seriously and directly affects your present responsibil ity; 

(b) Violation of the terms of a public agreement or t ransaction so serious as to affect the integrity 

of an agency program, such as-

( l ) A willful failure to perform in accordance with the terms of one or more public 

agreements or transactions; 

(2) A history of failure to perform or of unsatisfactory performance of one or more public 

agreements or transactions; or 

(3) A willful violation of a statutory or regulatory provision or requirement applicable to 

a public agreement or transaction; 

(c) Any of the fo llowing causes: 

(1) A nonprocurement debarment by any Federal agency taken before October l , 1988, or 
a procurement debarment by any Federal agency taken pursuant to 48 CFR part 9, 

subpart 9.4, before August 25, 1995; 



(2) Knowingly doing business with an ineligible person, except as permitted under § 
180.135; 

(3) Failure to pay a single substantial debt, or a number of outstanding debts (includ ing 
disallowed costs and overpayments, but not including sums owed the Federal 
Government under the Internal Revenue Code) owed to any Federal agency or 
instrumentality, provided the debt is uncontested by the debtor or, if contested, provided 
that the debtor's legal and administrative remedies have been exhausted; 

(4) Violation of a material provision of a voluntary exclusion agreement entered into 
under § 180.640 or of any settlement of a debarment or suspension action; or 

(5) Violation of the provisions of the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988 (41 U.S .C. 701); 
or 

(d) Any other cause of so serious or compelling a nature that it affects your present 
responsibility4. 

4 
Note that: "your" in this sentence refers to the Party being suspended or debarred; and the term "present 

responsibility" Is not defined in the Debarment Regulations. 





E}{IM 
EXPORT-IMPORT BANK 
OF THE UNITED STATES 

Mr. Gustavo J. Giral RN: 08220-104 
FPC Pensacola 
FEDERAL PRISON CAMP 
P.O. BOX 3949 
PENSACOLA, FL 32516 

Global Export Machinery, Inc. 
Registered Agent: Diane Helving 
13372 SW 128 Street, Suite 201 
Miami, Florida 33186 

Redllcing Risk. Unleashing Opp01·ttmity. 

February 2, 2017 

Re: Notice of Suspension and Debarment - Gustavo J. Giral and Global Export Machinery, 
Inc. 

Dear Mr. Gira!: 

I am the Suspending and Debarring Official at the Export-Import Bank of the United 
States (the Bank). See 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.930 and 180.1010. In accordance with Title two, 
part 3513 and part 180 of the Code of Federal Regulations (2 C.F.R. Part 3513 and Part 
180) and based upon the determinations set forth in this letter, I am suspending both 
you and your company, Global Export Machinery, Inc. immediately from participation in 
programs of the United States. See 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.700 et seq. I also propose to debar you 
and your company for three (3) years from participating in such programs. See 2 C.F.R. 
§§ 180.800 et seq. 

REGULATORY FRAMEWORK 

The purpose of the suspension and debarment system is to protect the public interest by 
ensuring the integrity of Federal programs. To achieve this, the Federal government only 
conducts business with responsible persons and uses the suspension and debarment 
system to exclude persons who are not presently responsible from participating in 
Federal programs. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.125(a) and (b). 

A Federal Suspension and Debarment official may immediately suspend a person when 
the official determines that there exists an indictment for, or other adequate evidence to 
suspect an offense under 2 C.F.R. § 180.800(a), or any other cause for debarment under§ 
180.800(b) through (d), and that immediate action is necessary to protect the public 
interest. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.700. 

811 Vermont Avenue, NW Washington, DC 20571 Main: 202 565 39li6 I Fax: 202 565 3380 
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Reducing Risk. Unleashing Opporl1111ity. 

In determining whether to suspend, the official reviews the adequacy of the evidence to 
support the suspension, and considers how much information is available, how credible 
it is given the circumstances, whether or not important allegations are corroborated, and 
what inferences can reasonably be drawn. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.705(a). An indictment, 
conviction, civil judgment, or other official findings by Federal, State, or local bodies that 
determine factual and/ or legal matters, constitutes adequate evidence for purposes of 
suspension actions. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.705(b). The official may infer the necessity for 
immediate action to protect the public interest either from the nature of the 
circumstances giving rise to a cause for suspension or from potential business 
relationships or involvement with a program of the Federal Government. See 2 C.F.R. § 
180.705(c). 

If legal or debarment proceedings are initiated at the time of, or during your suspension, 
the suspension may continue until the conclusion of those proceedings. However, if 
proceedings are not initiated, a suspension may not exceed twelve (12) months. See 2 
C.F.R. § l 80.760(a). The official may extend the twelve-month limit for an additional six 
(6) months if an office of a U.S. Assistant Attorney General, U.S. Attorney, or other 
responsible prosecuting official requests an extension in writing. In no event may a 
suspension exceed eighteen (18) months without initiating legal or debarment 
proceedings. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.760(b). 

A Federal agency may debar a person for a conviction of or civil judgment for 
commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to 
obtain, or performing a public or private agreement or transaction; violation of Federal 
or State antitrust statutes, including those proscribing price-fixing between competitors, 
allocation of customers between competitors, and bid rigging; commission of 
embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making 
false statements, tax evasion, receiving stolen property, making false claims, obstruction 
of justice; or commission of any other offense indicating a lack of business integrity or 
business honesty that seriously and directly affects your present responsibility. See 2 
C.F.R. § 180.800(a). A Federal agency may also debar a person for a violation of the terms 
of a public agreement or transaction that is so serious as to affect the integrity of an 
agency program, such as a willful failure to perform in accordance with the terms of one 
or more public agreements or transactions; a history of failure to perform or of 
unsatisfactory performance of one or more public agreements or transactions; or a 
willful violation of a statutory or regulatory provision or requirement applicable to a 
public agreement or transaction. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.800(b). 

Further, a Federal agency may debar a person for any of the fo llowing causes: knowingly 
doing business with an ineligible person, except as permitted under§ 180.135; failure to 
pay a single substantial debt, or a number of outstanding debts (including disallowed 
costs and overpayments, but not including sums owed the Federal Government under 
the Internal Revenue Code) owed to any Federal agency or instrumentality, provided the 

81 1 Vermont Avenue, NW Washington, DC 20571 I Main: 202 565 3%6 I Fax: 202 565 3380 
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debt is uncontested by the debtor or, if contested, provided that the debtor's legal and 
administrative remedies have been exhausted; violation of a material provision of a 
voluntary exclusion agreement entered into under § 180.640 or of any settlement of a 
debarment or suspension action; or violation of the provisions of the Drug-Free 
Workplace Act of 1988 (41 U.S.C. § 701). See 2 C.F.R. § 180.800(c). Lastly, a Federal 
agency may debar a person for any other cause of so serious or compelling a nature that 
it affects the person's present responsibility. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.800( d). 

SUSPENSION 

As stated above, you (both Gustavo J. Giral and Global Export Machinery, Inc.) have been 
suspended. The basis of the suspension is your conviction and sentencing in the 
Southern District of Florida on May 13, 2016 to three counts of violating 18 U.S.C. § 1349, 
Conspiracy to Commit Wire Fraud; 18 U.S.C. § 1343, Wire Fraud and 18 U.S.C. § 1956(h) 
Conspiracy to Commit Money Laundering. See 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.700, 705, & 800. The 
conduct underlying your conviction is imputed to your company, Global Export 
Machinery, Inc., as well. See 2 C.F.R § 630(a) and (b ), or in case of an affiliate, 2 C.F.R. § 
180.905. A suspending official may extend a suspension to any affiliate if that affiliate is 
(1) specifically named in the Notice of Suspension and (2) given written notice of the 
suspension and an opportunity to respond. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.625(b). 

I have determined that the evidence is adequate to suspend you because you have been 
convicted and there is sufficient information available that such information is credible, 
corroborated and that an examination of the information leads to the reasonable 
inference that you committed the conduct underlying your conviction. 

The cause for your suspension is a criminal conviction of Gustavo J. Giral for committing 
fraud in connection with obtaining or performing a public or private agreement, making 
false statements, committing an offense indicating a lack of business integrity or 
business honesty that seriously and directly affects your present responsibility, and 
willfully violating 18 U.S.C. § 1349; 18 U.S.C. § 1343 and 18 U.S.C. § 1956(h), thereby 
engaging in a transaction so serious as to affect the integrity of the Export-Import Bank's 
credit program. Immediate action is necessary to protect the public interest. The public 
has a genuine expectation that the Government will conduct business with only 
responsible persons. 

Accordingly, you are immediately excluded from participating as either a participant or a 
principal, as defined at 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.980 and 180.995, in covered transactions, as 
defined and described at 2 C.F.R. § 180.200, § 180.210 and § 180.215, under United 
States programs through the Executive Branch of the. United States Government. 2 C.F.R. 
§ 180.1015; § 180.130. Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. § 180.140, the suspension will be recognized 
by, and be effective for, Executive Branch agencies as a suspension under the Federal 
Acquisition Regulation as well. 

811 Vermont Avenue, NW Washington, DC 20571 I Main: 202 565 3946 I Fax: 202 565 3380 
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This suspension is for a temporary period, pending the completion of debarment 
proceedings. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.760. 

PROPOSED DEBARMENTS 

Based on the facts stated above, I am proposing to debar Gustavo J. Gira! and Global 
Export Machinery, Inc. from participating as either a participant or a principal, as 
defined in 2 C.F.R. § 180.980 and 180.995, in covered transactions under United States 
programs through the Executive Branch of the United States Government for a period of 
three (3) years with the debarment to commence upon the issuance of a final notice of 
debarment. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.800 and§ 180.925. 

Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. § 180.140, the debarment will be recognized by, and effective for, 
Executive Branch agencies as a debarment under the Federal Acquisition Regulation. 

The reasons for your debarment are based on your conviction for conspiracy to commit 
wire fraud under Title 18 U.S.C. § 1349, wire fraud under Title 18 U.S.C. § 1343 and 
conspiracy to commit money laundering under Title 18 U.S.C. § 1956(h). On or about 
February 2007 through in or around December 2012, you willfully, with the intent to 
defraud submitted false and fraudulent sales and shipping information and 
misappropriated loan proceeds for personal benefit and to further the fraud, and 
knowingly conducted financial transaction affecting interstate and foreign commerce 
involving proceeds of specified unlawful activity. The conspiracy and scheme caused a 
loss of $1.95 million to the Export-Import Bank and to the United States government. 

Based on the foregoing, you have met the requirements for debarment under 2 C.F.R. 
§180.800, in that you have been convicted for: 1) committing a fraud or a · criminal 
offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public or 
private agreement or transaction, and 2) committing an offense indicating a lack of 
business integrity or business honesty that seriously and directly affects your present 
responsibility. In addition, these exists sufficient basis to believe that you have met 
additional requirements for debarment under 2 C.F.R. § 180.800, including 3) making 
false statements and 4) violating of the terms of a public agreement or transaction so 
serious as to affect the integrity of an agency program. 

Your name will be reported to the U. S. General Services Administration (GSA) pursuant 
to 2 C.F.R. § 180.520. GSA publishes a list of all persons who are determined ineligible in 
its System for Award Management (SAM), formerly known as the Excluded Parties List 
System (EPLS). You can access SAM through the Internet at www.sam.gov. 
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The provisions of 2 C.F.R. part 180, subparts F and G, govern the suspension decision­
making process. The provisions of 2 C.F.R. part 180, subparts F and H govern the 
debarment decision-making process. 

Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.720 and 180.815, you may contest the suspension and 
proposed debarment. Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.725 and 180.820, within thirty (30) 
calendar days after receipt of this notice, you may submit information and arguments in 
opposition to the suspension and proposed debarment. This may be done orally or in 
writing, but any information provided orally that you consider important to the 
resolution of this matter must also be submitted in writing for the official record. The 
Notice of Suspension and Proposed Debarment will be determined to be received by you 
when delivered, if the agency mails the notice to the last known street address, or five 
(5) days after the agency sends it if the letter is undeliverable; when sent, if the agency 
sends the notice by facsimile or five (5) days after the agency sends it if the facsimile is 
undeliverable; or when delivered, if the agency sends the notice by e-mail or five (5) 
days after the agency sends it if the e-mail is undeliverable. See 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.725(b) 
and 180.820(b). 

Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.730 and 180.825, if you choose to contest your suspension 
from programs of the United States, in addition to any such information and argument, 
you are required to identify: specific facts that contradict the statements contained in 
this letter, all existing, proposed, or prior exclusions under Federal suspension or 
debarment regulations and all similar actions taken by Federal, State, or local agencies, 
including administrative agreements that affect only those agencies; and all criminal and 
civil proceedings not included in this notice that arise from the facts relevant to the 
cause stated in this notice. You are also required to identify all of the entities with which 
you are affiliated. Any additional opportunity to challenge the facts on which the 
suspension and proposed debarment is based will be determined in accordance with 2 
C.F.R. §§ 180.735 and 180.830. You should also include any information about any of the 
factors listed in 2 C.F.R. § 180.860 which may influence the official's decision. 

If you are able, I strongly suggest that you consult with an attorney regarding this Notice 
of Suspension and Proposed Debarment. However, unlike in criminal matters, the 
Government will not provide an attorney for you. 

You should understand that if you do not contest the proposed debarment within the 
required 30-day period, the debarment will be automatically entered. If you believe that 
there are mitigating factors the debarment official should consider in determining 
whether to debar you and determining the length of the debarment period, then you 
must contest the proposed debarment within the required 30-day period. See 2 C.F.R. § 
180.820 and§ 180.860. 
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Any communications regarding this matter should be directed to Attorney John Connor 
in the Office of General Counsel at (202) 565-3815. Any written submission should be 
forwarded to my attention at the address listed below: 

John G. Connor 
Office of General Counsel 
Export-Import Bank of the United States 
811 VermontAve., N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20571 

For your information, a copy of regulations relevant to your suspension and proposed 
debarment is enclosed. 

Very truly yours, 

/(,~ruf7 ~lnr 
Michael Cushing 
Suspension and Debarment Official of the Export-Import Bank of the United States 

Enclosures: 

1) 2 C.F.R. Part 3513 and 2 C.F.R. Part 180 
2) Judgment in a Criminal Case, Case Number 1:15-cr-20545-JAL 
3) Florida Department of State, Division of Corporations, Global Export Machinery, 
Inc. 
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FPC Pensacola 
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PENSACOLA, FL 32516 

Global Export Machinery, Inc. 
Registered Agent: Diane Helving 
13372 SW 128 Street, Suite 201 
Miami, Florida 33186 

Reducing Risk. Unleashing Opporl11nity. 

February 2, 2017 

Re: Notice of Suspension and Debarment - Gustavo J. Giral and Global Export Machinery, 
Inc. 

Dear Mr. Gira): 

I am the Suspending and Debarring Official at the Export-Import Bank of the United 
States (the Bank). See 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.930 and 180.1010. In accordance with Title two, 
part 3513 and part 180 of the Code of Federal Regulations (2 C.F.R. Part 3513 and Part 
180) and based upon the determinations set forth in this letter, I am suspending both 
you and your company, Global Export Machinery, Inc. immediately from participation in 
programs of the United States. See 2 C.F.R. §§ 180. 700 et seq. I also propose to debar you 
and your company for three (3) years from participating in such programs. See 2 C.F.R. 
§§ 180.800 et seq. 

REGULATORY FRAMEWORK 

The purpose of the suspension and debarment system is to protect the public interest by 
ensuring the integrity of Federal programs. To achieve this, the Federal government only 
conducts business with responsible persons and uses the suspension and debarment 
system to exclude persons who are not presently responsible from participating in 
Federal programs. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.125(a) and (b). 

A Federal Suspension and Debarment official may immediately suspend a person when 
the official determines that there exists an indictment for, or other adequate evidence to 
suspect an offense under 2 C.F.R. § 180.800(a), or any other cause for debarment under§ 
180.800(b) through (d), and that immediate action is necessary to protect the public 
interest. See 2 C.F.R. § 180. 700. 
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In determining whether to suspend, the official reviews the adequacy of the evidence to 
support the suspension, and considers how much information is available, how credible 
it is given the circumstances, whether or not important allegations are corroborated, and 
what inferences can reasonably be drawn. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.705(a). An indictment, 
conviction, civil judgment, or other official findings by Federal, State, or local bodies that 
determine factual and/or legal matters, constitutes adequate evidence for purposes of 
suspension actions. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.705(b). The official may infer the necessity for 
immediate action to protect the public interest either from the nature of the 
circumstances giving rise to a cause for suspension or from potential business 
relationships or involvement with a program of the Federal Government. See 2 C.F.R. § 
180.705(c). 

If legal or debarment proceedings are initiated at the time of, or during your suspension, 
the suspension may continue until the conclusion of those proceedings. However, if 
proceedings are not initiated, a suspension may not exceed twelve (12) months. See 2 
C.F.R. § 1 80.760(a). The official may extend the twelve-month limit for an additional six 
(6) months if an office of a U.S. Assistant Attorney General, U.S. Attorney, or other 
responsible prosecuting official requests an extension in writing. In no event may a 
suspension exceed eighteen (18) months without initiating legal or debarment 
proceedings. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.760(b). 

A Federal agency may debar a person for a conviction of or civil judgment for 
commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to 
obtain, or performing a public or private agreement or transaction; violation of Federal 
or State antitrust statutes, including those proscribing price-fixing between competitors, 
allocation of customers between competitors, and bid rigging; commission of 
embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making 
false statements, tax evasion, receiving stolen property, making false claims, obstruction 
of justice; or commission of any other offense indicating a lack of business integrity or 
business honesty that seriously and directly affects your present responsibility. See 2 
C.F.R. § 180.800(a). A Federal agency may also debar a person for a violation of the terms 
of a public agreement or transaction that is so serious as to affect the integrity of an 
agency program, such as a willful failure to perform in accordance with the terms of one 
or more public agreements or transactions; a history of failure to perform or of 
unsatisfactory performance of one or more public agreements or transactions; or a 
willful violation of a statutory or regulatory provision or requirement applicable to a 
public agreement or transaction. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.800(b). 

Further, a Federal agency may debar a person for any of the following causes: knowingly 
doing business with an ineligible person, except as permitted under§ 180.135; failure to 
pay a single substantial debt, or a number of outstanding debts (including disallowed 
costs and overpayments, but not including sums owed the Federal Government under 
the Internal Revenue Code) owed to any Federal agency or instrumentality, provided the 
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debt is uncontested by the debtor or, if contested, provided that the debtor's legal and 
administrative remedies have been exhausted; violation of a material provision of a 
voluntary exclusion agreement entered into under § 180.640 or of any settlement of a 
debarment or suspension action; or violation of the provisions of the Drug-Free 
Workplace Act of 1988 (41 U.S.C. § 701). See 2 C.F.R. § 180.800(c). Lastly, a Federal 
agency may debar a person for any other cause of so serious or compelling a nature that 
it affects the person's present responsibility. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.800(d). 

SUSPENSION 

As stated above, you (both Gustavo J. Giral and Global Export Machinery, Inc.) have been 
suspended. The basis of the suspension is your conviction and sentencing in the 
Southern District of Florida on May 13, 2016 to three counts of violating 18 U.S.C. § 1349, 
Conspiracy to Commit Wire Fraud; 18 U.S.C. § 1343, Wire Fraud and 18 U.S.C. § 1956(h) 
Conspiracy to Commit Money Laundering. See 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.700, 705, & 800. The 
conduct underlying your conviction is imputed to your company, Global Export 
Machinery, Inc., as well. See 2 C.F.R § 630(a) and (b), or in case of an affiliate, 2 C.F.R. § 
180.905. A suspending official may extend a suspension to any affiliate if that affiliate is 
(1) specifically named in the Notice of Suspension and (2) given written notice of the 
suspension and an opportunity to respond. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.625(b). 

I have determined that the evidence is adequate to suspend you because you have been 
convicted and there is sufficient information available that such information is credible, 
corroborated and that an examination of the information leads to the reasonable 
inference that you committed the conduct underlying your conviction. 

The cause for your suspension is a criminal conviction of Gustavo J. Giral for committing 
fraud in connection with obtaining or performing a public or private agreement, making 
false statements, committing an offense indicating a lack of business integrity or 
business honesty that seriously and directly affects your present responsibility, and 
willfully violating 18 U.S.C. § 1349; 18 U.S.C. § 1343 and 18 U.S.C. § 1956(h), thereby 
engaging in a transaction so serious as to affect the integrity of the Export-Import Bank's 
credit program. Immediate action is necessary to protect the public interest. The public 
has a genuine expectation that the Government will conduct business with only 
responsible persons. 

Accordingly, you are immediately excluded from participating as either a participant or a 
principal, as defined at 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.980 and 180.995, in covered transactions, as 
defined and described at 2 C.F.R. § 180.200, § 180.210 and § 180.215, under United 
States programs through the Executive Branch of the United States Government. 2 C.F.R. 
§ 180.1015; § 180.130. Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. § 180.140, the suspension will be recognized 
by, and be effective for, Executive Branch agencies as a suspension under the Federal 
Acquisition Regulation as well. 
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This suspension is for a temporary period, pending the completion of debarment 
proceedings. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.760. 

PROPOSED DEBARMENTS 

Based on the facts stated above, I am proposing to debar Gustavo J. Gira! and Global 
Export Machinery, Inc. from participating as either a participant or a principal, as 
defined in 2 C.F.R. § 180.980 and 180.995, in covered transactions under United States 
programs through the Executive Branch of the United States Government for a period of 
three (3) years with the debarment to commence upon the issuance of a final notice of 
debarment. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.800 and§ 180.925. 

Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. § 180.140, the debarment will be recognized by, and effective for, 
Executive Branch agencies as a debarment under the Federal Acquisition Regulation. 

The reasons for your debarment are based on your conviction for conspiracy to commit 
wire fraud under Title 18 U.S.C. § 1349, wire fraud under Title 18 U.S.C. § 1343 and 
conspiracy to commit money laundering under Title 18 U.S.C. § 1956(h). On or about 
February 2007 through in or around December 2012, you willfully, with the intent to 
defraud submitted false and fraudulent sales and shipping information and 
misappropriated loan proceeds for personal benefit and to further the fraud, and 
knowingly conducted financial transaction affecting interstate and foreign commerce 
involving proceeds of specified unlawful activity. The conspiracy and scheme caused a 
loss of $1.95 million to the Export-Import Bank and to the United States government. 

Based on the foregoing, you have met the requirements for debarment under 2 C.F.R. 
§180.800, in that you have been convicted for: 1) committing a fraud or a criminal 
offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public or 
private agreement or transaction, and 2) committing an offense indicating a lack of 
business integrity or business honesty that seriously and directly affects your present 
responsibility. In addition, these exists sufficient basis to believe that you have met 
additional requirements for debarment under 2 C.F.R. § 180.800, including 3) making 
false statements and 4) violating of the terms of a public agreement or transaction so 
serious as to affect the integrity of an agency program. 

Your name will be reported to the U. S. General Services Administration (GSA) pursuant 
to 2 C.F.R. § 180.520. GSA publishes a list of all persons who are determined ineligible in 
its System for Award Management (SAM), formerly known as the Excluded Parties List 
System (EPLS). You can access SAM through the Internet at www.sam.gov. 
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ADMINISTRATIVE PROCESS 

The provisions of 2 C.F.R. part 180, subparts F and G, govern the suspension decision­
making process. The provisions of 2 C.F.R. part 180, subparts F and H govern the 
debarment decision-making process. 

Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.720 and 180.815, you may contest the suspension and 
proposed debarment. Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.725 and 180.820. within thirty (30) 
calendar days after receipt of this notice, you may submit information and arguments in 
opposition to the suspension and proposed debarment. This may be done orally or in 
writing, but any information provided orally that you consider important to the 
resolution of this matter must also be submitted in writing for the official record. The 
Notice of Suspension and Proposed Debarment will be determined to be received by you 
when delivered, if the agency mails the notice to the last known street address, or five 
(5) days after the agency sends it if the letter is undeliverable; when sent, if the agency 
sends the notice by facsimile or five (5) days after the agency sends it if the facsimile is 
undeliverable; or when delivered, if the agency sends the notice by e-mail or five (5) 
days after the agency sends it if the e-mail is undeliverable. See 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.725(b) 
and 180.820(b). 

Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.730 and 180.825, if you choose to contest your suspension 
from programs of the United States, in addition to any such information and argument, 
you are required to identify: specific facts that contradict the statements contained in 
this letter, all existing, proposed, or prior exclusions under Federal suspension or 
debarment regulations and all similar actions taken by Federal, State, or local agencies, 
including administrative agreements that affect only those agencies; and all criminal and 
civil proceedings not included in this notice that arise from the facts relevant to the 
cause stated in this notice. You are also required to identify all of the entities with which 
you are affiliated. Any additional opportunity to challenge the facts on which the 
suspension and proposed debarment is based will be determined in accordance with 2 
C.F.R. §§ 180.735 and 180.830. You should also include any information about any of the 
factors listed in 2 C.F.R. § 180.860 which may influence the official's decision. 

If you are able, 1 strongly suggest that you consult with an attorney regarding this Notice 
of Suspension and Proposed Debarment. However, unlike in criminal matters, the 
Government will not provide an attorney for you. 

You should understand that if you do not contest the proposed debarment within the 
required 30-day period, the debarment will be automatically entered. If you believe that 
there are mitigating factors the debarment official should consider in determining 
whether to debar you and determining the length of the debarment period, then you 
must contest the proposed debarment within the required 30-day period. See 2 C.F.R. § 
180.820 and§ 180.860. 
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Any communications regarding this matter should be directed to Attorney John Connor 
in the Office of General Counsel at (202) 565-3815. Any written submission should be 
forwarded to my attention at the address listed below: 

John G. Connor 
Office of General Counsel 
Export-Import Bank of the United States 
811 Vermont Ave., N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20571 

For your information, a copy of regulations relevant to your suspension and proposed 
debarment is enclosed. 

Very truly yours, 

~~d /4v£7 
Michael Cushing 
Suspension and Debarment Official of the Export-Import Bank of the United States 

Enclosures: 

1) 2 C.F.R. Part 3513 and 2 C.F.R. Part 180 
2) Judgment in a Criminal Case, Case Number 1:15-cr-20545-JAL 
3) Florida Department of State, Division of Corporations, Global Export Machinery, 
Inc. 
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Date: 

Suspension and Debarment Official 

Suspension and Notice of Debarment Detetmination 

Patty: Isabel Sanchez (the "Party") 

OGC Summary Memo Date: December 8, 2016 

Michael Cushing, Suspension and Debarment Official (SDO), has reviewed the OGC Summary 

Memo referenced above, along with the record delivered to the SDO in connection with the OGC 
Summary Memo. 

Based on the SDO's review of the record, including the OGC Summary Memo, the SDO makes 

the following findings [Check all applicable boxes and add findings as appropriate]: 

Suspension 

X The SDO finds that there is sufficient basis to conclude that immediate suspension of the 

Party is necessary in order to protect the interests of the Federal Government, and that a Notice 
of Immediate Suspension should be delivered to the Party. These bases include: [check 

appropriate boxes below.] 

X The Patty has been indicted 1 for an offence(s) included in the "causes for 

debarment" listed in 2 CFR 180.800 (a) including2: [See below for convicted 
offenses] 

18 U.S.C. §§ 1349, 1343, 1956(h) [Conspiracy to Commit Wire Fraud, Wire 

Fraud, and Conspiracy to Commit Money Laundering] 

X There is adequate evidence to suspect that a cause for debarment listed under 
2 CFR 180.800 (b)-(d) exists; and immediate action is necessary to protect the 

public interest. [add description of relevant evidence and basis for concluding that 

immediate action is necessary]: 

The Pa1ty had a leading role as orchestrator and manager of a large-scale, ongoing 

1 Indictment counts that have been dismissed as of the time the SDO makes the suspension determination cannot 
form the basis for a suspension. 
2 A copy of 2 CFR 180.800 is attached to t his Suspension and Notice of Debarment Determination for ease of 
reference. 



complex fraud, resulting in a total losses of $9.5 million, and a loss to EXIM of 
$1 .95 million. She pied guilty to three counts of conspiracy. The record indicates 
that the Patty's fraudulent scheme was carried out over a considerable period, 
involved multiple fraudulent acts, and resulted insubstantial losses for both the 
defrauded factors an EXIM. She was a principal in the management of the 
scheme. 

In mitigation, I have considered her admissions when questioned and the value of 
her cooperation in helping unravel the fraud. I have also considered her current 
incarceration as it may affect the need to suspend and propose to debar. In view 
of the complexity and results of the fraud, on balance, I believe the evidence is 

adequate to supp01t both the suspension and the debarment. 

X The Party has been convicted for an offence(s) included in the "causes for 
debarment" listed in 2 CFR 180.800 (a) including: Conspiracy to Commit Wire 
Fraud, Wire Fraud, and Conspiracy to Commit Money Laundering (18 U.S.C. §§ 
1349, 1343, 1956(h)) 

__ The SDO finds that immediate suspension of the Party is not necessary or appropriate at 
this time. [add explanation] 

Debarment 

X The SDO finds that there is adequate cause for debarment of the Pa1ty and that a Notice of 
Proposed Debarment should be sent to the Paity3. The basis for this determination is: [check 
appropriate boxes below.] 

X The Paity has been convicted for an offence(s) included in the "causes for 
debarment" listed in 2 CFR 180.800 (a) including: Conspiracy to Commit Wire 

Fraud, Wire Fraud, and Conspiracy to Commit Money Laundering (18 U.S.C. §§ 
1349, 1343, 1956(h)) 

_ _ _ There is adequate evidence to suspect that a cause for debarment listed 
under 2 CFR 180.800 (b)-(d) exists. [See discussion above under suspension]: 

3 If the SDO concludes that a Suspension is warranted, then the S00 must find that there is adequate cause for 
debarment of the Party as well. 



___ Pursuant to 2 CFR 180.630, there is adequate cause for debarment based 
on imputing the conduct of an individual to an organization, from an organization 

to an individual, or from one organization to another organization. 

___ The SDO finds that there is not adequate cause for debarment of the Patty at this time 

or that debarment of the Party is not appropriate or not necessary in the circumstances. (add 
description of relevant considerations.] 

Digitally signed by MICHAEL 

M I C H A E L ~~~~!~~. o=U.S. Government, 
ou=Elcport Import Bank, 
cn=MICHAEL CUSHING, CUSHING 0.9.2342.19200300.100.1.1=8300 
1001723349 , , 
oaie,2011.01.10 (~ature - hard or electronic] 

Michael Cushing, Suspension and Debarment Official 



Attachment to Form of Suspension and Notice of Debarment Determination 

2 C.F.R. § 180.800 What are the causes for debarment? 

A Federal agency may debar a person for­

(a) Conviction of or civil judgment for-

(1) Commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to 

obtain, or performing a public or private agreement or transaction; 

(2) Violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes, including those proscribing price fixing 

between competitors, allocation of customers between competitors, and bid rigging; 

(3) Commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of 

records, making false statements, tax evasion, receiving stolen p roperty, making false 

claims, or obstruction of justice; or 

( 4) Commission of any other offense indicating a lack of business integrity or business 

honesty that seriously and directly affects your present responsibility; 

(b) Violation of the terms of a public agreement or transaction so serious as to affect the integrity 

of an agency program, such as-

(1) A willful failure to perform in accordance with the terms of one or more public 

agreements or transactions; 

(2) A history of failure to perform or of unsatisfactory performance of one or more public 
agreements or transactions; or 

(3) A willful violation of a statutory or regulatory provision or requirement applicable to 

a public agreement or transaction; 

(c) Any of the following causes: 

(1) A nonprocurement debarment by any Federal agency taken before October l, 1988, or 
a procurement debarment by any Federal agency taken pursuant to 48 CFR pa1t 9, 

subpart 9.4, before August 25, 1995; 



(2) Knowingly doing business with an ineligible person, except as permitted under § 

180.135; 

(3) Failure to pay a single substantial debt, or a number of outstanding debts (including 

disallowed costs and overpayments, but not including sums owed the Federal 

Government under the Internal Revenue Code) owed to any Federal agency or 

instrumentality, provided the debt is uncontested by the debtor or, if contested, provided 

that the debtor's legal and administrative remedies have been exhausted; 

( 4) Violation of a material provision of a voluntary exclusion agreement entered into 

under§ 180.640 or of any settlement of a debarment or suspension action; or 

(5) Violation of the provisions of the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988 (41 U.S.C. 701); 

or 

( d) Any other cause of so serious or compelling a nature that it affects your present 

responsibility4. 

4 Note that: "your" in this sentence refers to the Party being suspended or debarred; and the term "present 
responsibility" is not defined in the Debarment Regulations. 
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Isabel C. Sanchez Registry 
BOP Registry# 08319-104 
FCI Oklahoma City 
Federal Transfer Center 
P.O. Box 898801 
Oklahoma City, OK 73189 

Retire in Real Estate 2012-1, LLC 
c/olsabelC.Sanchez 
1825 Ponce de Leon Blvd. 
Suite 425 
Coral Gables, FL 33134 

l<eJ11ch19 Ri.~k. U11lea)-;hi119 Oppm·llrnit y. 

March 16, 2017 

Re: Notice of Suspension and Debarment - Isabel C. Sanchez and Retire in Real Estate 
2012-1, LLC 

Dear Ms. Sanchez: 

I am the Suspending and Debarring Official at the Export-Import Bank of the United 
States (the Bank), ill 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.930 and 180.1010. In accordance with Title two, 
part 3513 and part 180 of the Code of Federal Regulations (2 C.F.R. Part 3513 and Part 
180) and based upon the determinations set forth in this letter, I am suspending both 
you and your company, Retire in Real Estate 2012-1, LLC immediately from participation 
in programs of the United States. ~ 2 C.F.R. §§ 18 0. 700 et seq. I also propose to debar 
you and your company for three (3) years from participating in such programs. See 2 
C.F.R. §§ 180.800 et seq. 

REGULATORY FRAMEWORK 

The purpose of the suspension and debarment system is to protect the public interest by 
ensuring the integrity of Federal programs. To achieve this, the Federal government only 
conducts business with responsible persons and uses the suspension and debarment 
system to exclude persons who are not presently responsible from participating in 
Federal programs. ill 2 C.F.R. § I 80.125(a) and (b). 

A Federal Suspension and Debarment official may immediately suspend a person when 
the official determines that there exists an indictment for, or other adequate evidence to 
suspect a n offense under 2 C.F.R. § 180.800(a), or a ny other cause for debarment under§ 
180.S00(b) through (d), and that immediate action is necessary to protect the public 
interest. ~ 2 C.F.R. § 180.700. 
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In determining whether to suspend, the official reviews the adequacy of the evidence to 
support the suspension, and considers how much information is available, how credible 
it is given the circumstances, whether or not important allegations are corroborated, and 
what inferences can reasonably be drawn . .5..e.e. 2 C.F.R. § 180.705(a). An indictment, 
conviction, civil judgment, or other official findings by Federal, State, or local bodies that 
determine factual and/or legal matters, constitutes adequate evidence for purposes of 
suspension actions.~ 2 C.F.R. § 180.705(b). The official may infer the necessity fo r 
immediate action to protect the public interest either from the nature of the 
circumstances giving rise to a cause for suspension or from potential business 
relationships or involvement with a program of the Federal Government. See 2 C.F.R. § 
180.705(c). 

If legal or debarment proceedings are initia ted at the time of, or during your suspension, 
the suspension may continue until the conclusion of those proceedings. However, if 
proceedings are not initiated, a suspension may not exceed twelve (12) months. See 2 
C.F.R. § 180.760(a). The official may extend the twelve-month limit for an additional six 
(6) months if an office of a U.S. Assistant Attorney General, U.S. Attorney, or other 
responsible prosecuting official requests an extension in w riting. In no event may a 
suspension exceed eighteen (18) months without initiating legal or debarment 
proceedings. S« 2 C.F.R. § 180.760(b). 

A Federal agency may debar a person for a conviction of or civil judgment for 
commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, at tempting to 
obtain, or performing a public or private agreement or transaction; violation of Federal 
or Sta te antitrus t statutes, including those proscribing price-fixing between competitors, 
allocation of customers between competitors, and bid rigging; commission of 
embezzlement, theft, fo rgery, bribe ry, falsification or destruction ofrecords, making 
false statements, tax evasion, receiving stolen property, making false claims, obstruction 
of justice; or commission of any other offense indicating a lack of business integrity or 
business honesty that seriously and directly affects your present responsibility. See 2 
C.F.R. § 180.S00(a). A Federal agency may also debar a person for a violation of the terms 
of a public agreement or transaction that is so serious as to affect the integrity of an 
agency program, such as a willful failure to perform in accordance with the terms of one 
or more public agreements or transactions; a history of failure to perform or of 
unsatisfactory performance of one or more public agreements or transactions; or a 
willful viola tion of a statutory or regulatory provision or requirement applicable to a 
public agreement or transaction. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.800(b). 

Further, a Federal agency may debar a person for any of the following causes: knowingly 
doing business with an ineligible person, except as permitted under § 180.135; fa ilure to 
pay a single substantial debt, or a number of outstanding debts (including disallowed 
costs and overpayments, but not including sums owed the Federal Government under 
the Internal Revenue Code) owed to any Federal agency or instrumentality, provided the 
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debt is uncontested by the debtor or, if contested, provided that the debtor's legal and 
administ rative remedies have been exhausted; violation of a material provision of a 
voluntary exclusion agr eement entered into under § 180.640 or of any settlemen t of a 
debarment or sus pens ion action; or violation of the provisions of the Drug-Free 
Workplace Act of 1988 ( 41 U,S,C. § 701). See 2 C.F.R. § 180.800(c). Lastly, a Federal 
agency may debar a person for any other cause of so serious or compelling a nature that 
it affects the person's present responsibility.~ 2 C.F.R. § 180.800(d). 

SUSPENSION 

As stat ed ab ove, you (both Isabel Sanchez and Retire in Real Estate 2012-1, LLC) have 
been s uspe nded. The basis of the suspension is your conviction a nd sentencing in the 
United States District Court for the Southern District of Florida on May 13, 2016 to: one 
count of viola ting 18 U.S.C. § 1349, Conspiracy to Commit Wire Fraud; one count of 
viola ting 18 U.S.C. § 1343, Wire Fraud; and one count of viola ting 18 U.S.C. § 1956(h), 
Conspiracy to Comm it Money Laundering. ~ 2 C.F.R. § 180. 700,705, & 8 00. The 
conduct underlying your conviction is imputed to your company, Retire in Real Estate 
2012-1, LLC, as well. ~ 2 C.F.R § 630(a) and (b), or in case of an affilia te, 2 C.F.R. § 
180.905. A s uspending official may extend a suspension to any affilia te if that affiliate is 
(1) specifically na med in the Notice of Suspension and (2) given wr itten notice of the 
suspension and an opportunity to respond. See 2 C.F,R. § 180.625(b) . 

I have determined that the evidence is adequate to suspend you b ecause you have been 
convicted and there is sufficient information available that such information is cr edible, 
corroborated and that an examination of the information leads to th e reasonable 
inference that you committed the conduct underlying your conviction. 

The cause for your suspension is a cr iminal conviction of Isabel Sanchez for committing 
fraud in connection with obtaining or performing a public or private agreement, making 
fa lse stat ements, committing an offense indicating a lack of business integrity or 
business honesty that seriously and directly affects your p resent responsibility, and 
willfully violating§§ 18 U.S.C. 1343, 1349 and 1956(h) thereby engaging in a transaction 
so serious as to affect the integrity of the Export-Import Bank's credit program. 
Immediate action is necessary to pr otect the public interest. The public has a genuine 
expecta tion that the Government will conduct business w ith only responsible persons. 

Accordingly, you are immediately excluded from participating as either a participant or a 
principal, as defined at 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.980 and 180.995, in covered transactions, as 
defined and described at 2 C.F.R. § 180.200, § 180.210 and § 180.215, under United 
Sta tes programs through the Execut ive Branch of the United States Government. 2 C.F.R. 
§ 180.1015; § 180.130. Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. § 180.140, the suspension will be recognized 
by, an d be effective for, Executive Branch agencies as a suspension under the Federal 
Acquis ition Regulation as well. 
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This suspension is for a temporary period, pending the completion of debarment 
proceedings. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.760. 

PROPOSED DEBARMENTS 

Based on the facts stated above, I am proposing to debar Isabel Sanchez and Retire in 
Real Estate 2012-1, LLC from participating as either a participant or a principal, as 
defined in 2 C.F.R. § 180.980 and 180.995, in covered transactions under United States 
programs through the Executive Branch of the United States Government for a period of 
three (3) years with the debarment to commence upon the issuance of a final notice of 
debarment. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.800 and§ 180.925. 

Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. § 180.14-0, the debarment will be recognized by, and effective for, 
Executive Branch agencies as a debarment under the Federal Acquisition Regulation. 

The reasons for your debarment are based on your conviction for: Conspiracy to Commit 
Wire Fraud under Title 18 § 1349, Wire Fraud under Title 18 U.S.C. § 1343; and 
Conspiracy to Commit Money Laundering under Title 18 U.S.C. § 1956(h). On numerous 
occasions from February 2007 through December 2012, you knowingly, with the intent 
to defraud, transmitted or had transmitted $11,503,068 by wire communication in 
interstate or foreign commerce from a private factors and lenders to various companies 
owned by you and your co-conspirators. The conspiracy and scheme caused a loss of 
$1,951,643 to the Export-Import Bank and to the United States government. 

Based on the foregoing, you have met the requirements for debarment under 2 C.F.R. 
§180.800, in that you have been convicted for: 1) committing a fraud or a criminal 
offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public or 
private agreement or transaction, and 2) committing an offense indicating a lack of 
business integrity or business honesty that seriously and directly affects your present 
responsibility. Jn addition, these exists sufficient basis to believe that you have met 
additional requirements for debarment under 2 C.F.R. § 180.800, including 3) making 
false statements and 4) violating of the terms of a public agreement or transaction so 
serious as to affect the integrity of an agency program. 

Your name will be reported to the U.S. General Servi.ces Administration (GSA) pursuant 
to 2 C.F.R. § 180.520. GSA publishes a list of all persons who are determined ineligible in 
its System for Award Management (SAM), formerly known as the Excluded Parties List 
System (EPLS). You can access SAM through the Internet at www.sam.gov. 

ADMINISTRATIVE PROCESS 
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The provisions of 2 C.F.R. pa rt 180, subparts F and G, govern the suspension decision­
making process. The provisions of 2 C.F.R. part 180, subparts F and H govern the 
debarment decision-making process. 

Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.720 and 180.815. you may con test the suspension and 
proposed debarment. Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.725 and 180,820, within thirty (30) 
calendar days after receipt of this notice, you may submit informatjon and arguments in 
opposition to the suspension and proposed debarment. This may be done orally or in 
writing, but any information provided orally that you consider important to the 
resolut ion of this matter must also be submitted in writing for the official record. The 
Notice of Suspension and Proposed Debarment will be determined to be received by you 
when delivered, if the agency mails the notice to the last known street address, or five 
(5) days after the agency sends it if the letter is undeliverable; when sent, if the agency 
sends the notice by facsimile or five (5) days after the agency sends it if the facsimile is 
undeliverable; or when delivered, if the agency sends the notice by e-mail or five (5) 
days after the agency sends it if the e-mail is undeliverable . .s.e.e. 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.72S(b) 
and 180.820(b). 

Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. §§ 180. 730 and 180.825, if you choose to contest your suspension 
from programs of the United States, in addition to any such information and argument, 
you are required to identify: specific facts that contradict the statements contained in 
this letter, all existing, proposed, or prior exclusions under Federal suspension or 
debarment regulations and all similar actions taken by Federal, State, or local agencies, 
including administrative agreements that affect only those agencies; and all criminal and 
civil proceedings not included in this notice that arise from the facts relevant to the 
cause s tated in this notice. You are also required to ident ify all of the entities with which 
you are affiliated. Any additional opportunity to challenge the facts on which the 
suspension and proposed debarment is based will be determined in accordance with 2 
C.F.R. §§ 180.735 and 180.830. You should also include any information about any of the 
factors listed in 2 C.F.R. § 180.860 which may influence the official's decision. 

If you are able, I s trongly suggest that you consult with an attorney regarding this Notice 
of Suspension and Proposed Debarment. However, unlike in criminal matters, the 
Government will not provide an attorney for you. 

You should understand that if you do not contest the :proposed debarment within the 
required 30-day period, the debarment will be automatically entered. If you believe that 
there are mitigating factors the debarment official should consider in determining 
whether to debar you and determining the length of the debarment period, then you 
must contest the proposed debarment within the required 30-day period. ill 2 C.F.R. § 
180.820 and § 180.860. 
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Any communications regarding this matter should be directed to my office at (202) 565-
3561. Any written submission should be forwarded to my attent ion at the address listed 
below: 

Lisa V. Terry, Suspension and Debarment Official 
Export-Import Bank of the United States 
811 Vermont Ave., N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20571 

For your information, a copy of regulations relevant to your suspension and proposed 
debarment is enclosed. 

Sincerely, 
Olgltally signed by LISA TERRY 
ON: c=US, o=U.S. Government, 

LI SA TE R Ry OU• Export Import Bank, cn• LISA TERRY, 
0,9,2342, 19200300.100.1, 1 =8300 I 00232 
1971 
Date: 2017.03, 16 14:37:43 -04'00' 

Lisa V. Terry 
Suspension and Debarment Official of the Export-Import Bank of the United States 

Enclosures: 

1) 2 C.F.R. Part 3513 and 2 C.F.R. Part 180 
2) Judgement in a Criminal Case, Case Number 1:15-cr-20545 - U.S.D.Ct., So. D. FL 
3) FL 2016 Annual Report - Retire in Real Estate 2012-1, LLC 
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April 20, 2017 

 
Isabel C. Sanchez Registry 
BOP Registry # 08319-104 
FCI Oklahoma City 
Federal Transfer Center 
P.O. Box 898801 
Oklahoma City, OK 73189 
 
Retire in Real Estate 2012-1, LLC 
c/o Isabel C. Sanchez 
BOP Registry # 08319-104 
FCI Oklahoma City 
Federal Transfer Center 
P.O. Box 898801 
Oklahoma City, OK 73189 
 
Re: Notice of Debarment – Isabel C. Sanchez and Retire in Real Estate 2012-1, LLC 
 
Dear Ms. Sanchez: 
 
On March 15, 2017, Export-Import Bank of the United States (“EXIM Bank” or “the 
Bank”) sent you, Isabel C. Sanchez and your company, Retire in Real Estate 2012-1, LLC, 
a Notice of Suspension and Proposed Debarment (“Notice”). The Notice advised that you 
and your company had 30 (thirty) calendar days to submit information and arguments 
in opposition to the suspension and proposed debarment. To date, EXIM Bank has not 
received any response to the Notice or protest of the proposal or to the contents of the 
Notice.  
 
In the absence of any evidence to the contrary, the Bank finds by a preponderance of the 
evidence that the information in the Notice is accurate and the conclusions drawn are 
warranted. Specifically, the Bank finds that you and your company are not presently 
responsible contractors/participants.  
 
EXIM Bank is debarring you and your company based on your conviction for violating 18 
U.S.C. § 1349, Conspiracy to Commit Wire Fraud; violating 18 U.S.C. § 1343, Wire Fraud; 
and violating 18 U.S.C. § 1956(h), Conspiracy to Commit Money Laundering. A copy of 
the judgment was attached to your Notice.  
 
After careful consideration of the entire administrative record, the Bank has concluded 
that a three year debarment term is required to protect the Government. The effects of 
debarment are as stated in the Notice. 
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Therefore, effective as of this date, EXIM Bank has debarred you, Isabel C. Sanchez and 
your company, Retire in Real Estate 2012-1, LLC, for three (3) years, from participation 
in programs of the United States. This action is undertaken pursuant to Title two, part 
180.800 et seq.  of the Code of Federal Regulations (2 C.F.R. §§ 180.800 et seq.). 
 
Your name, as well as your company’s name, will be published in the System for Award 
Management (SAM), where it will be noted that you are “Ineligible – Proceedings 
Completed” for the effective three year period. You can access SAM through the Internet 
at www.sam.gov. 
 
 
 
Very truly yours, 
 
 
 
Lisa V. Terry 
Suspension and Debarment Official of the Export-Import Bank of the United States 
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Mr. Guillermo A. Sanchez-Badia 
FDC Miami 
FEDERAL DETENTION CENTER 
P.O. BOX 019120 
MIAMI, FL 33101 

March 10, 2017 

Re: Notice of Debarment - Guillermo A. Sanchez-Badia 

Dear Mr. Sanchez-Badia: 

Ned1wfng Rlsk. Unleashing OpporL11nity. 

On January 13, 2017, Export-Import Bank of the United States ("EXIM Bank" or "the 
Bank") sent you, Guillermo A. Sanchez-Badia, a Notice of Suspension and Proposed 
Debarment ("Notice"), The Notice advised that you and your company had 30 (thirty) 
calendar days to submit information and arguments in opposition to the suspension and 
proposed debarment. To date, EXIM Bank has not received any response to the Notice or 
protest of the proposal or to the contents of the Notice. 

In the absence of any evidence to the contrary, the Bank finds by a preponderance of the 
evidence that the information in the Notice is accurate and the conclusions drawn are 
warranted. Specifically, the Ba11k finds that you are not presently responsible 
contractors/participants. 

EXIM Bank is debarring you based 011 your conviction for conspiracy to commit wire 
fraud under Title 18 U.S.C. § 1349, wire fraud under Title 18 U.S.C. § 1343 and conspiracy 
to commit money laundering under Title 18 §1956(h). A copy of the judgment was 
attached to your Notice, 

After careful consideration of the entire administrative record, the Bank has concluded 
that a three year debarment term is required to protect the Government. The effects of 
debarment are as stated in the Notice. 

Therefore, effective as of this date, EXIM Bank has debarred you, Guillermo A. Sanchez­
Badia, for three (3) years, from participation in programs of the United States. This 
action is undertaken pursuant to Title two, part 180.800 et seq,, of the Code of Federal 
Regulations (2 C.F.R. §§ 180.800 et seq.), 
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Your name will be published in the System for Award Management (SAM), where it will 
be noted that you are "Ineligible - Proceedings Completed" for the effective three year 
period. You can access SAM through the lnternetatwww.sam.gov. 

Sincerely, 

LISA 
D½flt;i.l/y 5ignetl by LISA TERRY 

TE R Ry ON:c.,US, o=US, Government, ou,,,,E>:ptlfl 
Import Bank,tn:lJSA lERllY, 
M.23~i.19200300.100,t.1':,B3001002321971 
Oa;OO: 2-017,03-, 10 12:47:43 •OS'l'.lO' 

Lisa V. Terry 
Suspension and Debarment Official of the Export-Import Bank of the United States 

811 Ve,montAvenue, NW Washington, 0C 20571 i M;,im 202 565 3946 i Fax: 202 565 3380 
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January 13, 2017 

Re: Notice of Suspension and Debarment- Guillermo A. Sanchez-Badia 

Dear Mr. Sanchez: 

I am the Suspending and Debarring Official at the Export-Import Bank of the United 
States (the Bank). See 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.930 and 180.1010. In accordance with Title two, 
part 3513 and part 180 of the Code of Federal Regulations (2 C.F.R. Part 3513 and Part 
180) and based upon the determinations set forth in this letter, I am suspending you 
immediately from participation in programs of the United States. See 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.700 
et seq. I also propose to debar you for three (3) years from participating in such 
programs. See 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.800 et seq. 

REGULATORY FRAMEWORK 

The purpose of the suspension and debarment system is to protect the public interest by 
ensuring the integrity of Federal programs. To achieve this, the Federal government only 
conducts business with responsible persons and uses the suspension and debarment 
system to exclude persons who are not presently responsible from participating in 
Federal programs. See 2 C.F.R. § l 80.125(a) and (b). 

A Federal Suspension and Debarment official may immediately suspend a person when 
the official determines that there exists an indictment for, or other adequate evidence to 
suspect an offense under 2 C.F.R. § 180.800(a), or any other cause for debarment under§ 
180.800(b) through ( d), and that immediate action is necessary to protect the public 
interest. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.700. 

In determining whether to suspend, the official reviews the adequacy of the evidence to 
support the suspension, and considers how much information is available, how credible 
it is given the circumstances, whether or not important allegations are corroborated, and 
what inferences can reasonably be drawn. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.705(a).An indictment, 
conviction, civil judgment, or other official findings by Federal, State, or local bodies that 
determine factual and/or legal matters, constitutes adequate evidence for purposes of 
suspension actions. See 2 C.F.R. § 180. 705(b ). The official may infer the necessity for 
immediate action to protect the public interest either from the nature of the 
circumstances giving rise to a cause for suspension or from potential business 
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relationships or involvement with a program of the Federal Government. See 2 G.F.R. § 
180.70S(c). 

If legal or debarment proceedings are initiated at the time of, or during your suspension, 
the suspension may continue until the conclusion of those proceedings. However, if 
proceedings are not initiated, a suspension may not exceed twelve (12) months. Sfill 2 
C.F.R. § 180. 760(a). The official may extend the twelve-month limit for an additional six 
(6) months if an office of a U.S. Assistant Attorney General, U.S. Attorney, or other 
responsible prosecuting official requests an extension in writing. In no event may a 
suspension exceed eighteen (18) months without initiating legal or debarment 
proceedings. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.760(b). 

A Federal agency may debar a person for a conviction of or civil judgment for 
commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to 
obtain, or performing a public or private agreement or transaction; violation of Federal 
or State antitrust statutes, including those proscribing price-fixing between competitors, 
allocation of customers between competitors, and bid rigging; commission of 
embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction ofrecords, making 
false statements, tax evasion, receiving stolen property, making false claims, obstruction 
of justice; or commission of any other offense indicating a lack of business integrity or 
business honesty that seriously and directly affects your present responsibility. See 2 
C.F.R. § 180.800(a). A Federal agency may also debar a person for a violation of the terms 
of a public agreement or transaction that is so serious as to affect the integrity of an 
agency program, such as a willful failure to perform in accordance with the terms of one 
or more public agreements or transactions; a history of failure to perform or of 
unsatisfactory performance of one or more public agreements or transactions; or a 
willful violation of a statutory or regulatory provision or requirement applicable to a 
public agreement or transaction. See 2 G.F.R. § 180.800(b ). 

Further, a Federal agency may debar a person for any of the following causes: knowingly 
doing business with an ineligible person, except as permitted under§ 180.13S; failure to 
pay a single substantial debt, or a number of outstanding debts (including disallowed 
costs and overpayments, but not including sums owed the Federal Government under 
the Internal Revenue Gode) owed to any Federal agency or instrumentality, provided the 
debt is uncontested by the debtor or, if contested, provided that the debtor's legal and 
administrative remedies have been exhausted; violation of a material provision of a 
voluntary exclusion agreement entered into under § 180.640 or of any settlement of a 
debarment or suspension action; or violation of the provisions of the Drug-Free 
Workplace Act of 1988 (41 U.S.G. § 701). See 2 G.F.R. § 180.800(c). Lastly, a Federal 
agency may debar a person for any other cause of so serious or compelling a nature that 
it affects the person's present responsibility. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.800( d). 
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As stated above, you have been suspended. The basis of the suspension is your 
conviction and sentencing in the United States District Court for the Southern District of 
Florida on June 9, 2016 to: one count of violating 18 U.S.C. § 1349, Conspiracy to Commit 
Wire Fraud; one count of violating 18 U.S.C. § 1343, Wire Fraud; and one count of 
violating 18 U.S.C. § 1956(h), Conspiracy to Commit Money Laundering. See 2 C.F.R. § 
180.700,705, & 800. 

1 have determined that the evidence is adequate to suspend you because you have been 
convicted and there is sufficient information available that such information is credible, 
corroborated and that an examination of the information leads to the reasonable 
inference that you committed the conduct underlying your conviction. 

The cause for your suspension is a criminal conviction of Guillermo Sanchez for 
committing fraud in connection with obtaining or performing a public or private 
agreement, making false statements, committing an offense indicating a lack of business 
integrity or business honesty that seriously and directly affects your present 
responsibility, and willfully violating§§ 18 U.S.C.1343, 1349 and 1956(h) thereby 
engaging in a transaction so serious as to affect the integrity of the Export-Import Bank's 
credit program. Immediate action is necessary to protect the public interest. The public 
has a genuine expectation that the Government will conduct business with only 
responsible persons. 

Accordingly, you are immediately excluded from participating as either a participant or a 
principal, as defined at 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.980 and 180.995, in covered transactions, as 
defined and described at Z C.F.R. § 180.200, § 180.210 and§ 180.215, under United 
States programs through the Executive Branch of the United States Government. 2 C.F.R. 
§ 180.1015; § 180.130. Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. § 180.140, the suspension will be recognized 
by, and be effective for, Executive Branch agencies as a suspension under the Federal 
Acquisition Regulation as well. 

This suspension is for a temporary period, pending the completion of debarment 
proceedings. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.760. 

PROPOSED DEBARMENTS 

Based on the facts stated above, ram proposing to debar you from participating as either 
a participant or a principal, as defined in 2 C.F.R. § 180.980 and 180.995, in covered 
transactions under United States programs through the Executive Branch of the United 
States Government for a period of three (3) years with the debarment to commence 
upon the issuance of a final notice of debarment. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.800 and§ 180.925. 
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Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. § 180.140, the debarment will be recognized by, and effective for, 
Executive Branch agencies as a debarment under the Federal Acquisition Regulation. 

The reasons for your debarment are based on your conviction for: Conspiracy to Commit 
Wire Fraud under Title 18 § 1349, Wire Fraud under Title 18 U.S.C. § 1343; and 
Conspiracy to Commit Money Laundering under Title 18 U.S.C. § 1956(h). On numerous 
occasions from February 2007 through December 2012, you knowingly, with the intent 
to defraud, transmitted or had transmitted $11,503,068 by wire communication in 
interstate or foreign commerce from a private factors and lenders to various companies 
owned by you and your co-conspirators. The conspiracy and scheme caused a loss of 
$1,951,643 to the Export-Import Bank and to the United States government. 

Based on the foregoing, you have met the requirements for debarment under 2 C.F.R. 
§180.800, in that you have been convicted for: 1) committing a fraud or a criminal 
offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public or 
private agreement or transaction, and 2) committing an offense indicating a lack of 
business integrity or business honesty that seriously and directly affects your present 
responsibility. In addition, these exists sufficient basis to believe that you have met 
additional requirements for debarment under 2 C.F.R. § 180.800, including 3) making 
false statements and 4) violating of the terms of a public agreement or transaction so 
serious as to affect the integrity of an agency program. 

Your name will be reported to the U. S. General Services Administration (GSA) pursuant 
to 2 C.F.R. § 180.520. GSA publishes a list of all persons who are determined ineligible in 
its System for Award Management (SAM), formerly known as the Excluded Parties List 
System (EPLS). You can access SAM through the Internet at www.sam.gov. 

ADMINISTRATIVE PROCESS 

The provisions of 2 C.F.R. part 180, subparts F and G, govern the suspension decision­
making process. The provisions of 2 C.F.R. part 180, subparts F and H govern the 
debarment decision-making process. 

Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.720 and 180.815. you may contest the suspension and 
proposed debarment. Pursuant to 2 C.F.R §§ 180. 725 and 180.820. within thirty (30) 
calendar days after receipt of this notice. you may submit information and arguments in 
opposition to the suspension and proposed debarment. This may be done orally or in 
writing, but any information provided orally that you consider important to the 
resolution of this matter must also be submitted in writing for the official record. The 
Notice of Suspension and Proposed Debarment will be determined to be received by you 
when delivered, if the agency mails the notice to the last known street address, or five 
(5) days after the agency sends it if the letter is undeliverable; when sent, if the agency 
sends the notice by facsimile or five (5) days after the agency sends it if the facsimile is 
undeliverable; or when delivered, if the agency sends the notice by e-mail or five (5) 
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days after the agency sends it if the e-mail is undeliverable. See 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.725(b) 
and 180.820(b). 

Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.730 and 180.825, if you choose to contest your suspension 
from programs of the United States, in addition to any such information and argument, 
you are required to identify: specific facts that contradict the statements contained in 
this letter, all existing, proposed, or prior exclusions under Federal suspension or 
debarment regulations and all similar actions taken by Federal, State, or local agencies, 
including administrative agreements that affect only those agencies; and all criminal and 
civil proceedings not included in this notice that arise from the facts relevant to the · 
cause stated in this notice. You are also required to identify all of the entities with which 
you are affiliated. Any additional opportunity to challenge the facts on which the 
suspension and proposed debarment is based will be determined in accordance with 2 
C.F.R. §§ 180.735 and 180.830. You should also include any information about any of the 
factors listed in 2 C.F.R. § 180.860 which may influence the official's decision. 

If you are able, I strongly suggest that you consult with an attorney regarding this Notice 
of Suspension and Proposed Debarment. However, unlike in criminal matters, the 
Government will not provide an attorney for you. 

You should understand that if you do not contest the proposed debarment within the 
required 30-day period, the debarment will be automatically entered. If you believe that 
there are mitigating factors the debarment official should consider in determining 
whether to debar you and determining the length of the debarment period, then you 
must contest the proposed debarment within the required 30-day period. See 2 C.F.R. § 
180.820 and§ 180.860. 

Any communications regarding this matter should be directed to John G. Connor, of the 
Office of General Counsel, at (202) 565-3815. Any written submission should be 
forwarded to my attention at the address listed below: 

John G. Connor 
Office of General Counsel 
Export-Import Bank of the United States 
811 Vermont Ave., N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20571 

For your information, a copy of regulations relevant to your suspension and proposed 
debarment is enclosed. 
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Very truly yours, 

?~d~i;, 
Michael Cushing 

Reducing Risk, Unleashing Opportunity, 

Suspension and Debarment Official of the Export-Import Bank of the United States 

Enclosures: 

1) 2 C.F.R Part 3513 and 2 C.F.R Part 180 
2) Judgement in a Criminal Case, Case Number 1:15-cr-20545, U.S.D.Ct, So. D. of FL. 
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Date: 

Party: 

Suspension and Debarment Official 

Suspension and Notice of Debarment Determination 

(the "Party") 

OGC Summaty Memo Date: 

Michael Cushing, Suspension and Debarment Official (SDO), has reviewed the OGC Summary 
Memo referenced above, along with the record delivered to the SDO in connection with the OGC 
Summary Memo. 

Based on the SDO's review of the record, including the OGC Summary Memo, the SDO makes 
the following findings [Check all applicable boxes and add findings as appropriate]: 

Suspension 

_X _ The SDO finds that there is sufficient basis to conclude that immediate suspension of the 
Patty is necessary in order to protect the interests of the Federal Government, and that a Notice 
of Immediate Suspension should be delivered to the Party. These bases include: [check 
appropriate boxes below.] 

_X_ The Party has been indicted I for an offence(s) included in the "causes for 
debam1ent" listed in 2 CFR 180.800 (a) including': [add specific releva11t offenses 
included in indictment] 

___ X_ There is adequate evidence to suspect that a cause for debarment listed 
under 2 CFR 180.800 (b)-(d) exists; and immediate action is necessary to protect 
the public interest. [add description of relevant evidence and basis for concluding 
that immediate action is necessary]: 

_X_The Party has been convicted for an offence(s) included in the "causes 
for debarment" listed in 2 CFR 180.800 (a) including: [add specific relevant 
offenses included in the Judgment of Conviction] 

1 Indictment counts that have been dismissed as of the time the SDO makes the suspension determination cannot 
form the basis for a suspension. 
'A copy of 2 CFR 180.800 is attached to this suspension and Notice of Debarment Determination for ease of 
reference. 



__ The SDO finds that suspensiot1 of the Pa1ty is not necessary or appropriate at this time. 
[add explanation] 

Debarment 

--~X _ The SDO finds that there is adequate cause for debarment of the Party and that a 
Notice of Proposed Debannent should be sent to the Party3

• The basis for this determination is: 
[ check appropriate boxes below.] 

_X __ The Patty has been convicted for an offence(s) included in the "causes 
for debarment" listed in 2 CFR 180.800 (a) including: [ add specific relevant 
offenses included in the .Judgment of Conviction] 

___ There is adequate evidence to suspect that a cause for debannent listed 
under 2 CFR 180.800 (b )-(d) exists. [ add description of relevant evidence J: 

___ The SDO finds that there is not adequate cause for debaiment of the Party at this time 
or that deban11ent of the Party is not appropriate or not necessary in the circumstances. [ add 
description ofrelevant considerations.] 

In reaching this decision, I have carefully reviewed the OGC Summary memo, which was 
comprehensive, and the supporting documents, which contain all necessa1y facts to support both 
suspension and debam1ent under all bases indicated. 

M I CH... A E. L DlglrnUys!gr.e<l by MJOIAl:;L CLISHING 
ON:~us, =·US. Government, 
oo"'~)lpi;i,t lmPQrt Bank.. cn,,,MICHAEL 
CUSHING, 

CU SH. I N G 0,9,23.42.l9200300.100.l,1=!13-001001 
,'.,l3349 
Datei2016,t2,1414:45:45-05'00' 

__________ [signature - hard or electronic] 

Michael Cushing, Suspension and Debarment Official 

'If the S00 concludes that a Suspension is warranted, then the soo must find that there Is adequate cause for 
debarment of the Party as well. 



Attachment to Form of Suspension and Notice ~of Debarment Detemiination 

2 C.F.R. § 180.800 What are the causes for debarment? 

A Federal agency may debar a person for­

(a) Conviction of or civil judgment for-

( l) Commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to 
obtain, or performing a public 01· private agreement or transaction; 

(2) Violation of Federal m· State antitrust statutes, including those proscribing price fixing 
between competitors, allocation of customers between competitors, and bid rigging; 

(3) Commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of 
records, making false statements, tax evasion, receiving stolen property, making false 
claims, or obstruction of justice; or 

( 4) Commission of any other offense indicating a lack of business integrity or business 
honesty that seriously and directly affects your present responsibility; 

(b) Violation of the terms ofa public agreement or lmnsnction so serious as to affect the integrity 
of an agency program, such as-

( I) A willful failure to perform in accordance with the terms of one or more public 
agreements or transactions; 

(2) A history of failure to pe1form or of unsatisfactory performance of one or more public 
agreements or transactions; or 

(3) A willful violation of a statutory or regulatory provision or requirement applicable to 
a public agreement or transaction; 

(c) Any of the foIIowing causes: 

(I) A nonprocurement debarment by any Federal agency taken before October l, 1988, or 
a procurement debarment by any Federal agency taken pursuant to 48 CFR part 9, 
subpart 9.4, before August 25, 1995; 



(2) Knowingly doing business with an ineligible person, except as permitted under § 
180.135; 

(3) Failure to pay a single substantial debt, or a number of outstanding debts (including 
disallowed costs and overpayments, but not including sums owed the Federal 
Govemment under the Internal Revenue Code) owed to any Federal agency or 
instrumentality, provided the debt is uncontested by the debtor or, if contested, provided 
that the debtor's legal and administrative t·emedies have been exhausted; 

(4) Violation of a material provision of a voluntary exclusion agreement entered into 
under § 180.640 or of any settlement of a debarment 01· suspension action; or 

(5) Violation of the. provisions of the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988 (41 U.S.C. 701); 
or 

( d) Any other cause of so serious or compelling a nature that it affects your present 
'b'l' 4 respons1 1 tty . 

4 
Note that: "your" In this sentence refers to the Party being suspended or debarred; and the term "present 

responsibility" is not defined in the Debarment Regulations. 



Date: 

Patty: 

Suspension and Debarment Official 

Suspension and Notice ofDebannent Determination 

(the "Party") 

OGC Summary Memo Date: 

Michael Cushing, Suspension and Debarment Official (SDO), has reviewed the OGC Summary 
Memo referenced above, along with the record delivered to the SDO in connection with the OGC 
Summary Memo. 

Based on the SDO's review of the record, including the OGC Summary Memo, the SDO makes 
the following findings [Check all applicable boxes and add findings as appropriate]: 

Suspension 

_X _ The SDO finds that there is sufficient basis to conclude that immediate suspension of the 
Party is necessary in order to protect the interests of the Federal Government, and that a Notice 
oflmmediate Suspension should be delivered to the Patty. These bases include: [check 
appropriate boxes below.] 

_X_ The Party has been indicted I for an offence(s) included in the "causes for 
debarment" listed in 2 CFR 180.800 (a) including2: [add specific relevant offenses 
included in indictment] 

_X_ There is adequate evidence to suspect that a cause for debarment listed 
under 2 CFR 180.800 (b)-(d) exists; and immediate action is necessary to protect 
the public interest. [add description ofrelevant evidence and basis for concluding 
that immediate action is necessary]: 

_X_ The Patty has been convicted for an offence(s) included in the "causes 
for debarment" listed in 2 CFR 180.800 (a) including: [ add specific relevant 
offenses included in the Judgment of Conviction] 

1 
Indictment counts that have been dismissed as of the time the 500 makes the suspension determination cannot 

farm the basis for a suspension. 
'A copy of 2 CFR 180.800 is attached to this Suspension and Notice of Debarment Determination for ease of 
reference. 



__ The SDO finds that suspension of the Party is not necessary or appropriate at this time. 
[ add explanation J 

Debarment 

--~X_ The SDO finds that there is adequate cause for debannent of the Party and that a 
Notice of Proposed Debannent should be sent to the Part/. The basis for this determination is: 
[check appropriate boxes below.] 

_X __ The Patty has been convicted for an offence(s) included in the "causes 
for debarment" listed in 2 CFR 180.800 (a) including: [add specific relevant 
offenses included in the Judgment of Conviction] 

___ There is adequate evidence to suspect that a cause for debannent listed 
under 2 CFR 180.800 (b )-( d) exists. [ add description of relevm1t evidence]: 

___ The SDO finds that there is not adequate cause for debarment of the Party at this time 
or that debannent of the Party is not appropriate or not necessary in the circumstances. [add 
description ofrelevant considerations.] 

In reaching this decision, I have carefully reviewed the OGC Summary memo, which was 
comprehensive, and the supporting documents, which contain all necessary facts to support both 
suspension and debarment under all bases indicated. 

M IC HAE L. O!gltallyslgned by MICHAEL CUSHING 
ON: c=US, o=U.S. Government, 
ou""Export Import Bank, cn=MlCHAEL 
CUSHING, 

CUSH ING ~:3!!!2,19200300.100,l,l:::83001001 

Date: 2016.12.1414:45:45~05'00' 

__________ [signature-hard or electronic] 

Michael Cushing, Suspension and Debarment Official 

3 
If the SDO concludes that a Suspension is warranted, then the SDO must find that there is adequate cause for 

debarment of the Party as well. 



Attachment to Form of Suspension and Notice of Debarment Determination 

2 C.F.R. § 180.800 What are the causes for debarment? 

A Federal agency may debar a person fo1~ 

(a) Conviction of or civil judgment for-

(!) Commission of fraud or a criminal offense in co1111ection with obtaining, attempting to 
obtain, or performing a public or private agreement or transaction; 

(2) Violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes, including those proscribing price fixing 
between competitors, allocation of customers between competitors, and bid rigging; 

(3) Commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of 
records, maldng false statements, tax evasion, receiving stolen property, making false 
claims, or obstruction of justice; or 

( 4) Commission of any other offense indicating a lack of business integrity or business 
honesty that seriously and directly affects your present responsibility; 

(b) Violation of the terms of a public agreement or transaction so serious as to affect the integrity 
of an agency program, such as-

(!) A willful failure to perform in accordance with the tenns of one or more public 
agreements or transactions; 

(2) A history of failure to perform or of unsatisfactory performance of one or more public 
agreements or transactions; or 

(3) A willful violation of a statutory or regulatory provision or requirement applicable to 
a public agreement or transaction; 

(c) Any of the following causes: 

(!) A nonprocurement debannent by any Federal agency taken before October I, 1988, or 
a procurement debarment by any Federal agency taken pursuant to 48 CFR pait 9, 
subpmt 9.4, before August 25, 1995; 



(2) Knowingly doing business with an ineligible person, except as permitted under § 
180.135; 

(3) Failure to pay a single substantial debt, or a number of outstanding debts (including 
disallowed costs and overpayments, but not including sums owed the Federal 
Government under the hlternal Revenue Code) owed to any Federal agency or 
instrumentality, provided the debt is uncontested by the debtor or, if contested, provided 
that the debtor's legal and administrative remedies have been exhausted; 

( 4) Violation of a material provision of a voluntary exclusion agreement entered into 
under§ 180.640 or of any settlement of a debarment or suspension action; or 

(5) Violation of the provisions of the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988 (41 U.S.C. 701); 
or 

( d) Any other cause of so serious or compelling a nature that it affects your present 
responsibi!ity4. 

4 Note that: 11yaur11 in this sentence refers to the Party being suspended or debarred; and the term 11present 
responsibility11 ls not defined in the Debarment Regulations. 
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EXPORT-IMPORT BANK 
OF THE UNITED STATES 

:MEMORANDUM 

To: Lisa Terry, Suspension and Debarment Official 

From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Date: June 12, 2018 

Subject: Recommendation for the Debarment of: 

u 
(b) (6) 

T.J. ELLIS ENTERPRISES, INC. 
(b) (6) 

Office of Inspector General 









E){IM 
EXPORT-IMPORT BANK 
OF 1HE UNITED STATES 

BY CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 
i!t • 

(b) (6) 

BY CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 
T Ell E I c. I 

(b) (6) 

Redm;ing Risk. U11/eashi11g Opporl1111ily. 

April 2, 2019 

Re: Notice of Debarment -Terry J. Ellis and T.J. Ellis Enterprises, Inc. 

Dear Mr. Ellis: 

On February 26, 2019, Export-Import Bank of the United States ("EXIM Bank" or "the 
Bank") sent you, Terry J. Ellis and T.J. Ellis Enterprises, Inc., a Notice of Proposed 
Debarment ("Notice"). The Notice advised that you and your company had thirty (30) 
calendar days to submit information and arguments in opposition to the proposed 
debarment. To date, EXIM Bank has not received any response to the Notice or protest 
of the proposal or to the contents of the Notice. 

In the absence of any evidence to the contrary, the Bank finds by a preponderance of the 
evidence that the information in the Notice is accurate and the conclusions d rawn are 
warranted. Specifically, the Bank finds that you and your company are not presently 
responsible contractors/participants. 

EXIM Bank is debarring you and your company based on your conviction for making 
false statements to a bank under Title 18 U.S.C. § 1014. A copy of the judgment was 
attached to your Notice. 

After careful consideration of the entire administrative record, the Bank has concluded 
that a three year debarment term is required to protect the Government. The effects of 
debarment are as stated in the Notice. 

Therefore, effective as of this date, EXIM Bank has debarred you, Terry J. ElJis and T.J. 
Ellis Enterprises, Inc., for three (3) years, from participation in programs of the United 

811 Vermont Avenue, NW Washington, DC 20571 I Main: 202 565 3946 I Fax: 202 565 3380 
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Reducing Risk. U11/cashi11g Oppo1·t1111ity. 

States. This action is undertaken pursuant to Title two, part 180.800 et seq. of the Code 
of Federal Regulations (2 C.F.R. §§ 180.800 et seq.). 

Your name, as well as your company's name, will be published in the System for Award 
Management (SAM), where it will be noted that you are "Ineligible - Proceedings 
Completed" for the effective three year period. You can access SAM through the Internet 
at www.sam.gov. 

Lisa V. Terry 
Suspension and Debarment Official of the Export-Import Bank of the United States 

811 Vermont Avenue, NW Washington, DC 20571 I Main: 202 565 3946 I Fax: 202 565 3380 

ex1m.gov 



Suspension and Debarment Official 

Notice of Debarment Determination 

(Conviction-based) 

Date: February 19, 2019 

Party: Terry J. Ellis (the "Party") 

OGC Summary Memo Date: February 7, 2019 

The Suspension and Debarment Official (SDO), has reviewed the OGC Summary Memo 

referenced above, along with the record delivered to the SDO in connection with the OGC 

Summary Memo. 

Based on the SDO's review of the record, including the OGC Summary Memo, the SDO makes 
the following findings [Check all applicable boxes and add findings as appropriate]: 

Debarment 

_ X_ The SDO finds that a Notice of Proposed Debarment should be sent to the Party. The 
basis for this determination is: [ check appropriate boxes below.] 

_X_ The Patty has been convicted for an offence(s) included in the "causes 

for debarment" listed in 2 CFR 180.800 (a) including: Making False Statements to 

aBank(18 U.S.C. §§ 1014) 

___ There is adequate evidence to suspect that a cause for debarment listed 

under 2 CFR 180.800 (b)-(d) exists. [add description ofrelevant evidence]: 

___ Pursuant to 2 CFR 180.630, there is adequate cause for debarment based 
on imputing the conduct of an individual to an organization, from an organization 

to an individual, or from one organization to another organization. 

_ _ _ The SDO finds that there is not adequate cause for debarment of the Patty at this time 

or that debarment of the Patty is not appropriate or not necessary in the circumstances. [add 

description of relevant considerations.] 



L I S A 
01911.n, llgn«I by us• TEARY 
ON:oius. o•U.S. Gotfflnmtt1t, 
ouobportlmpon ho~ --. fU.2J41.1,200JOO.IOO.l.l-aJ 

TERRY 001002]21971 
D.att: 1019,02.1914'4?:SI 

_ _ ___ _ .. _''00' _ _ __ [signature - hard or electronic] 

Lisa Terry, Suspension and Debarment Official 



Attachment to Form of Notice of Debarment Determination 

2 C.F.R. § 180.800 What are the causes for debarment? 

A Federal agency may debar a person for­

(a) Conviction of or civil judgment for-

(1) Commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to 
obtain, or performing a public or private agreement or transaction; 

(2) Violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes, including those proscribing price fixing 
between competitors, allocation of customers between competitors, and bid rigging; 

(3) Commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of 
records, making false statements, tax evasion, receiving stolen property, making false 
claims, or obstruction of j ustice; or 

(4) Commission of any other offense indicating a lack of business integrity or business 
honesty that seriously and directly affects your present responsibi lity; 

(b) Violation of the terms of a public agreement or transaction so serious as to affect the integrity 
of an agency program, such as-

(1) A willful failure to perform in accordance with the terms of one or more public 
agreements or transactions; 

(2) A history of failure to perform or of unsatisfactory performance of one or more public 
agreements or transactions; or 

(3) A willful violation of a statutory or regulatory provision or requirement applicable to 
a public agreement or transaction; 

(c) Any of the following causes: 

(1) A nonprocurement debarment by any Federal agency taken before October 1, 1988, or 
a procurement debarment by any Federal agency taken pursuant to 48 CFR pait 9, 
subpatt 9.4, before August 25, 1995; 



(2) Knowingly doing business with an ineligible person, except as permitted under § 
180.135; 

(3) Failure to pay a single substantial debt, or a number of outstanding debts (including 
disallowed costs and overpayments, but not including sums owed the Federal 
Government under the Internal Revenue Code) owed to any Federal agency or 

instrumentality, provided the debt is uncontested by the debtor or, if contested, provided 

that the debtor's legal and administrative remedies have been exhausted; 

(4) Violation of a material provision of a voluntary exclusion agreement entered into 

under § 180.640 or of any settlement of a debarment or suspension action; or 

(5) Violation of the provisions of the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988 (41 U.S.C. 701); 

or 

(d) Any other cause of so serious or compelling a nature that it affects your present 

responsibility1• 

1 Note that: "your" in this sentence refers to the Patty being suspended or debarred; and the term "present 
responsibility" is not defined in the Debarment Regulations. 



E}{IM 
EXPORT-IMPORT BANK 
OF THE UNITED STATES 

BY CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 
M T Ell 

(b) (6) 

BY CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 
T.J. Ellis Enterprises, Inc. 

(b) (6) 

Reducing Risk. Unleashing Opport1111ity. 

February 25, 2019 

Re: Notice of Proposed Debarment - Terry J. Ellis and T.J. Ell is Enterprises, Inc. 

Dear Mr. Ellis: 

I am the Suspending and Debarring Official at the Export-Import Bank of the United 
States (the Bank). ill 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.930 and 180.1010. In accordance with Title 2 part 
3513 and part 180 of the Code of Federal Regulations (2 C.F.R. Part 3513 and Part 180) 
and based upon the determinations set forth in this letter, I propose to debar you and 
your company for three (3) years from participation in programs of the United States. 
See 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.800 et seq. 

REGULATORY FRAMEWORK 

The purpose of the suspension and debarment system is to protect the public interest by 
ensuring the integrity of Federal programs. To achieve this, the Federal government only 
conducts business with responsible persons and uses the suspension and debarment 
system to exclude persons who are not presently responsible from participating in 
Federal programs. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.125(a) and (b). 

A Federal agency may debar a person for a conviction of or civil judgment for 
commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to 
obtain, or performing a public or private agreement or transaction; violation of Federal 
or State antitrust statutes, including those proscribing price-fixing between competitors, 
allocation of customers between competitors, and bid rigging; commission of 
embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making 
false statements, tax evasion, receiving stolen property, making false claims, obstruction 
of justice; or commission of any other offense indicating a lack of business integrity or 

811 Vermont Avenue, NW Washington, DC 20571 I Main: 202 565 3946 I Fax: 202 565 3380 
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business honesty that seriously and directly affects your present responsibility. See 2 
C.F.R. § 180.800(a). A Federal agency may also debar a person for a violation of the terms 
of a public agreement or transaction that is so serious as to affect the integrity of an 
agency program, such as a willful failure to perform in accordance with the terms of one 
or more public agreements or transactions; a history of failu re to perform or of 
unsatisfactory performance of one or more public agreements or transactions; or a 
willful violation of a statutory or regulatory provision or requirement applicable to a 
public agreement or transaction. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.800(b ). 

Further, a Federal agency may debar a person for any of the following causes: knowingly 
doing business with an ineligible person, except as permitted under§ 180.135; failure to 
pay a single substantial debt, or a number of outstanding debts (including disallowed 
costs and overpayments, but not including sums owed the Federal Government under 
the Internal Revenue Code) owed to any Federal agency or instrumentality, provided the 
debt is uncontested by the debtor or, if contested, provided that the debtor's legal and 
administrative remedies have been exhausted; violation of a material provision of a 
voluntary exclusion agreement entered into under § 180.640 or of any settlement of a 
debarment or suspension action; or violation of the provisions of the Drug-Free 
Workplace Act of 1988 (41 U.S.C. § 701). See 2 C.F.R. § 180.800(c). Lastly, a Federal 
agency may debar a person for any other cause of so serious or compelling a nature that 
it affects the person's present responsibility. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.SOO(d). 

PROPOSED DEBARMENTS 

Based on the facts stated above, I am proposing to debar Mr. Terry J. Ellis and T.J. Ellis 
Enterprises, Inc. from participating as either a participant or a principal, as defined in 2 
C.F.R. § 180.980 and 180.995, in covered transactions under United States programs 
through the Executive Branch of the United States Government for a period of three (3) 
years with the debarment to commence upon the issuance of a final notice of debarment. 
See 2 C.F.R. § 180.800 and§ 180.925. 

Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. § 180.140, the debarment will be recognized by, and effective for, 
Executive Branch agencies as a debarment under the Federal Acquisition Regulation. 

The reasons for your debarment are based on your conviction for making a false 
statement to a bank under Title 18 U.S.C. § 1014. From September 2010 through July 
2011, you willfully, with the intent to defraud, made false statements regarding your 
company's accounts receivable, and to further the fraud, knowingly submitted false 
invoices in order to maintain a line of credit that was guaranteed by the Export-Import 
Bank of the United States ("EXIM Bank"). The District Court, in assessing restitution, 
determined that your use of these false statements and documentation caused 
approximately $132,000 in losses to EXIM Bank Furthermore, you were able to maintain 
and utilize the credit line of more than $3 million significantly beyond the time that 
would have been possible without the use of those false statements and documents. 

811 Vermont Avenue, NW Washington. DC 20571 I Main: 202 565 3946 I Fax: 202 565 3380 
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Based on the foregoing, you have met the requirements for debarment under 2 C.F.R. 
§180.800, in that you have been convicted for: 1) committing a fraud or a criminal 
offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public or 
private agreement or transaction, and 2) committing an offense indicating a lack of 
business integrity or business honesty that seriously and directly affects your present 
responsibility. In addition, there exists sufficient basis to believe that you have met 
additional requirements for debarment under 2 C.F.R § 180.800, including 3) making 
false statements and 4) violating of the terms of a public agreement or transaction so 
serious as to affect the integrity of an agency program. 

Upon debarment, your name will be reported to the U. S. General Services 
Administration (GSA) pursuant to 2 C.F.R. § 180.520. GSA publishes a list of all persons 
who are determined ineligible in its System for Award Management (SAM), formerly 
known as the Excluded Parties List System (EPLS). You can access SAM through the 
Internet at www.sam.gov. 

ADMINISTRATIVE PROCESS 

The provisions of 2 C.F.R. part 180, subparts F and H govern the debarment decision­
making process. 

Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.815, you may contest the proposed debarment. Pursuant to 2 
C.F.R. §§ 180.820, within thirty (30) calendar days after receipt of this notice. you may 
submit information and arguments in opposition to the proposed debarment. This may 
be done orally or in writing, but any information provided orally that you consider 
important to the resolution of this matter must also be submitted in writing for the 
official record. The Notice of Proposed Debarment will be determined to be received by 
you when delivered, if the agency mails the notice to the last known street address, or 
five (5) days after the agency sends it if the letter is undeliverable; when sent, if the 
agency sends the notice by facsimile or five (5) days after the agency sends it if the 
facsimile is undeliverable; or when delivered, if the agency sends the notice by e-mail or 
five (5) days after the agency sends it if the e-mail is undeliverable. See 2 C.F.R. §§ 
180.820(b). 

Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.825, if you choose to contest your proposed debarment from 
programs of the United States, in addition to any such information and argument, you 
are required to identify: specific facts that contradict the statements contained in this 
letter; all existing, proposed, or prior exclusions under Federal suspension or debarment 
regulations and all similar actions taken by Federal, State, or local agencies, including 
administrative agreements that affect only those agencies; and all criminal and civil 
proceedings not included in this notice that arise from the facts relevant to the cause 
stated in this notice. You are also required to identify all of the entities with which you 
are affiliated. Any additional opportunity to challenge the facts on which the proposed 
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debarment is based will be determined in accordance with 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.830. You 
should also include any information about any of the factors listed in 2 C.F.R. § 180.860 
which may influence the official's decision. 

If you are able, I strongly suggest that you consult w ith an attorney regarding this Notice 
of Proposed Debarment. However, unlike in criminal matters, the U.S. Government will 
not provide an attorney for you. 

You should understand that if you do not contest the proposed debarment within the 
required 30-day period. the debarment will be automatically entered. If you believe that 
there are mitigating factors the debarment official should consider in determining 
whether to debar you and determining the length of the debarment period, then you 
must contest the proposed debarment within the required 30-day period. See 2 C.F.R. § 
180.820 and§ 180.860. 

Any communications or written submission should be directed to Attorney Ricardo 
Exantus in the Office of General Counsel at the address listed below: 

Ricardo Exantus 
Office of General Counsel 
Export-Import Bank of the United States 
811 Vermont Ave., N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20571 
(202) 565-3434 

For your information, a copy of regulations relevant to your proposed debarment is 
enclosed. 

Sincerely, 

LISA ott,11_.,~l,,J tlSArtAl'Y 
Ofltt...us...U.S.~. 
-~..,.Ct-..-JM 

""'· TERRY 
..., .... ,,...... .......... 
IOOlJllffl 
0...e:l01ffl.lS lU&!S04W 

Lisa V. Terry 
Suspension and Debarment Official of the Export-Import Bank of the United States 

Enclosures: 

1) 2 C.F.R. Part 3513 and 2 C.F.R. Part 180 
2) Plea Agreement - U.S. v. Terry J. Ellis, 3:17CR00338-JZ, November 20, 2017 
3) Amended Judgment in a Criminal Case - U.S. v. Terry J. Ellis, 3:17CR00338-JZ, May 
18,2018 
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cc: (by first-class mail) 

T.J. Ellis Enterprises, Inc. 
1515 Neubrecht Rd 
Lima, OH 45801 

T.J. Ellis Enterprises, Inc. 
1519 Neubrecht Rd 
Lima, OH 45801 

T.J . Ellis Enterprises, Inc. 
1505 Neubrecht Rd 
Lima, OH 45801 

Reducing Risk. U11/eushi11g Opportunity. 
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EXPORT-IMPORT BANK 
OF THE UNITED STATES 

MEMORANDUM 

To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

I 

Ljsa Terry, Suspension and Debarment Official 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
I 

I 

October 17, 2018 

Recommendation for the Debarment of: 

DERRICK JOHN FINCHER 
(b) (6) 

PINOAK,LLC 
14020 E. Sprague Ave 
Spokane, WA 99206 

Office of Inspector Ge11eml 



(b) (5), (b) (7)(E)



(b) (5), (b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)
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MEMORANDUM 

To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

Lisa Terry, Suspension and Debarment Official 
(b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 

I 

I 

October 17, 2018 

Recommendation for the Debarment of: 

JOHN PATRJCK NIXON 
(b) (6) 

GLOBAL GUARANTEES, INC. 
9190 W. Olympic Blvd Suite 114 
Beverly Hills, CA 90212 

Office of Inspector Ce11eral 



(b) (5), (b) (7)(E)



(b) (5), (b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)



	

	

	

November 22, 2016 
 
 
John Patrick Nixon 

 
Global Guarantees, Inc. 
9190	W.	Olympic	Blvd	Suite	114	 
Beverly	Hills,	CA	90212 
 

Re: Notice of Suspension and Proposed Debarment 
 
Dear Mr. Nixon: 
 
I am the Suspending and Debarring Official at the Export-Import Bank of the United States (the 
Bank) with the responsibility to protect the integrity of the Federal Programs.  In accordance 
with Title two, part 180 of the Code of Federal Regulations and based upon the determinations 
set forth herein, I am suspending you and your company immediately from participation in 
programs of the United States.  I propose to debar you and your company for three (3) years 
from participating in such programs.  See 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.930 and 180.1010. 
 
REGULATORY FRAMEWORK 
 
The purpose of the suspension and debarment system is to protect the public interest by ensuring 
the integrity of Federal programs.  To achieve this, the Federal government only conducts 
business with responsible persons and uses the suspension and debarment system to exclude 
persons who are not presently responsible from Federal programs.  See 2 C.F.R. § 180.125(a) 
and (b).   
 
A Federal official may immediately suspend a person when the official determines that there 
exists an indictment for, or other adequate evidence to suspect an offense under 2 C.F.R. § 
180.800(a), and that immediate action is necessary to protect the public interest.  See 2 C.F.R. § 
180.700.   
 
In determining whether to suspend, the official reviews the adequacy of the evidence to support 
the suspension, and considers how much information is available, how credible it is given the 
circumstances, whether or not important allegations are corroborated, and what inferences can 
reasonably be drawn as a result.  See 2 C.F.R. § 180.705(a).  An indictment, conviction, civil 
judgment, or other official findings by Federal, State, or local bodies that determine factual 
and/or legal matters, constitutes adequate evidence for purposes of suspension actions.  See 2 
C.F.R. § 180.705(b).  The official may infer the necessity for immediate action to protect the 
public interest either from the nature of the circumstances giving rise to a cause for suspension or 

(b) (6)
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from potential business relationships or involvement with a program of the Federal Government.  
See 2 C.F.R. § 180.705(c).   
 
If legal or debarment proceedings are initiated at the time of, or during your suspension, the 
suspension may continue until the conclusion of those proceedings.  However, if proceedings are 
not initiated, a suspension may not exceed twelve (12) months.  See 2 C.F.R. § 180.760(a).  The 
official may extend the twelve-month limit for an additional six (6) months if an office of a U.S. 
Assistant Attorney General, U.S. Attorney, or other responsible prosecuting official requests an 
extension in writing.  In no event may a suspension exceed eighteen (18) months without 
initiating proceedings.  See 2 C.F.R. § 180.760(b).   
 
A Federal agency may debar a person for a conviction of or civil judgment for commission of 
fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a 
public or private agreement or transaction; violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes, 
including those proscribing price fixing between competitors, allocation of customers between 
competitors, and bid rigging; commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification 
or destruction of records, making false statements, tax evasion, receiving stolen property, making 
false claims, obstruction of justice; or commission of any other offense indicating a lack of 
business integrity or business honesty that seriously and directly affects your present 
responsibility.  See 2 C.F.R. § 180.800(a).  A Federal agency may also debar a person for a 
violation of the terms of a public agreement or transaction that is so serious as to affect the 
integrity of an agency program, such as a willful failure to perform in accordance with the terms 
of one or more public agreements or transactions; a history of failure to perform or of 
unsatisfactory performance of one or more public agreements or transactions; or a willful 
violation of a statutory or regulatory provision or requirement applicable to a public agreement 
or transaction.  See 2 C.F.R. § 180.800(b).   
 
Further, a Federal agency may debar a person for any of the following causes: knowingly doing 
business with an ineligible person, except as permitted under § 180.135; failure to pay a single 
substantial debt, or a number of outstanding debts (including disallowed costs and overpayments, 
but not including sums owed the Federal Government under the Internal Revenue Code) owed to 
any Federal agency or instrumentality, provided the debt is uncontested by the debtor or, if 
contested, provided that the debtor’s legal and administrative remedies have been exhausted; 
violation of a material provision of a voluntary exclusion agreement entered into under § 
180.640 or of any settlement of a debarment or suspension action; or violation of the provisions 
of the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988 (41 U.S.C. § 701).  See 2 C.F.R. § 180.800(c).  Lastly, 
a Federal agency may debar a person for any other cause of so serious or compelling a nature 
that it affects present responsibility.  See 2 C.F.R. § 180.800(d).   
 
SUSPENSION 
 
As stated above, you have been suspended.  The basis of the suspension is your indictment in the 
Eastern District of Washington for allegedly violating 18 U.S.C. § 1349, Conspiracy to Commit 
Wire Fraud; 18 U.S.C. § 1343, Wire Fraud; 18 U.S.C. § 1028A(a)(1), Aggravated Identity Theft.  
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2 C.F.R § 630(a) and (b) or in case of an affiliate see, 2 C.F.R. § 180.905.  A suspending official 
may extend a suspension to any affiliate if that affiliate is (1) specifically named in the Notice of 
Suspension and (2) given written notice of the suspension and an opportunity to respond. 2 
C.F.R. § 180.625. 
 
I have determined that the evidence is adequate to suspend you because you have been indicted 
and there is sufficient information available that such information is credible, corroborated and 
that an examination of the information leads to the reasonable inference that you committed the 
conduct stated above.  In addition, the company you have a controlling interest in as a Director, 
Global Guarantees, Inc., will also be suspended due to its affiliation with you.   
 
The cause for your suspension is a criminal indictment for committing fraud in connection with 
obtaining or performing a public or private agreement, making false statements, committing an 
offense indicating a lack of business integrity or business honesty that seriously and directly 
affects your present responsibility, and allegedly violating § 18 U.S.C. 1343, 18 U.S.C. § 1349 
and 18 U.S.C. § 1028A(a)(1), thereby engaging in a transaction so serious as to affect the 
integrity of the Export-Import Bank’s credit program.  Immediate action is necessary to protect 
the public interest.  The public has a genuine expectation that the Government will conduct 
business with only responsible persons.   
 
Accordingly, you are immediately excluded from participating as either a participant or a 
principal, as defined at 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.980 and 180.995, in covered transactions under United 
States nonprocurement programs through the Executive Branch of the United States 
Government.   
 
This suspension is for a temporary period, pending the completion of debarment proceedings not 
to exceed one (1) year unless an extension has been sought in accordance with 2 C.F.R. § 
180.760(b).  Furthermore, pursuant to 2 C.F.R. § 180.140, the suspension shall be recognized by, 
and be effective for, Executive Branch agencies as a suspension under the Federal Acquisition 
Regulation.   
 
PROPOSED DEBARMENTS 
 
Based on the facts stated above, I am proposing to debar you from participating as either a 
participant or a principal, as defined in 2 C.F.R. § 180.980 and 180.995, in covered transactions 
under United States nonprocurement programs through the Executive Branch of the United 
States Government under 2 C.F.R. § 180.800 for a period of three (3) years with the debarment 
to commence upon the issuance of a final notice of debarment.   
 
The reasons for your debarment are based on your indictment for 18 U.S.C. § 1349, Conspiracy 
to Commit Wire Fraud; 18 U.S.C. § 1343, Wire Fraud; 18 U.S.C. § 1028A(a)(1), Aggravated 
Identity Theft as well as requirements #1, #2 and #3 listed in the subsequent paragraph.  
Specifically, you are accused of participating in an advance fee scheme whereby you were 
involved with offering false and fictitious loans to various parties.  You would then collect 
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advance fees from these parties under the guise that the fees were being used to acquire the 
loans.  In fact no such loans existed and you used the advance fees for your own personal use.       
 
Based on the foregoing, there exists a sufficient basis to believe that you have met the 
requirements for debarment under 2 C.F.R. §180.800, including, 1) committing fraud or a 
criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public or 
private agreement or transaction 2) making false statements 3) committing an offense indicating 
a lack of business integrity or business honesty that seriously and directly affects your present 
responsibility; and 4) violating of the terms of a public agreement or transaction so serious as to 
affect the integrity of an agency program.  
 
Your name will be reported to the U. S. General Services Administration (GSA) pursuant to 2 
C.F.R. § 180.520.  GSA publishes a list of all persons who are determined ineligible in its 
System for Award Management (SAM), formerly known as the Excluded Parties List System 
(EPLS).  You can access SAM through the Internet at www.sam.gov.   
 
ADMINISTRATIVE PROCESS 
 
The provisions of 2 C.F.R. part 180, subparts F and G, govern the suspension decision-making 
process.  The provisions of 2 C.F.R. part 180, subparts F and H govern the debarment decision-
making process.   
 
Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.720 and 180.815, you may contest the suspension and proposed 
debarment.  Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.725 and 180.820, within thirty (30) calendar days after 
receipt of this notice, you may submit information and arguments in opposition to the suspension 
and proposed debarment.  This may be done orally or in writing, but any information provided 
orally that you consider important to the resolution of this matter must also be submitted in 
writing for the official record.  The Notice of Suspension and Proposed Debarment will be 
determined to be received by you when delivered, if the agency mails the notice to the last 
known street address, or five (5) days after the agency sends it if the letter is undeliverable; when 
sent, if the agency sends the notice by facsimile or five (5) days after the agency sends it if the 
facsimile is undeliverable; or when delivered, if the agency sends the notice by e-mail or five (5) 
days after the agency sends it if the e-mail is undeliverable.  See 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.725(b) and 
180.820(b).   
 
Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.730 and 180.825, should you choose to contest your suspension 
from programs of the United States, in addition to any such information and argument, you are 
required to identify: specific facts that contradict the statements contained herein; all existing, 
proposed, or prior exclusion under Federal suspension or debarment regulations and all similar 
actions taken by Federal, State, or local agencies, including administrative agreements that affect 
only those agencies; and all criminal and civil proceedings not included in this notice that arise 
from the facts relevant to the cause stated in this notice.  You are also required to identify all of 
the entities with which you are affiliated.  Any additional opportunity to challenge the facts on 
which the suspension and proposed debarment is based will be determined in accordance with 2 
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C.F.R. §§ 180.735 and 180.830.  You should also include any information about any of the 
factors listed in 2 C.F.R. § 180.860 which may influence the official’s decision.    
 
Any communications regarding this matter should be directed to my office at (202) 565‐3561.  
Any written submission should be forwarded to my attention at the address listed below: 
 
811 Vermont Ave., N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20571 
 
For your information, a copy of regulations relevant to your suspension is enclosed, 48 C.F.R. 
subpart 9.4. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Michael Cushing 
Suspension and Debarment Official 
Export-Import Bank of the United States 
 
 
Enclosures: 
 

1) Relevant Portions of 2 C.F.R. § 180 
2) Eastern District of Washington Indictment 2:16-CR-145-TOR 
3) Affiliation documentation  
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MEMORANDUM 

To: Lisa Terry, Suspension and Debarment Official 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

I 

(b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 

October 17, 2018 

Recommendation for the Debarment of: 

VASSILY ANTHONY THOMPSON 
(b) (6) 

INFRASTRUCTURE RISK MANAGEMENT 
4766 Admiralty Way 
Marina Del Rey, CA 90292 

CHENGDU INDUSTRIAL MANAGEMENT LTD. 
3355 Motor Avenue 
Los Angeles, CA 90034 

Office of Inspector Ck11e1•al 



(b) (5), (b) (7)(E)



(b) (5), (b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)



(b) (5), (b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)



(b) (5), (b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)



(b) (5), (b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E) 



(b) (5), (b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)



(b) (5), (b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)



(b) (5), (b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)



(b) (5), (b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)



(b) (5), (b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)



(b) (5), (b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)



(b) (5), (b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)



(b) (4), (b) (5), (b) (6)



(b) (4), (b) (5), (b) (6)



(b) (4), (b) (5), (b) (6)



Date: May 8, 20 19 

Suspension and Debarment Official 

Suspension and Notice of Debarment Determination 

(Conv iction-based) 

Party: Bernd Zalke Rind (the "Party") 

OGC Summary Memo Date: May 1, 2019 

The Suspension and Debarment Official (SDO), has reviewed the OGC Summary Memo 

referenced above, along with the record delivered to the SDO in connection with the OGC 

Summary Memo. 

Based on the SDO's review of the record, including the OGC Summary Memo, the SDO makes 

the following findings [Check all applicable boxes and add findings as appropriate] : 

Suspension 

_ X_ The SDO finds that there is sufficient basis to conclude that immediate suspension of the 

Party is necessary in order to protect the interests of the Federal Government, and that a Notice of 

Immediate Suspension should be delivered to the Party. These bases include: (check appropriate 

boxes below - at least one box must be checked.] 

__ The Patty has been indicted 1 for an offence(s) inc luded in the "causes for debarment" listed 

in 2 CFR 180.800 (a) inc luding2: [See be low for convicted offenses] 

__ There is adequate ev idence to suspect that a cause for debarment listed under 2 CFR 180.800 

(b)-(d) exists; and immediate action is necessary to protect the public interest. [add description of 

relevant evidence and basis for concluding that immediate action is necessary]: 

_ X_ The Party has been convicted for an offence(s) included in the "causes fo r debarment" 

listed in 2 CFR 180.800 (a) includ ing: W ire Fraud and Aggravated Identity Theft (1 8 U.S.C. §§ 
1343, 1028A(a)( l )) 

1 Indictment counts that have been dismissed as of the time the SDO makes the suspension determination cannot 
form the basis for a suspension. 
2 A copy of 2 CFR 180.800 is attached to this Suspension and Notice of Debarment Determination for ease of 
reference. 



_ _ The SDO finds that immediate suspension of the Party is not necessary or appropriate at 

this time. [add explanation] 

Debarment 

_ X_ The SDO finds that a Notice of Proposed Debarment should be sent to the Party. The 

basis for this determination is: [ check appropriate boxes below.] 

_ X_ The Party has been convicted for an offence(s) included in the "causes 

for debarment" listed in 2 CFR 180.800 (a) including: Wire Fraud and Aggravated 

Tdentity Theft (18 U.S.C. §§ 1343, 1028A(a)(l)) 

___ There is adequate evidence to suspect that a cause for debarment listed 

under 2 CFR 180.800 (b )-( d) ex ists. [ add description of relevant evidence]: 

___ Pursuant to 2 CFR 180.630, there is adequate cause for debarment based 

on imputing the conduct of an indiv idual to an organization, from an organization 
to an individual, or from one organization to another organization. 

___ The SDO finds that there is not adequate cause for debarment of the Party at this time or 

that debarment of the Party is not appropriate or not necessary in the circumstances. [add 

description of relevant considerations.] 

LISA 
TERRY 

Digitally signed 
by LISA TERRY 
Dato: 2019.05.08 
11 :08:29 -04'00' 

Lisa V. Teny, Suspension and Debarment Official 



Attachment to Form of Suspension and Notice of Debarment Determination 

2 C.F.R. § 180.800 What are the causes for debarment? 

A Federal agency may debar a person for­

(a) Conviction of or c ivil judgment for-

( l) Commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to 

obtain, or performing a publ ic or private agreement or transaction; 

(2) Violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes, including those proscribing price fixing 

between competitors, allocation of customers between competitors, and bid rigging; 

(3) Commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, fa lsification or destruction of 

records, making false statements, tax evasion, receiving stolen property, making false 

claims, or obstruction of justice; or 

(4) Commission of any other offense indicating a lack of business integrity or business 

honesty that seriously and directly affects your present responsibility; 

(b) Violation of the terms of a public agreement or transaction so serious as to affect the integrity 

of an agency program, such as-

( l) A wi llfu l fa ilure to perform in accordance with the terms of one or more public 

agreements or transactions; 

(2) A history of fa ilure to perform or of unsatisfactory performance of one or more publ ic 

agreements or transactions; or 

(3) A willful violation of a statutory or regulatory provision or requirement applicable to a 

public agreement or transaction; 

( c) Any of the fo llowing causes: 

(1) A nonprocurement debarment by any Federal agency taken before October 1, 1988, or 
a p rocurement debarment by any Federal agency taken pursuant to 48 CFR part 9, subpart 

9.4, before August 25, 1995; 



(2) Knowingly doing business with an ineligible person, except as permitted under § 
180.135; 

(3) Failure to pay a single substantial debt, or a number of outstanding debts (including 
disallowed costs and overpayments, but not including sums owed the Federal Government 
under the Internal Revenue Code) owed to any Federal agency or instrumentality, provided 
the debt is uncontested by the debtor or, if contested, provided that the debtor's legal and 
administrative remedies have been exhausted; 

(4) Violation of a material provision of a voluntary exclusion agreement entered into under 
§ 180.640 or of any settlement of a debarment or suspension action; or 

(5) Violation of the provisions of the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988 ( 41 U .S.C. 70 l ); 
or 

( d) Any other cause of so serious or compelling a nature that it affects your present responsibility3. 

3 Note that: "your" in this sentence refers to the Party being suspended or debarred; and the term "present 
responsibility" is not defined in the Debarment Regulations. 
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MEMORANDUM 

To: Lisa Terry, Suspension and Debarment Official 

From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Date: March 26, 2019 

Subject: Recommendation for the Suspension of: 

BERND ZALKE RIND 
(b) (6) 

B&T TRUST LLC 
(b) (6) 



(b) (5)



(b) (5), (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
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BY CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 
Bernd Zalke Rind 

(b) (6) 

BY CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 
B&T Trust LLC 

(b) (6) 

Reducing Risk. U11lccrshi11y Oppo1·t1mity. 

May 9, 2019 

Re: Notice of Proposed Debarment- Bernd Zalke Rind and B&T Trust LLC Company 

Dear Mr. Rind: 

I am the Suspending and Debarring Official at the Export-Import Bank of the United States 
(the Bank). See 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.930 and 180.1010. In accordance with Title two, part 3513 
and part 180 of the Code of Federal Regulations (2 C.F.R. Part 3513 and Part 180) and 
based upon the determinations set forth in this letter, I am suspending both you and your 
company, B&T Trust LLC Company, immediately from participation in programs of the 
United States. See 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.700 et seq. I also propose to debar you and your company 
for three (3) years from participating in such programs. See 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.800 et seq. 

REGULATORY FRAMEWORK 

The purpose of the suspens ion and debarment system is to protect the public interest by 
ensuring the integrity of Federal programs. To achieve this, the Federal government only 
conducts business with responsible persons and uses the suspension and debarment 
system to exclude persons who are not presently responsible from participating in 
Federal programs. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.125(a) and (b). 

A Federal Suspension and Debarmen t official may immediately suspend a person when 
the official determines that there exists an indictment for, or other adequate evidence to 
suspect an offense under 2 C.F.R. § 180.800(a), or any other cause for debarment under§ 
180.800(b) through (d), and that immediate action is necessary to protect the public 
interest. See 2 C.F.R. § 180. 700. 

811 Verrnont Avenue, NW Washington, DC 20571 I Main: 202 565 3946 I Fax: 202 565 3380 

exim.gov 



E>{IM 
EXPORT-IMPORT BANK 
OF THE UNITED STATES 

Reducing l<isk. U11/cnsT1i11g Opporlllnily. 

In det ermining whether to suspend, the official reviews the adequacy of the evidence to 
support the suspension, and considers how much information is available, how credible it 
is given the circumstances, whether or not important allegations are corroborated, and 
what inferences can reasonably be drawn. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.70S(a). An indictment, 
conviction, civil judgment, or other official findings by Federal, State, or local bodies that 
determine factual and/ or legal matters, constitutes adequate evidence for purposes of 
suspension actions. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.705(b). The official may infer the necessity for 
immediate action to protect the public interest either from the nature of the circumstances 
giving rise to a cause for suspension or from potential bus iness relationships or 
involvement with a program of the Federal Government. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.705 (c). 

If legal or debarment proceedings are initia ted at the time of, or during your suspension, 
the suspension may continue until the conclusion of those proceedings. However, if 
proceedings are not initiated, a suspension may not exceed twelve (12) months. See 2 
C.F.R. § 1 80. 760(a). The official may extend the twelve-month limit for an additional s ix 
(6) months if an office of a U.S. Assistant Attorney General, U.S. Attorney, or other 
responsible prosecuting official requests an extension in writing. In no event may a 
suspension exceed eighteen (18) months without initiating legal or debarment 
proceedings. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.760(b). 

A Federal agency may debar a person for a conviction of or civil judgment for commission 
of fra ud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or 
performing a public or private agreement or transaction; violation of Federal or State 
an ti trust s tatutes, including those proscribing price-fixing between competi tors, 
allocation of customers between competitors, and bid rigging; commission of 
embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making false 
statements, tax evasion, receiving stolen property, making false claims, obstruction of 
justice; or commission of any other offense indicating a lack of business integrity or 
business honesty that seriously and directly affects your present responsibility. ~ 2 
C.F.R. § 180.800(a). A Federal agency may also debar a person for a violation of the terms 
of a public agreement or transaction that is so serious as to affect the integrity of an agency 
program, such as a willful failure to perform in accordance with the terms of one or more 
public agreements or transactions; a history of fa ilure to perform or of unsatisfactory 
per formance of one or more public agreements or transactions; or a willful violation of a 
statutory or regulatory provision or requirement applicable to a public agreement or 
transaction. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.800(b). 

Further, a Federal agency may debar a person fo r any of the following causes: knowingly 
doing business with an ineligible person, except as permitted under § 180.135; failure to 
pay a s ingle substantial debt, or a number of outstanding debts (including disallowed costs 
and overpayments, but not including sums owed the Federal Government under the 
Internal Revenue Code) owed to any Federal agency or instrumentality, provided the debt 
is uncontested by the debtor or, if contested, provided that the debtor's legal and 
administrative remedies have been exhausted; violation of a materia l provis ion of a 
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voluntary exclusion agreement entered into under § 180.640 or of any settlement of a 
debarment or suspension action; or violation of the provisions of the Drug-Free 
Workplace Act of 1988 ( 41 U.S.C. § 701). See 2 C.F.R. § 180.800(c). Lastly, a Federal agency 
may debar a person for any other cause of so serious or compelling a nature that it affects 
the person's present responsibility. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.800(d). 

SUSPENSION 

As stated above, you, Bernd Zalke Rind and B&T Trust LLC Company, have both been 
suspended. The basis of the suspension is your conviction and sentencing in the Southern 
District of Florida on April 9, 2019 for violating 18 U.S.C. § 1343, Wire Fraud and 18 U.S.C. 
§ 1028A(a)(1) Aggravated Identity Theft. See 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.700, 705, & 800. The conduct 
underlying your conviction is imputed to your company, B&T Trust LLC Company, as well. 
See 2 C.F.R § 630(a) and (b), or in case of an affiliate, 2 C.F.R. § 180.905. A suspending 
official may extend a suspension to any affiliate if that affiliate is (1) specifically named in 
the Notice of Suspension and (2) given written notice of the suspension and an 
opportunity to respond. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.625(b). 

I have determined that the evidence is adequate to suspend you because you have been 
convicted and there is sufficient information available that such information is credible, 
corroborated and that an examination of the information leads to the reasonable inference 
that you committed the conduct underlying your conviction. 

The cause for your suspension is a criminal conviction of Bernd Zalke Rind for committing 
fraud in connection with obtaining or performing a public or private agreement, making 
false statements, committing an offense indicating a lack of business integrity or business 
honesty that seriously and directly affects your present responsibility, and willfully 
violating 18 U.S.C. § 1343 and 18 U.S.C. § 1028A(a)(1), thereby engaging in malfeasance 
so serious as to affect the integrity of the Export-Import Bank's credit program. Immediate 
action is necessary to protect the public interest. The public has a genuine expectation that 
the Government will conduct business with only responsible persons. 

Accordingly, you are immediately excluded from participating as either a participant or a 
principal, as defined at 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.980 and 180.995, in covered transactions, as 
defined and described at 2 C.F.R. § 180.200, § 180.210 and§ 180.215, under United States 
programs through the Executive Branch of the United States Government. 2 C.F.R. § 
180.1015; § 180.130. Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. § 180.140, the suspension will be recognized by, 
and be effective for, Executive Branch agencies as a suspension under the Federal 
Acquisition Regulation as well. 

This suspension is for a temporary period, pending the completion of debarment 
proceedings. See 2 C.F.R. § 180.760. 

PROPOSED DEBARMENTS 
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Based on the facts stated herein, I am proposing to debar Mr. Bernd Zalke Rind and B&T 
Trust LLC from participating as either a participant or a principal, as defined in 2 C.F.R. § 
180.980 and 180.995, in covered transactions under United States programs through the 
Executive Branch of the United States Government for a period of three (3) years with the 
debarment to commence upon the issuance of a final notice of debarment. See 2 C.F.R. § 
180.800 and§ 180.925. 

Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. § 180.140, the debarment will be recognized by, and effective for, 
Executive Branch agencies as a debarment under the Federal Acquisition Regulation. 

The reasons for your debarment are based on your convictions for (i) wire fraud under 
Title 18 U.S.C. § 1343 and (ii) aggravated identity theft under Title 18 U.S.C. § 1028A(a)(1). 
Between October 2017 and May 2018, you willfully engaged in a fraudulent scheme to 
entice various parties, on numerous occasions, to pay you retainer fees on the basis of the 
misrepresentation of your ability to help such parties obtain loans the Export-Import 
Bank of the United States ("EXIM Bank"). Throughout this time period you falsely claimed 
that your victims were eligible to receive EXIM Bank financing and fraudulently 
misrepresented yourself as an intermediary between them and EXIM Bank. 

Based on the foregoing, you have met the requirements for debarment under 2 C.F.R. 
§180.800, in that you have been convicted for: 1) committing a fraud or a criminal offense 
in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public or private 
agreement or transaction, and 2) committing an offense indicating a lack of business 
integrity or business honesty that seriously and directly affects your present 
responsibility. In addition, there exists sufficient basis to believe that you have met 
additional requirements for debarment under 2 C.F.R. § 180.800, including 3) making false 
statements and 4) violating of the terms of a public agreement or transaction so serious 
as to affect the integrity of an agency program. 

Upon debarment, your name will be reported to the U.S. General Services Administration 
(GSA) pursuant to 2 C.F.R. § 180.520. GSA publishes a list of all persons who are 
determined ineligible in its System for Award Management (SAM), formerly known as the 
Excluded Parties List System (EPLS). You can access SAM through the Internet at 
www.sam.gov. 

ADM INISTRATIVE PROCESS 

The provisions of 2 C.F.R. part 180, subparts F and G, govern the suspension decision­
making process. The provisions of 2 C.F.R. part 180, subparts F and H govern the 
debarment decision-making process. 

Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.720 and 180.815, you may contest the suspension and 
proposed debarment. Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. §§ 180,725 and 180.820. within thirty (30) 
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calendar days after receipt of this notice, you may submit information and arguments in 
opposition to the suspension and proposed debarment. This may be done orally or in 
writing, but any information provided orally that you consider important to the resolution 
of this matter must also be submitted in writing for the official record. The Notice of 
Suspension and Proposed Debarment will be determined to be received by you when 
delivered, if the agency mails the notice to the last known street address, or five (5) days 
after the agency sends it if the letter is undeliverable; when sent, if the agency sends the 
notice by facs imile or five (5) days after the agency sends it if the facsimile is 
undeliverable; or when delivered, if the agency sends the notice by e-mail or five (5) days 
after the agency sends it if the e-mail is undeliverable . .s..e.e. 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.725(b) and 
180.820(b). 

Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. §§ 180.730 and 180.825, if you choose to contest your suspension and 
proposed debarment from programs of the United States, in addition to any such 
information and argument, you are required to identify: specific facts tha t contradict the 
statements contained in this letter; all existing, proposed, or prior exclusions under 
Federal suspension or debarment regulations and all similar actions taken by Federal, 
State, or local agencies, including administrative agreements that affect only those 
agencies; and all criminal and civil proceedings not included in this notice that a rise from 
the facts relevant to the cause stated in this notice. You are also required to identify all of 
the entities with which you are affiliated. Any additional opportunity to challenge the facts 
on which your suspension and proposed debarment is based will be determined in 
accordance with 2 C.F.R. §§ 180. 735 and 180.830. You should also include any information 
about any of the factors lis ted in 2 C.F.R. § 180.860 which may influence the official 's 
decision. 

If you are able, I strongly suggest that you consult w ith an attorney regarding this Notice 
of Suspension and Proposed Debarment. However, unlike in criminal matters, the U.S. 
Government will not provide an attorney fo r you. 

You should understand that if you do not contes t the proposed debarment within the 
required 30-day period, the debarment will be automatically entered. If you believe that 
there are mitigating fac tors the debarment official should consider in determining 
whether to debar you and determining the length of the debarment period, then you mus t 
contest the proposed debarment w ithin the required 30-day period. ~ 2 C.F.R. § 180.820 
and § 180.860. 

Any communications or written submission should be directed to Attorney Ricardo 
Exantus in the Office of General Counsel at the address listed below: 

Ricardo Exantus 
Office of General Counsel 
Export-Import Bank of the United States 
811 Vermont Ave., N.W. 
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For your information, a copy of regulations relevant to your suspension and proposed 
debarment is enclosed. 

Very truly yours, 

LISA Oigltally slgned 
by LISA TERRY 

TERRY Oate:2019.05.10 
11 :07:09 -04'00' 

Lisa V. Terry 
Suspension and Debarment Official of the Export-Import Bank of the United States 

Enclosures: 

1) 2 C.F.R. Part 3513 and 2 C.F.R. Part 180; 
2) Plea Agreement - U.S. v. Bernd Zalke Rind, U.S. District Court, So. D. of FL, Case No. 
18-CR-60323WJZ, April 9, 2019; 
3) Factual Proffer - U.S. v. Bernd Zalke Rind, U.S. District Court, So. D. of FL, Case No. 
18-CR-60323WJZ, April 9, 2019; and 
4) Office of the Florida Secretary of State, Corporation File Detail Report, B&T Trust 
LLC 
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BY CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 
Bernd Zalke Rind 
(b) (6) 

BY CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 
B& T Trust LLC 
(b) (6) 

Reducing Risk. Unleashing Oppol'tunity. 

June 21, 2019 

Re: Notice of Debarment - Bernd Zalke Rind and B&T Trust LLC Company 

Dear Mr. Rind: 

On May 10, 2019, Export-Import Bank of the United States ("EXIM Bank" or "the Bank") 
sent you, Bernd Zalke Rind and B&T Trust LLC Company, a Notice of Suspension and 
Proposed Debarment ("Notice"). The Notice advised that you and your company had thirty 
(30) calendar days to submit information and arguments in opposition to the suspension 
and proposed debarment. To date, EXIM Bank has not received any response to the Notice 
or protest of the proposal or to the contents of the Notice. 

In the absence of any evidence to the contrary, the Bank finds by a preponderance of the 
evidence that the information in the Notice is accurate and the conclusions drawn are 
warranted. Specifically, the Bank finds that you and your company are not presently 
responsible contractors/participants. 

EXIM Bank is debarring you and your company based on your convictions for (i) wire 
fraud under Title 18 U.S.C. § 1343 and (ii) aggravated identity theft under Title 18 U.S.C. § 
1028A(a) (l). A copy of the judgment was attached to your Notice. 

After careful consideration of the entire administrative record, the Bank has concluded 
that a three year debarment term is required to protect the Government. The effects of 
debarment are as stated in the Notice. 

Therefore, effective as of this date, EXIM Bank has debarred you, Bernd Zalke Rind and 
B&T Trust LLC Company, fo r three (3) years, from participation in programs of the United 
States. This action is undertaken pursuant to Title two, part 180.800 et seq. of the Code of 
Federal Regulations (2 C.F.R. §§ 180.800 et seq.). 
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Your name, as well as your company's name, will be published in the System for Award 
Management (SAM), where it will be noted that you are "Ineligible - Proceedings 
Completed" for the effective three year period. You can access SAM through the Internet 
at www.sam.gov. 

Sincerely, 

Lisa V. Terry 
Suspension and Debarment Official of the Export-Import Bank of the United States 

811 Vermont Avenue, NW Washington, DC 20571 Main: 202 565 3946 I Fax: 202 565 3380 
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To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date: 

Attachments: 

Marv Calkins 
Jonathan Qark; Matthew Gee 
John Connor; OGC Litigation fraud and Compliance Group 
FW: (b) (5) 
Wednesday, August 7, 2019 12:05:00 PM 
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Regards, 

Mary Calkins 
Senior Counsel for Litigation, Fraud & Compliance 
Export-Import Bank of the United States 
811 Vermont Ave. NW 
Washington, D.C. 20571 
mary.calkjns@exim.gov 
Direct: 202-565-3451 
Mobile: 202-578-8733 

E {IM 
Cltl>ORT•8"P<lRl B.t..'ll< « na: Uf-r.rD STATI:S 
Twitter j ~ I ~ 

This email may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or attorney work product for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any 
review, reliance or distribution by others or forwarding without express permission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, 
please contact the sender and delete all copies. 

From: Jonathan Clark <jonathan.clark@exim .gov> 

Sent: Friday, July 19, 2019 5:23 PM 

To: John Connor <john.connor@exim.gov>; M atthew Gee <Matthew.Gee@exim.gov>; Mary Calkins 

<Mary.Calkins@exim.gov> 

Subject: RE: (b) (5) 



Jon 

Jon Clark 

Director, Export Credit Insurance 

Export-Import Bank 

jonathan clark@exjm.i;ov 
Office: 202-565-3680 

Cell: 202-469-1543 

From: John Connor 
Sent: Friday, July 19, 2019 5:11 PM 
To: Jonathan Clark; Matthew Gee; Mary calkins 
Subject: Re: (b) (5) 

On Jul 19, 2019, at 5:06 PM, Jonathan Clark <jonathan dark@exjm fNY> wrote: 

John 

(b) (5) 
Jon 

Jon Clark 

Director, Export Credit Insurance 

Export-Import Bank 

jonathan dark@exjm.gov 
Office : 202-565-3680 

Cell : 202-469-1543 

From: John Connor 
Sent: Friday, July 19, 2019 5:06 PM 
To: Matthew Gee 
Cc: Jonathan Clark; Mary Calkins 
Subject: Re: (b) (5) 

(b) (5) 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Jul 19, 2019, at 4:07 PM, Matthew Gee <Matthew,Gee@exjm.goV> wrote: 

Good afternoon John, 



Respectfully, 

Matthew Gee I Loan Officer, Export Credit Insurance 
Export-Import Bank of che United Scates 
81 I Vermom Ave. NW. Office 920·3 I Washingcon, DC 20571 
Tel 202565.3965 1 Cell 201.713.0512 I matthewgee@eximgov 
Twitter I .!.i.okfdJn I YouTube 
<ima€eoo1 P□€> 
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